Curriculum Vitae

[Bal Krishna Joshi]

http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/ ORCID: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-7848-5824



Contents

GENERAL 2
ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS 2
WORK EXPERIENCES 2
MAJOR CONTRIBUTION AND SOME ACHIEVEMENTS 3
RESOURCE PERSON/ CONSULTANCY WORKS 5
OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED 7
PUBLICATIONS 8

PhD Dissertation 8
MSc Thesis 9

Book, Book chapter 9

Papers in International Journal 20

Papers in National Journal 23

Proceedings Papers 30

Newsletter, Booklets and Others 42

Poster 48 Report 50

Media (Interview, Newspaper, TV, Radio, Blog, etc) 52

Training Manuals and Handouts 53

EDITORIAL PUBLICATIONS AND WORKS 53

PAPER PRESENTED WORKSHOP (PAPER TITLE & WORKSHOP) & GENERAL PRESENTATION 56

WORKSHOP/SEMINAR/TRAINING ATTENDED 67

LIST OF PROJECTS INVOLVED 71

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE 72

DRIVING 72

Membership 73

TEST 73

PERSONAL DETAILS 73

MY WEB METRICS 73

AWARDS, FELLOWSHIP RECEIVED AND NOMINATIONS 74

LANGUAGES KNOWN 74

COUNTRIES VISITED 74

REFEREES 74

CORRESPONDENCE 74

GENERAL

Place of birth (Permanent Jungle Agric. Farm, Gaubase, Samibhanjyang-4 (now, Madhya

address) Nepal Municipality-5), Lamjung, Nepal

Citizenship/ NationalityNepaliMarital statusMarriedReligionHinduSexMaleHeight5'8"

Parent's name Late Setu Lal Joshi and Gauri Maya Achaju

Parent's occupation Agriculture and Livestock

ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS

Specialization: Genetics and Plant Breeding

Degree	Institute/University	Division/Year	Major subject
PhD	University of Tsukuba, Japan	2011	Plant Genetics and Breeding
MSc	North Carolina State University, USA	2011	Horticulture Science with minor in Statistics
MSc	Institute of Agriculture and Animal Science (IAAS), Tribhuwan University (TU), Nepal	1 st /2000	Genetics and Plant Breeding
BSc (Ag)	IAAS, Rampur/TU, Nepal	1 st /1992	Genetics and Plant Breeding
ISc (Ag)	IAAS, Rampur/TU, Nepal	1 st /1988	Sciences
SLC	Bhairab Kali MV, Lamjung/ SLC Board, Nepal	1 st /1986	Science and Maths

Working Areas: Plant Genetics & Breeding, Agrobiodiversity, Biotechnology and Biometrics

WORK EXPERIENCES

Post/Organization	Duration	Major responsibilities
Chief/ NAGRC (National Genebank) Senior Scientist/ National Genebank, NARC	From 2021 to present From 2014 to 2021	 Genebank management (conservation and sustainable use of agricultural genetic resources) through different banks, strategy and good practices Use of biotechnology and GIS+CAT for managing and utilizing agricultural biodiversity Molecular based plant breeding for a number of crops Biometrical and editorial works Provide training to farmers and scientists on conservation, biometrics, biotechnology and plant breeding
Scientist/ Biotechnology Unit, NARC http://www.narc.org.np/ org/bio bal krishna joshi .php	From 2004 to 2013	 Molecular based rice and buckwheat breeding {1. Diversity assessment and evaluation, 2. Identification (DNA and isozyme fingerprint) and characterization, 3. Tagging and mapping of important genes including Quantitative trait loci, 4. Genetic structure and inheritance study and 5. Marker assisted selection and marker assisted backcrossing (MAS and MAB)}.

Post/Organization	Duration	Major responsibilities
Scientist/ ABD, NARC	From Nov 2000 to 2004	 Isozyme analysis and tissue culture Plant breeding, statistical analysis and computer management Publication of journal and annual reports Isozyme analysis and tissue culture Plant breeding, statistical analysis and computer management Publication of journal and annual reports On farm management of agricultural biodiversity Thematic leader of population structure and breeding system
Research Assistant/ NCSU, USA	From May 2009 to May 2011	 MAS and tagging of resistant genes by DNA markers in tomato Diversity analysis and anther culture of tomato
Adjunct Professor, HICAST, Purbanchal University http://www.hicast.edu.n p/index.php?do=faculty& name=Agriculture+And+T echology&id=20	From August 2007 (part time work)	Teaching Plant Breeding and Statistics and Computer Application
Lecturer, HICAST, Purbanchal University	Sept 2002 to Feb 2003 (part time work)	Teaching Statistics and computer application
Graduate Research Assistant/ IAAS, Rampur	Two years (From 1998)	 Assisting rice and wheat breeding research including biotechnology (both field and lab works) Teaching undergraduate students (Breeding and Statistics)
Agric. & Livestock Dev. Coordinator/ USCCN, Nepal	Six years (From 1992)	 Improving crops through participatory plant breeding Planning, programming and implementation of agriculture, livestock and environment development activities Preparation of training manuals and conducting trainings Coordination with HMG/N line agencies & INGO/NGO Developing agricultural strategy and policies for the programs Monitoring and evaluation of agriculture and livestock cum IG programs
Computer Lab Assistant/ Computer Links, Katmandu	Two months (From Aug 1992)	Teaching computer

MAJOR CONTRIBUTION AND SOME ACHIEVEMENTS

My major contributions in National Genebank after joining in 2012

1. Accelerated on the development of Chino Kutak

- 2. Adopted four strategies (ex-situ, on-far, in-situ and conservation breeding) for agrobiodiversity conservation and utilization
- 3. Advisory members of more than 20 PhD, MSc and BSc students
- 4. Agricultural species richness and landrace richness estimated
- 5. Agrobiodiversity policy revision and drafting of agrobiodiversity conservation and utilization bill
- 6. Anther culture (double haploid) production system initiated
- 7. Applied biotechnological tools (tissue culture and molecular marker technology), geographical information system and climate analog tool for agrobiodiversity management including identification of climate smart germplasm, climate smart crop breeding
- 8. Creation of black box facility
- 9. Designed agrobiodiversity, biotechnology and statistics courses for different university, college and NARC
- 10. Developed detail guidelines for SAS-N and NARC Journals and promoted publication of these journals. Zotero module for reference style developed
- 11. Developed hybrid rice development strategy and action plan (short, medium and long term)
- 12. Development of genebank operational manual
- 13. Development of IMISAP (ITPGRFA-MLS strategy and action plan), etc
- 14. Documentation of agrobiodversity (including country report to international community) and development of passport descriptors
- 15. Education materials on agrobiodiversity developed
- 16. Establishment of agro-gene sanctuary, raithane nursery, herbal conservation garden
- 17. Establishment of base collection room (long term storage facility) and short term storage facility
- 18. Establishment of DNA bank and Tissue bank
- 19. Establishment of field genebank and crop specific diversity park(taro, sugarcane, potato, ginger, turmeric, etc)
- 20. Future smart food crops identified and neglected and underutilized species listed
- 21. Gene tagging using DNA markers stared. Molecular marker assisted technology adopted in plant breeding work
- 22. Initiated registration of native landraces, registered more than 10 native crop landraces, landraces enhancement method developed. Simplification of format for registration of native landraces
- 23. Initiation of aqua pond genebank and livestock farm genebank
- 24. Initiation of community seed bank, community genebank, community field genebank, community aqua pond genebank, village level field genebank
- 25. Initiation of Insect genebank and Microbial genebank, mushroom park
- 26. Initiation of molecular lab and in-vitro tissue culture lab
- 27. Initiation of Pre breeding, Evolutionary plant breeding, Red zoning and Red listing
- 28. Initiation of School and college field genebank and Household genebank (household seed bank and household field)
- 29. Isozyme and DNA profiles and fingerprint of many native landraces developed
- 30. Mainstreamed R software in NARC for research data analysis along with providing trainings to researchers
- 31. Method of identifying unique landraces, developing site specific varieties, and poly morphic variety developed
- 32. Promoted 5-traits based native products (PQTHN, purity, quality, testy, healthy and nutritious) in the world
- 33. Repatriation of crop landraces started
- 34. Reviewed more than 300 scientific papers of national and international journals, and proceedings papers
- 35. Seed herbaria established
- 36. Serving more than 5 independent professional societies

- 37. Start of celebrating national genebank and agrobiodiversity day
- 38. Start of Germplasm rescue and Geographical indication. Mechanism for GI published, GI in basmati rice promoted
- 39. Start of Office and Temple gardens (conservation through beatification)
- 40. Started accessioning system in agricultural research
- 41. Started sharingship, editshop and writeshop
- 42. Technical support on pedigree analysis to scientists of Bhutan, Burkina Faso & Uganda
- 43. Reference style of NARC journal module developed in Zotero, 2020
- 44. Led to develop evidences of Basmati rice for Geographical indication tag to submit to European Union (as coordinator of Basmati GI committee), 2021
- 45. As a member of NARC impact and roadmap committee 2021
- 46. Contributed to develop a hybrid seed production and management guidelines 2020

Before 2014

- 1. Successfully produced F1 seeds (first time in Nepal) between tartary buckwheat using hot water method of emasculation
- 2. Established a PAGE system (first time in Nepal) for DNA study
- 3. Used first time in Nepal, leaf number method for estimating flowering days in rice
- 4. Initiated heterosis study using CMS lines (first time in Nepal) in rice and identified restorer and maintainer lines
- 5. Published first time in the world, descriptors for sponge gourd
- 6. Designed details of Genetic Resources Management Complex and National Gene Bank, NARC, Khumaltar, 2007
- 7. Isozyme finger print of some native crop landraces developed
- 8. Established community seed bank first time in Nepal
- 9. Taught genetics, plant breeding, biotechnology courses to 4 different colleges
- 10. Provided trainings (many times) to many researchers (national and international), students, staff (70% of officers and scientists within NARC) on statistics, plant breeding, agrobiodiversity, biotechnology and GIS-CAT and computer aided data analysis

RESOURCE PERSON/ CONSULTANCY WORKS

- 1. Joshi BK. 2078. नेपालमा कृषि, पशुपन्छी तथा मत्स्य अनुसन्धान Basic in-service training (आधारभूत सेवाकालीन तालिम), by AITC, 2077/12/04 2078/01/08. Training hall, Department of Livestock Service, Hariharbhawan.
- 2. Joshi BK. 2078. १ .नेपालमा अनुसन्धान प्रक्रियामा अपनाउदै आएका आधारभूत चरणहरु, २ .भैरहेको नयाँ अनुसन्धान गतिविधिहरु र नयाँ सिफारिस प्रविधिहरु Basic in-service training (आधारभूत सेवाकालीन तालिम), by AITC, 2077/12/04 2078/01/08. Training hall, Department of Livestock Service, Hariharbhawan.
- 3. Joshi BK. 2021. Session 1/4: The climate analogue tool and its practical application. Learning block 3: Identification of climate-smart crop germplasm. Plant Genetic Resources and Resilient Seed Systems for Sustainable Food Security, 23 Nov 2020 to 22 Jan 2021, On-line, Centre for Development Innovation, GrowInnova and alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT
- 4. Joshi BK. 2021. Session 2/4: Passport data and collection map of germplasm from Genesys. Plant Genetic Resources and Resilient Seed Systems for Sustainable Food Security, 23 Nov 2020 to 22 Jan 2021, On-line, Centre for Development Innovation, GrowInnova and alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT
- 5. Joshi BK. 2021. Session 3/4: Identification of climate analogue sites. Plant Genetic Resources and Resilient Seed Systems for Sustainable Food Security, 23 Nov 2020 to 22 Jan 2021, On-line, Centre for Development Innovation, GrowInnova and alliance of Bioversity International and

CIAT

- Joshi BK. 2021. Session 4/4: Identification of climate-smart germplasm. Plant Genetic Resources and Resilient Seed Systems for Sustainable Food Security, 23 Nov 2020 to 22 Jan 2021, On-line, Centre for Development Innovation, GrowInnova and alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT
- Joshi BK. 2021. (two lectures) 1. R for Agrobiodiversity Measurement (RAM). 2. Indigenous Seed, Seed Selection and Seed Bank. In: Technical Sessions Group-8 [Day.9: 27 September 2021]. Group name: Sustainable Agriculture; Organic Farming; Agro-Biodiversity. FSc MER | Summer Field School [Online] Mountain Ecosystem and Resource Management, 19-28 September 2021, Virtual Mode from Canada/Ukraine.
- 8. Joshi BK. 2021. 4 sessions. ०१ .स्थानीय स्तरमा कृषि जैविक विविधता र यसको संरक्षण तरिका Agrobiodiversity and its conservation measures at local level; ०२ .अकबरे खुर्सानी : प्रमाणिकता / जातीय शुद्धता, विविधता र रुपात्मक गुण /चरित्र चित्रण Akabare Khursaani: Authenticity/ genetic purity, diversity and agro-morphological traits; ०३ .अकबरे खुर्सानीको प्रजनन् पक्ष Breeding perspective of Akabare Khursaani; ०४ .अकबरे खुर्सानीको आनुबंशिक सुधार र संरक्षण Genetic enhancement and conservation of Akabare Khursaani. In: अकबरे खुर्सानी : विविधता, जातियता र उत्पादन प्रबिधि Akabare Khursaani: Diversity, landraces and production technology; रिब्दी कोट गाउपलिका, पाल्पा १५-१६ कार्तिक, २०७८ ।

2019

- 1. Regular resource person for training on statistics, plant breeding, agrobiodiversity, biotechnology and GIS-CAT
- 2. Resource person (GIS, CAT, climate change, agrobiodiversity conservation) in an international training on Plant Genetic Resources and Resilient Seed Systems for Sustainable Food Security. 21 Oct 8 Nov 2019, Pokhara, Nepal.
- 3. Resource person in Variety Testing and Proposal Writing for Variety Release and Registration Training for Plant Breeders, 03-05 Magh 2076, Rampur, SQCC.
- 4. Resource person in Advanced Statistical Analysis Training. 2-4 March 2020National Agricultural Research Institute, Khumaltar.
- 5. Resource person in Training Workshop for On-Farm Conservation and Sustainable Use of Agricultural Biodiversity. 22-24 February 2019, National Genebank, Khumaltar.
- 6. Resource person in training on data recording and management in agricultural research, 21-23 Falgun 2075, NARI, Khumaltar.
- 7. Joshi BK. 2018. Forage Genetic Resources: Conservation Perspective. In: Quality Forage Seed Production Training, 13 to 15 Nov 2018, FRD, Khumaltar.
- 8. Guest lecture in Kantipur valley college, White house college 2017, 2018, 2019

- 1. Course instructor on MSC Plant Breeding. 2016. 1. Quantitative Genetics (PLB715, 3+0); 2. Germplasm Collection, Evaluation and Utilization (PLB705, 2+1). IAAS, TU, Kirtipur, Kathmandu
- 2. Training on Data Analysis and Proposal Write-up in Agricultural Research. 3-5 Baisakh 2073, RARS, Lumle
- 3. Training Workshop on Strengthening Post Plant Breeding Research in Nepal. 8-10 June 2015 (25-27 Jestha 2072). ABD, Khumaltar.
- 4. Training Workshop on Research Methodology in Agriculture. 07-11 Asad 2072. NARI, Khumaltar.
- 5. Training on Crop Experimental Design and Data Analysis (CEDDA). 27 30 Dec 2014 (12- 15 Paush 2071). NMRP-NARC, Rampur. Organized by CIMMYT, Kathmandu.
- 6. Regional Training Workshop on Management of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources: Eastern Development Region. 11-12 May 2015 (28-29 Baisakh 2072). RARS-NARC, Tarahara. Organized by Genebank
- 7. Training on Field Genebank Establishment and Management (FGEM). 2-4 Feb 2015 (19-21 Magh

- 2071), Genebank, Khumaltar. NAGRC
- 8. NUS Writeshop. 23-24 Feb 2015, Pokhara. LIBIRD
- 9. Provided training to NARC scientists on Biometrics in RARS, Lumle in Feb 2014
- 10. Resource person for Biometrical Training for Agricultural Researchers (BITAR), 5-8 Feb 2014. CIMMYT, Kathmandu
- 11. Instructor in Department of Biotechnology, Kathmandu University: Advance Agricultural Biotechnology since 2014
- 12. Guest lecture on Molecular breeding for Master level students in Central Department of Biotechnology, TU, 2014

Before 2014

- 1. Instructor in HICAST (affiliated with Purbanchal University): Plant Breeding and Biotechnology since 2013
- 2. Instructor in SANN International College (affiliated with Purbanchal University): Agricultural Biotechnology Since 2013
- 3. Trainer on Conservation and Utilization of Germplasm (Agricultural Genetic Resources)" for Community Seed Bank Districts. Organized by DoA, Crop development Directorate, Hariharbhawan from 15-16 Aswin 2069.
- 4. Trainer on Community Seed Bank Management Training for Farmers. Organized by NAGRC-NARC, Khumaltar from 28--29 June 2012.
- 5. Marker assisted selection for disease management. 18-23 Falgun 2065. Training on Recent Technologies in Agriculture for Up scaling. NARI-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 6. Agrobiodiversity management training for agricultural promoters, 3-6 Nov 2008, Dhunche, Rasuwa.
- 7. Training on computer aided biometrical analysis for agricultural researchers, 23-28 Falgun, 2062, NARI, Khumaltar
- 8. Training on biotechnology. (25-29 Dec 2005 (10-14 Paush 2062), Khumaltar NASRI-NARC, Khumaltar
- 9. Statistical consultant of one forest research project (Department of Forest) funded by HARP
- 10. Training on research design and data management. 21-25 June 2004 (7/3/61-11/3/61). NASRI, Khumaltar
- 11. Assistant trainer on ecogeographic survey on genetic diversity of tropical fruit tree species and use of GIS tools. By NARC/IPGRI, 17-19 June 2003, Khumaltar
- 12. As a Botanist for one month to assess the agrobiodiversity in Sankhuwasaba district, supported by SEEPORT, Kathmandu
- 13. Provided several trainings on sustainable agriculture, beekeeping, vegetables production, goat keeping, soil and fertilizer management, crop improvement etc at Humla, Nepalgunj, Lalitpur (Dalchowki, Ghusel, Nallu, Lele), and Dolakha

OTHER SERVICES PROVIDED

- 1. Course content design of plant breeding and genetics for AFU lecturer, and IAAS lecture, 2019
- Advisory committee member of PhD students (KH Ghimire, NH Ghimire) of AFU, 2017; MSc students (K Pokharel) of AFU 2018; MSc students (Bhawani Pandey and Aasish Pandey) of IAAS, 2019, BSc student of IAAS, Lamjung; Kathmandu and SHAN International college, Kathmandu 2018;
- 3. Involved in preparation of 15th five-year plan of NPC, NARC vision and roadmap, deemed to be university
- Contributed on developing Hybrid rice breeding strategy, access and benefit sharing bill, agrobiodiversity conservation and utilization bill, plant breeder and farmer right bill, 2019, NBSAP and Aichi target progress review report 2019.

 Preparation of country reports for the second and third reports on the state of the world's plant genetic resources for food and agriculture using FAO online Reporting Tool of the World Information and Early Warning System on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture (WIEWS). 2016 and 2020

2016

- 1. Member secretary of NARC Research Project Proposals Review Panel 2070/71. Kathmandu 2013.
- 2. Statistical analysis for NARC researchers and students of AFU and IAAS
- 3. Stability analysis for proposed maize varieties to SQCC
- 4. Pedigree analysis of different crops to Bhutanese, Burkino Faso and Uganda scientists
- 5. Technical support on hybrid rice research to NRRP researchers
- 6. Molecular lab facility and technical support to IAAS students, Fishery Research Division, Animal Breeding and Health Division and NAST
- 13. Subject Matter Committee member (2070-06) for course curriculum development to Master degree on Biotechnology, AFU, Rampur. 2014
- 14. Advisory Committee Member of three MSc students enrolled in Department of Plant Breeding, AFU, Rampur, 2014 (Darvin Joshi: Finger millet)
- 15. Advisor. 2015. Two BSc Ag students of HICAST, PU, Kalanki (maize, oil crops in Kailali district).
- 16. Advisor. 2016. MSc Student, IAAS, TU, Kirtipur (agrobiodiversity GIS+CAT).

Before 2014

- 1. Contributed on Position paper of GMO and Hybrid in Nepal, prepared as white paper to MoAD in 2013
- 2. Advisory Committee Member of three MSc students enrolled in Department of Plant Breeding, AFU, Rampur, 2013 (Raju Chaudhary: Cardamom and Mahesh Subedi: Sugarcane)
- 3. Analyzing and interpretation of research data of NARC scientists
- 4. Analyzed thesis research data of 6 MSc students enrolled in TU, Kirtipur and helped to interpret. Similar services to 20 MSc students of IAAS, Rampur
- 5. As a team leader in collection of wild rice samples for DNA study at population level. Sept 2004
- 6. As a team leader in exploration and collection of Garlic germplasms for 10 days (Sept 2000) for IAAS, Rampur
- 7. Statistical contribution to some projects of Nepal Academy of Science and Technology, Khumaltar
- 8. Provided many statistical software to many scientists
- 9. Stability analysis for variety release in rice, tori, soybean, wheat, lentil, groundnut and sugarcane
- 10. Contributed in the development of Pokhreli Jethobudo rice
- 11. Technical reviewer for the proposals on variety release and registration of tori, soybean, rice, wheat, groundnut, maize, sugarcane and lentil
- 12. Formulated details publication guidelines for journal published by NARC and SAS-N (established a system by developing details guidelines and rules and regulations)
- 13. Prepared web site materials for Agriculture Botany Division and Biotechnology Unit
- 14. Prepared complete profile of Biotechnology Unit
- 15. Helped to declare Jumla district as organic farming district
- 16. Contributed as Foreign Examiner for PhD thesis in Gandhigram Rural Univ., Tamil Nadu, India

PUBLICATIONS

PhD Dissertation

• Joshi BK. 2011. Diversity Analysis of Tartary Buckwheat (*Fagopyrum tataricum* Gaertn.) in Nepal. PhD Dissertation, University of Tsukuba, Japan.

MSc Thesis

- Joshi BK. 2011. Molecular Tagging of Resistant Genes to Septoria Leaf Spot and Late Blight in Tomato (*Solanum esculentum* L.). MSc Thesis, North Carolina State University, USA.
- Joshi BK. 2000. Assessment of the Potential of Nepalese Rice Cultivars and Landraces for Hybrid Production. IAAS, Nepal. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1

Book, Book chapter

2023

1. Joshi BK. 2023. Buckwheat (Fagopyrum esculentum Moench and F. tataricum Gaertn). In: Neglected and Underutilized Crops: Future Smart Food (M Farooq and K Siddique, eds). Elsevier and AP, pp.151-199. https://doi.org/10.1016/B978-0-323-90537-4.00016-8

- Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2022. Agrobiodiversity, and Neglected and Underutilized Species for Food, Nutrition, Livelihood, and Environmental Security in Nepal. In: Agriculture, Natural Resources and Food Security (J Timsina, TN Maraseni, D Gauchan, J Adhikari, and H Ohja, eds). Sustainable Development Goals Series, pp. 103-120. Springer, Cham. https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-031-09555-9_7
- 3. Joshi BK. 2022. Classification of Fruits and Vegetables Crops of Plant Families. In: Medicinal and aromatic plants of the world. UNESCO-EOLSS. https://www.eolss.net/sample-chapters/c03/E6-79a-34.pdf
- 4. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, RP Mainali, A Karkee, D Adhikari and A Hussain. 2022. The checklist of agricultural genetic resources in Nepal. NAGRC, Khumaltar, Kathmandu. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/362958587
- 5. Joshi BK, MP Acharya and N Pradhan. 2022. Field Genebank, Agro Gene Sanctuary, Aqua Pond Genebank, and Livestock Farm Genebank: Concept, Establishment, and Maintenance. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center, NARC, Khumaltar, Kathmandu.

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/359392625 Field Genebank Agro Gene Sanctuary

 Aqua Pond Genebank and Livestock Farm Genebank Concept Establishment and Mainten ance Guidelines for banking agricultural genetic resources philda jina baim ka kr phi
- Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Focus Group Discussion (FGD). In: Participatory
 agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer,
 cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu,
 Nepal; pp. 12-13.
- 7. Gauchan D, BK Joshi and DK Ayer. 2022. Key Informant Survey/Interview (KIS). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 14-15.
- 8. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Transect Walk (TW). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 16-17.
- 9. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, B Bhandari, D Gauchan, R Gurung and N Pudasaini. 2022. Red Zoning and Red Listing (RZ-RL). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 21-23.
- 10. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, KH Ghimire and DK Ayer. 2022. Five-cell Analysis (FCA). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 24-25.

- 11. Gauchan D, BK Joshi and DK Ayer. 2022. Participatory Resources Mapping (PRM). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 26-28.
- 12. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, S Pant, P Paneru, D Gauchan, and D Jarvis. 2022. On-farm Agrobiodiversity Measurement (OAM). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 29-34.
- 13. Gurung R, N Pudasaini, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari and S Shrestha. 2022. Farmer's Varietal Catalogue (FVC). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 35-38.
- 14. Joshi BK, SK Shrestha, and D Gauchan. 2022. Writeshop, Editshop and Sharingshop (WES). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 39-40.
- 15. Pudasaini N, R Gurung, B Bhandari, P Shrestha and BK Joshi. 2022. Diversity Fair (DF). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 42-46.
- 16. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi, Rita Gurung, N Pudasaini, D Gauchan, S Sthapit and D Jarvis. 2022. Diversifying the Sourcing and Deploying Methods of Germplasm (DSDMG). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 52-55.
- 17. Joshi BK, SB Gurung, SP Vista, PB Paneru, R Gurung, DK Ayer, KH Ghimire, D Gauchan and S Pant. 2022. Cultivar Mixture and evolutionary populations (CMEP). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.56-59.
- 18. Bhandari B, D Gauchan, R Rana, A Subedi, D Rijal, PK Shrestha, T Sapkota, MP Upadhyay, BK Joshi, and B Sthapit. 2022. Value Addition and Product Diversification (VA-PD). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 67-70.
- 19. Bhandari GR, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari, and S Panta. 2022. Simplifying the Traditional Processing System (STPS). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.71-73.
- 20. Gauchan D, S Pant, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, Bharat Bhandari, BK Joshi, K Ghimire and D Jarvis. 2022. Participatory Value Chain and Market Linkage (PVCML). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.78-81.
- 21. Tiwari RK, B Sthapit, P Shrestha, K Baral, A Subedi, J Bajracharya, BK Joshi and RB Yadav. 2022. Diversity Block (DB). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.90-92.
- 22. Gurung R, KH Ghimire, N Pudasaini and BK Joshi. 2022. Diversity Kit (DK). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.93-96.

- 23. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2022. On-farm Experiments (OE). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 97-98.
- 24. Gyawali S, B Sthapit, BK Joshi, A Mudwari, J Bajracharya and DK Ayer. 2022. Participatory Plant Breeding (PPB). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT: Kathmandu. Nepal: pp. 99-102.
- 25. Ayer DK, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, KH Ghimire, P Shrestha, S Shrestha and D Gauchan. 2022. Participatory Grassroots Crop Breeding (PGCP). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 103-105.
- 26. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Participatory Varietal Selection (PVS). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 106-109.
- 27. Gyawali S, B Sthapit, B Bhandari, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, M Tripathi, PK Shrestha, KD Joshi and A Mudwari. 2022. Participatory Landrace Enhancement (PLE). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 110-113
- 28. Karkee A, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, D Gauchan and N Pudasaini. 2022. Participatory Plant Disease Identification and Management (PPDIM). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 114-117.
- 29. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and KH Ghimire. 2022. Participatory Varietal Preference Ranking (PVPR). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.118-121.
- 30. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Informal Research and Development (IRD). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 122-123.
- 31. Joshi BK, D Shrestha, S Shrestha, P Thapa, SK Budhathoki and D Gauchan. 2022. Landrace Registration (LR). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 124-126.
- 32. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Sensory Evaluation (SE). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 127-129.
- 33. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, B Bhandari and DK Ayer. 2022. 3M (Multi-stakeholder Multi-institutional and Multi-disciplinary) Approach (3MA). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 130-132.
- 34. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2022. Traveling Seminar (TS). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 133.
- 35. Adhikari A, BK Joshi, MP Upadhyay, D Rijal, P Chaudhary, I Paudel, K Baral, P Pageni, S Subedi and B Sthapit. 2022. Community Sensitization and Mobilization (CSM). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer,

- cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 135-138.
- 36. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Farmers' Group and Cooperative (FGC). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 139-142.
- 37. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, N Pudasaini, RP Mainali, P Thapa, A Karkee, and D Gauchan. 2022. On-farm Conservation (OC). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 146-147.
- 38. Shrestha P, A Subedi, S Sthapit, D Rijal, S Gupta, B Sthapit, BK Joshi and DK Ayer. 2022. Community Seed Bank (CSB). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 148-151
- 39. Joshi BK, DK Ayer and KH Ghimire. 2022. Community Field Genebank (CFB). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 152-154.
- 40. Joshi BK, D Gauchan and DK Ayer. 2022. Custodian Farmers and Household Genebank (CFHG). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 155-156.
- 41. Joshi BK. 2022. School Field Genebank (SFG). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 157-158.
- 42. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2022. Temple Garden (TG) and Holy Garden (HG). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.159-160.
- 43. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, RP Mainali and DK Ayer. 2022. Geographical Information System and Climate Analog Tool (GIS-CAT). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 161-162.
- 44. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, SK Shrestha and R Gurung. 2022. Germplasm Rescue (GmR). In:
 Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT;
 Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 163-164.
- 45. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire and D Gauchan. 2022. Germplasm Repatriation (GR). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 165-166.
- 46. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2022. Geographical Indication (GI). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. `67-169.
- 47. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Exchange Visit (EV). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 170-171.
- 48. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2022. Orientation, Review and Planning Meeting, and Monitoring (ORPMM). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in

- Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 172-173.
- 49. Joshi BK, D Gauchan and DK Ayer. 2022. Training and Information Sharing (TIS). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 174.
- 50. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, N Pudasaini, R Gurung and KH Ghimire. 2022. Incentives and Rewards (IR). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 175-178.
- 51. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis. 2022. Diversity Rich Solutions (DRS). In: Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal (BK Joshi, D Gauchan and DK Ayer, cpls & eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD, and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 179-181.

- 1. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2021. Agrobiodiversity and neglected and underutilized species in Nepal. In: Achieving food, nutrition, and livelihood security: Principles and practices for sustainable farming systems in Nepal. Springer (In press)
- 2. Joshi BK. 2021. Classification of Fruits and Vegetables Crops of Plant Families. UNESCO-EOLSS (in press)
- 3. Joshi BK. 2021. Buckwheat (Fagopyrum esculentum and F. tataricum). In: Neglected and Underutilized Crops: Future Smart Food. Elsevier. In press
- 4. जोशी बालकृष्ण । २०७७ । शहरी कृषि (घर कृषि)(Urban Agriculture) :कौशी खेती, गमलाखेती, घरवारी खेतीछाया खेती ,, हावा खेती, पशुपन्क्षि तथा माछा पालन । कृषि सूचना तथा प्रशिक्षण केन्द्र, हिरहरभवन, लिलतपुर, https://aitc.gov.np/downloadfile/sahari 1624203338.pdf
- 5. Poudel RC and BK Joshi. 2020. Vegetable Genepools in Nepal: An update on semi domesticated, wild and wild relatives awaiting conservation and sustainable utilization. In: Comprehensive Insights in Vegetables of Nepal (SL Shyaula, GB Bajracharya, G KC, SM Shakya and D Subba, eds). Nepal Academy of Science and Technology (NAST), Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal; pp. 75-121. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/353374500 Vegetable Genepools in Nepal An Update on Semidomesticated Wild and Wild Relatives Awaiting Conservation and Sustainable Utilization

- 6. Joshi BK, R Humagain, LK Dhakal and D Gauchan. 2020. Integrated Approach of National Seed Systems for Assuring Improved Seeds to the Smallholder Farmers in Nepal. Chapter 11. In: Strengthening Seed Systems Promoting Community Based Seed Systems for Biodiversity Conservation and Food & Nutrition Security in South Asia (RB Shrestha, ME Penunia and M Asim, eds). SAARC Agriculture Center, Bangladesh; Asian Farmers' Association, the Philippines; and Pakistan Agricultural Research Council, Pakistan; pp.181-194.
- 7. Sah SN and BK Joshi. 2020. Hybrid rice seed production manual. NARC, Kathmandu, Nepal.
- 8. Joshi BK, SP Vista, SB Gurung, KH Ghimire, R Gurung, S Pant, S Gautam and PB Paneru. 2020. Cultivar mixture for minimizing risk in farming and conserving agrobiodiversity. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.14-25.
- 9. Vista SP, NH Ghimire, PM Mahat and BK Joshi. 2020. Performance of bushy bean genotypes under sole and mixed cultivation in mountain environment. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for

- Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.26-29.
- 10. Vista SP, NH Ghimire, PM Mahat and BK Joshi. 2020. Performance of trailing type bean genotypes under sole and mixed cultivation in mountain environment. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.30-33.
- 11. Karkee A, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, S Pant, PB Paneru and D Gauchan. 2020. Climate change trends and disease situations in some major traditional crops in the mountains of Dolakha, Lamjung, Jumla and Humla, Nepal. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.34-47.
- 12. Gurung SB, BK Joshi and RC Prasad. 2020. Finger millet germplasm evaluation for blast disease resistance and agronomical traits in Dolakha, Nepal. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.48-54.
- 13. Ghimire KH, SB Gurung, PM Mahat, A Karkee, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, SK Ghimire, HK Manandhar and MP Pandey. 2020. Agro-morphological diversity in Nepalese finger millet landraces. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.55-64.
- 14. Joshi BK, P Ojha, D Gauchan and P Chaudhary. 2020. Jumli maarsee rice evolved in Jumla, Nepal: Nature's choices for high mountains with nutrition dense landrace. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.71-74.
- 15. Bhandari GR, D Gauchan, B Bhandari, BK Joshi and S Panta. 2020. Advancement, simplification and piloting of electrical proso millet de-husker (Chino Kutak) for the mountain farmers. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.75-81.
- 16. Joshi BK, P Ojha, D Gauchan, KH Ghimire, B Bhandari and HB KC. 2020. Nutritionally unique native crop landraces from mountain Nepal for geographical indication right. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.87-99.
- 17. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2020. Deploying intra-specific diversity of traditional crops in mountain agro-ecosystems through the use of climate analogue tool. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop

- Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.100-107.
- 18. Joshi BK, RC Prasad, R Gurung, S Gautam, A Subedi, AR Adhikari, A Karkee and D Gauchan. 2020. Tradition of mixing bean landraces: Diversity rich solution for secured quality harvest and conservation in mountain agriculture. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.116-124.
- 19. Thapa Magar DB, D Gauchan and BK Joshi. 2020. Factors influencing cultivation and promotion of traditional crops in the mountains: A case of Jumla district, Nepal. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.125-137.
- 20. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, S Sthapit and DI Jarvis. 2020. On-farm diversity and consumption choices of traditional crops in the mountains of Nepal. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.148-154.
- 21. Gauchan D, E Palikhey, S Sthapit, BK Joshi, HK Manandhar and DI Jarvis. 2020. Organic farming and marketing of traditional crops in Nepal mountains: Gaps, issues and opportunities for improvement. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.163-173.
- 22. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, KH Ghimire, S Pant, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, PB Paneru, KK Mishra and DI Jarvis. 2020. Value chain development and mainstreaming of traditional crops for nutrition sensitive agriculture in Nepal. In: Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal (D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and D Jarvis, eds). Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.174-182.
- 23. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, S Pant, P Paneru, D Gauchan, KK Mishra and D Jarvis. 2020. On-farm Agrobiodiversity Measurement and Conservation. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 15-24.
- 24. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, B Bhandari, D Gauchan, R Gurung and N Pudasaini. 2020. Red Zoning and Red Listing. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 25-30.
- 25. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis. 2020. Diversity Rich Solution. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 31-34.
- 26. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2020. Geographical Indication. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 35-39.
- 27. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, D Gauchan, S Sthapit and D Jarvis. 2020. Diversifying the Sourcing and Deploying Methods to enhance the Crop Diversity. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 40-47.
- 28. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, R Gurung and D Gauchan. 2020. Germplasm Rescue and Repatriation. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis,

- eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 48-52.
- 29. Joshi BK, SB Gurung, SP Vista, PB Paneru, R Gurung and S Pant. 2020. Cultivar Mixture. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 65-70.
- 30. Ayer DK, BK Joshi and KH Ghimire. 2020. Participatory Preference Ranking for Crop Landrace Selection. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 71-75.
- 31. Karkee A, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, N Pudasaini and D Gauchan. 2020. Participatory Plan Disease Identification and Management. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 76-81.
- 32. Bhandari GR, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and S Panta. 2020. Simplifying the Traditional Processing System of Minor Millets. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 82-87.
- 33. Pudasaini N, R Gurung, B Bhandari, P Shrestha and BK Joshi. 2020. Diversity Fair. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 88-94.
- 34. Bhandari B, D Gauchan and BK Joshi. 2020. Multiple Strategies and Partnerships in Promoting Traditional Mountain Crops. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 108-113.
- 35. Ojha P, R Karki, A Mishra, U Subedi and BK Joshi. 2020. Nutrition Dense Native Crops and Food Recipes. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 114-121.
- 36. Gurung R, N Pudasaini, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, B Bhandari and S Shrestha. 2020. Conserving Traditional Knowledge of Local Plant Genetic Resources through Farmers Varieties Catalogue. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 122-131
- 37. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, N Pudasaini, R Gurung, K Ghimire and KK Mishra. 2020. Incentive Measures for Agrobiodiversity Conservation and Use. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 133-137.
- 38. Gauchan D, S Pant, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, B Bhandari, BK Joshi, K Ghimire and D Jarvis. 2020. Value Chain Development of Traditional Crops for Nutrition Sensitive Agriculture. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 138-144.
- 39. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, DS Shrestha, S Shrestha and D Jarvis. 2020. Community-based Mechanisms for Promoting Access and Benefit Sharing. In: Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management (BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds). NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 145-151.

40. Sthapit B, D Gauchan, S Sthapit, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi, P De Santis and D Jarvis. 2019. Sourcing and deploying new crop varieties in Mountain Production Systems. **In**: Farmers and Plant

- Breeding: Current Approaches and Perspectives (OT Westengen and T Winge, eds). Issues in Agricultural Biodiversity. Routledge, pp.196-216.
- 41. Gauchan D and BK Joshi. 2019. Seeds Without Border Initiative for Enhanced Food and Nutrition Security in South Asia. In: Seeds Without Borders Initiative in South Asia: Current Status and Future Directions (PR Pandey, H Bhandari and SM Bokhtiar, eds). SAARC Agriculture Centre, Dhaka; pp.139-161.
 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/349198020 Seeds Without Borders Initiative for Enhanced Food and Nutrition Security in South Asia
- 42.जोशी, बालकृष्ण । २०७६ । उपेछित तर खाध र पोषण सुरक्ष तथा जलबायु अनिकुलित फापर बाली । कृषि ज्ञान केन्द्र. चितवन ।
- 43. घिमिरे, कृष्णहरि, बालकृष्ण जोशी, देवेन्द्र गौचन र भारत भण्डारी । २०७५ । हिमाली भेगको लागि स्थानीय बालिका उत्कृष्ठ जातहरु । जिन बैंक, नार्क, लिबर्ड र बायोभर्सिटी इन्टरनेसनल; नेपाल ।
- 44. Joshi BK, R Shrestha, IP Gautam, AP Poudel and TP Gotame. 2019. Neglected and Underutilized Species (NUS), and Future Smart Food (FSF) in Nepal. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center (NAGRC, National Genebank), NARC, Khumaltar, Kathmandu, Nepal.
- 45. Gurung R, R Dhakal, N Pudasaini, PB Paneru, S Pant, AR Adhikari, S Gautam, RK Yadav, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, S Shrestha and DI Jarvis. 2019. Traditional Crop Landraces of Mountain Agriculture in Nepal. LI-BIRD, Pokhara; NARC, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Pokhara, Nepal.
- 46. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । २०७६ । फापर । यसमा: स्थानीय/ रैथाने बाली खेति प्रबिधि, उत्पादन विविधिकरण तालिम स्रोत पुस्तिका । बाली विकास तथा कृषि जैविक विविधता संरक्षण केन्द्र, हिरहिरिभावन; पेज: २७-५७
- 47. Gurung R, R Dhakal, N Pudasaini, PB Paneru, S Pant, AR Adhikari, S Gautam, RK Yadav, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, S Shrestha and DI Jarvis. 2019. Catalog of Traditional Crop Landraces of Mountain Agriculture in Nepal. LI-BIRD, Pokhara; NARC, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Nepal.
- 48. Joshi BK, R Shrestha, D Gauchan & A Shrestha. 2019. Neglected, underutilized, and future smart crop species in Nepal. Journal of Crop Improvement, DOI: 10.1080/15427528.2019.1703230

49. Joshi BK and R Shrestha. 2018. Nepal. In: Future Smart Food - Rediscovering hidden treasures of neglected and underutilized species for Zero Hunger in Asia (X Li and KHM Siddique, eds). FAO, Bangkok, pp.161-178. http://www.fao.org/documents/card/en/c/I8907EN/

- 50. Joshi BK, F Hay, S Sapkota and K Ebana. 2017. Nepalese rice around the World. In: Rice Science and Technology in Nepal (MN Paudel, DR Bhandari, MP Khanal, BK Joshi, P Acharya and KH Ghimire, eds). Crop Development Directorate (CDD), Hariharbhawan and Agronomy Society of Nepal (ASoN), Khumaltar, pp.221-240. http://cddnepal.gov.np/downloadfile/Rice science and technology 1512106674.pdf
- 51. Joshi BK. 2017. Local germplasm of rice in Nepal: Diversity, characters and uses. In: Rice Science and Technology in Nepal (MN Paudel, DR Bhandari, MP Khanal, BK Joshi, P Acharya and KH Ghimire, eds). Crop Development Directorate (CDD), Hariharbhawan and Agronomy Society of Nepal (ASoN), Khumaltar, pp.158-178.

 http://cddnepal.gov.np/downloadfile/Rice science and technology 1512106674.pdf
- 52. Joshi BK. 2017. Biotechnology, genomics, GIS and CAT in rice research and development. In: Rice Science and Technology in Nepal (MN Paudel, DR Bhandari, MP Khanal, BK Joshi, P Acharya and KH Ghimire, eds). Crop Development Directorate (CDD), Hariharbhawan and Agronomy Society

- of Nepal (ASoN), Khumaltar, pp.189-194. http://cddnepal.gov.np/downloadfile/Rice science and technology 1512106674.pdf
- 53. Ghimire KH and BK Joshi. 2017. Quantitative trait loci mapping and marker assisted selection in rice. In: Rice Science and Technology in Nepal (MN Paudel, DR Bhandari, MP Khanal, BK Joshi, P Acharya and KH Ghimire, eds). Crop Development Directorate (CDD), Hariharbhawan and Agronomy Society of Nepal (ASoN), Khumaltar, pp.206-212. http://cddnepal.gov.np/downloadfile/Rice science and technology 1512106674.pdf
- 54. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta, KH Ghimire, M Khanal, SB Gurung, R Dhakal, and BR Sthapit. 2017. Released and Promising Crop Varieties of Mountain Agriculture in Nepal (1959-2016). LI-BIRD, Pokhara; NARC, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Pokhara, Nepal.

 https://www.bioversityinternational.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Released_and_promising_crop_varieties.pdf

- 55. Palikhey E, SR Sthapit, S Gautam, D Gauchan, B Bhandari, BK Joshi and BR Sthapit. 2016. Baseline Survey Report III. Hanku, Jumla . Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas. LI-BIRD, NARC and Bioversity International, Pokhara, Nepal. https://cgspace.cgiar.org/handle/10568/92460
- 56. Parajuli A, A Subedi, AR Adhikari, SR Sthapit, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and BR Sthapit. 2016. Baseline Survey Report: IV. Chhipra, Humla. Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas. LI-BIRD, NARC and Bioversity International, Pokhara, Nepal. https://cgspace.cgiar.org/handle/10568/92446
- 57. Gurung R, SR Sthapit, D Gauchan, BK Joshi and BR Sthapit. 2016. Baseline Survey Report: II. Ghanpokhara, Lamjung. Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas. LI-BIRD, NARC and Bioversity International, Pokhara, Nepal. https://cgspace.cgiar.org/handle/10568/81039
- 58. Pudasaini N, SR Sthapit, D Gauchan, B Bhandari, BK Joshi and BR Sthapit. 2016. Baseline Survey Report: I. Jungu, Dolakha. Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas. LI-BIRD, NARC and Bioversity International, Pokhara, Nepal. http://himalayancrops.org/project/baseline-survey-report-jungu-dolakha/
- 59. Bhattarai C, MR Bhatta, KP Pant, D Gauchan, PK Shrestha, R Devkota, KH Ghimire, B Pandey, D Upadhya and BK Joshi. 2016. Creating the legal environment for implementing the multilateral system in Nepal. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 134-154.
- 60. Chaudhary P, BK Joshi, K Thapa, R Devkota, KH Ghimire, K Khadka, D Upadhya and R Vernooy. 2016. Interdependence on plant genetic resources in light of climate change. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 65-80.
- 61. Chaudhary P, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, R Devkota, D Upadhya and R Vernooy. 2016. Linking farmers to the multilateral system to increase the exchange of plant genetic resources. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 99-107.

- 62. Gauchan D, KP Pant and BK Joshi. 2016. Technology transfer: non-monetary benefit-sharing in support of conservation and sustainable use of PGRs. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 108-123.
- 63. Gauchan D, KP Pant, BK Joshi and R Devkota. 2016. Benefits from international exchange of plant genetic resources. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 53-64.
- 64. Gauchan D, KP Pant, BK Joshi, P Chaudhary and C Bhattarai. 2016. Policy incentives and disincentives for inclusion of material in the multilateral system. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 124-133.
- 65. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta, KH Ghimire and P Chaudhary. 2016. Food and forage crop genetic resources. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 5-27. https://ccafs.cgiar.org/publications/implementing-international-treaty-plant-genetic-resources-food-and-agriculture-nepal#.W8XZJfm-nIU
- 66. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta, KH Ghimire, P Chaudhary and D Singh. 2016. Mapping and measuring the flow and interdependence of plant genetic resources. In: Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges (BK Joshi, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy, eds). LIBIRD, Pokhara; NARC, MoAD, Kathmandu and Bioversity International, Rome; Nepal; pp. 28-52. https://www.bioversityinternational.org/e-library/publications/detail/implementing-the-international-treaty-on-plant-genetic-resources-for-food-and-agriculture-in-nepal/
- 67. Joshi BK, P Chaudhary, D Upadhya and R Vernooy (editors). 2016. Implementing the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture in Nepal: Achievements and Challenges. Local Initiatives for Biodiversity, Research and Development, Pokhara, Nepal; Nepal Agricultural Research Council and Ministry of Agricultural Development, Kathmandu, Nepal; and Bioversity International, Rome, Italy.

 https://www.bioversityinternational.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Implementing_the_International_Joshi.pdf
- 68. Manandhar HK, RD Timila, S Sharma, S Joshi, S Manandhar, SB Gurung, S Sthapit, E Palikhey, A Pandey, BK Joshi, G Manandhar, D Gauchan, DI Jarvis and BR Sthapit. 2016. A field guide for identification and scoring methods of diseases in the mountain crops of Nepal. NARC, DoA, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International, Nepal. https://www.bioversityinternational.org/fileadmin/user-upload/A field-guide-Manandhar.pdf

69. Joshi BK. 2015. Rice and wheat gene pools in Nepal (1959-2002). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center, NARC, Khumaltar. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/321309500 Rice and wheat gene pools in Nepal 1959-2002

Before 2014

1. Joshi BK et al 2005. National Catalogue of Economically Valuable Landraces, Released Cultivars and Red List of Landraces. NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI, Kathmandu. Pp. iv+143. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1

- Joshi BK, HB KC, RK Tiwari, M Ghale, BR Sthapit and MP Upadhyay. 2004. Descriptors for Sponge Gourd (*Luffa cylindrica* L. Roem). NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Kathmandu. Pp. 1-43+iv. https://idl-bnc.idrc.ca/dspace/handle/123456789/31459
- 3. Joshi BK. 2011. Molecular tagging: Resistance genes to septorial leaf spot and late blight in tomato. LAMBERT Academic Publishing, ISBN 3846598836.
- 4. Upadhyay MP and BK Joshi. 2003. Plant Genetic Resources in SAARC Countries: Their Conservation and Management: Nepal Chapter. SAARC Agriculture Information Center. Pp.297-422. http://www.elibrary.icrisat.org/SATELib_files/SATELibNewsV4I3Mar2007.htm#NAB

Papers in International Journal

2023

1. Poudyal D, BK Joshi, KP Singh, SM Shakya, C Ottosen, KC Dahal. 2023. A review of the diversity, distribution, and uses of Akabare chili landraces (Capsicum spp.) in Nepal. Scientia Horticulturae 311: 111799. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.scienta.2022.111799

2022

2. Pandey B, PR Poudel, BK Joshi, R Pathak. 2022. Morphological characterization of local mango (Mangifera indica I.) genotypes from far western hills of Nepal. SAARC Journal of Agriculture 20(2): 57-67. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3329/sja.v20i2.63470

2021

- 1. Joshi BK. 2021. Agrobiodiversity indicators and measurement using R for description, monitoring, comparison, relatedness, conservation, and utilization. Agrobiodiversity & Agroecology 01(01): 47-64. Doi: https://doi.org/10.33002/aa010103
- Joshi BK. 2021. Indigenous seeds, seed selection and seed bank for sustainable agriculture. Grassroots Journal of Natural Resources 4(4): 13-26. Doi: https://doi.org/10.33002/nr2581.6853.04040
- 3. Karkee A, RP Mainali, S Basnet, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi, P Thapa, DS Shrestha, P Joshi, P Pokhrel, and KK Mishra. 2021. Agro-morphological characterization and intra-varietal diversity of Akabare chilli (Capsicum spp.) landraces of Nepal. SAARC J. Agric., 19(2): 37-55; DOI: https://doi.org/10.3329/sja.v19i2.57671

2020

- 4. Joshi BK, S Shrestha, B Adhikari and M Bhattarai. 2020. Traditional Practices and Genetic Diversity on Chayote Landraces and their Conservation. Natural Resources and Sustainable Development 10 (2):272-288. https://www.nrsdj.com/issues-year-2020-2/traditional-practices-and-genetic-diversity-on-chayote-landraces-and-their-conservation.html#.X-3NpRbBXIV
- 5. Joshi BK Joshi, J Rawat, B Adhikari and R Pokhrel. 2020. SSR markers based genetic diversity in Nepalese maize landraces. SAARC Journal of Agriculture 18(1):23-38. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3329/sja.v18i1.48379
- Shrestha J, R Shrestha, BK Joshi and S Subedi. 2020. Future smart food crops in Nepal: A necessity for future food and nutritional security. Natural Resources and Sustainable Development 10 (1):46-56. DOI: 10.31924/nrsd.v10i1.043

2018

7. Yadav RK, S Gautam, E Palikhey, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, R Gurung, AR Adhikari, N Pudasaini and R Dhakal. 2018. Agro-morphological diversity of Nepalese naked barley landraces. Agriculture & Food Security 7:86. https://doi.org/10.1186/s40066-018-0238-5

- 8. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi, R Dhakal and B Sthapit. 2018. Diversity in proso millet (Panicum miliaceum L.) landraces collected from Himalayan mountains of Nepal. Genetic Resources and Crop Evolution 65:503–512. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10722-017-0548-7
- Ghimire KH, BK Joshi, R Gurung and BR Sthapit. 2018. Nepalese foxtail millet [Setaria italica (L.) P. Beauv.] genetic diversity revealed by morphological markers. Genet. Resour. Crop Evol. 65: 1147–1157. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1007/s10722-017-0602-5
- Munankarmi NN, N Rana, T Bhattarai, RL Shrestha, BK Joshi, B Baral and S Shrestha. 2018.
 Characterization of the Genetic Diversity of Acid Lime (*Citrus aurantifolia* (Christm.) Swingle)
 Cultivars of Eastern Nepal Using Inter-Simple Sequence Repeat Markers. *Plants* 7:46. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3390/plants7020046

- 11. Joshi BK, R Vernooy and P Chaudhary. 2017. Crop Interdependence, Adaptation to Climate Change and the Multilateral Systems of Access and Benefit Sharing: The Case of Nepal. Indian Journal of Plant genetic Resources 30(3):210-217. **DOI**: https://doi.org/10.5958/0976-1926.2017.00026.2
- 12. Nemoto K, K Matsushima, K Shimommura, K Yashiro, DD Sherestha, DMS Dongol, GD Joshi, BK Joshi and KH Ghimire. 2017. Collaborative exploration for amaranthus and capsicum genetic resources in Nepal, 2016. Research for Tropical Agriculture 10 (extra issue 2): 65-66.
- 13. Yashiro K, K Shimomura, T-T Duong, DS Shrestha, S Sharma, GD Joshi, DMS Dongol, KH Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2017. Collaborative exploration of Cucurbitaceae vegetable genetic resources in western Nepal, in 2016. AREIPGR 33: 331-345.
- 14. Takahashi Y, K Nemoto, S Sharma, DMS Dongol, DS Shrestha, GD Joshi, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi, and N Tomooka. 2017. Collection and conservation of leguminous crops and rheir wild relatives in western Nepal from October 29 to November 10, 2016. APEIPGR 33: 295-329.

2016

- 15. Nemoto K, K Matsushima, BK Josh, KH Ghimire, G Suda and K Hatakeyama. 2016. Collaborative survey of amaranthus and capsicum genetic resources in Nepal, February 2016. AREIPGR 32: 227-241.
- 16. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, S Sthapit, K Ghimire, S Gautam, K Poudel, S Sapkota, S Neupane, B Sthapit and R Vernooy. 2016. Post-disaster revival of the local seed system and climate change adaptation: A case study of earthquake affected mountain regions of Nepal. Indian J. Plant Genet. Resour. 29(3): 119-119. DOI: http://dx.doi.10.5958/0976-1926.2016.00001.2.
- 17. Chaudhary R, SK Ghimire, BK Joshi, BR Ojha, RK Niroula and PK Yadav. 2016. Genetic diversity in large cardamom (Amomum subulatum Roxb.) dissected using RAPD markers. International Journal of Advanced Research 4(6): 1443-1451. DOI: http://dx.doi.10.21474/IJAR01
- 18. Luitel BP, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi, KY Ryu, S Jung-Sook, J Rhee, SG Kim, HC Ko, HJ Baek, MS Yoon and OS Hur. 2016. Current Status of Plant Genetic Resources, Their Research and Management in the Genebank of Nepal. J. Korean Soc. Int. Agric. 28(2): 143-151. http://www.intagrijournal.org/journal/article.php?code=43386

2012

- 19. Bajracharya J, AHD Brown, BK Joshi, D Panday, BK Baniya, BR Sthapit and DI Jarvis. 2012. Traditional seed management and genetic diversity in barley varieties in high-hill agroecosystems of Nepal. Genet. Resources Crop Evol. 59:389-398. DOI 10.1007/s10722-011-9689-2. http://www.springerlink.com/content/434647811100g16x/fulltext.pdf
- 20. Joshi BK, R Gardner and DR Panthee. 2012. Genetic diversity analysis of tomato cultivars based on coefficient of parentage and RAPD molecular markers. Journal of Crop Improvement 26:177-196. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/15427528.2011.623264

- 21. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa, H Hayashi, C Otobe and M Kawase. 2011. Characterization and evaluation of Tartary buckwheat accessions simultaneously in augmented design. Fagopyrum 28: 23-41.
- 22. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa, M Kawase, C Otobe, H Hayashi and S Meyers. 2011. Biplot analysis on multiple traits of Bhate (rice) and non-Bhate (normal) types of Tartary buckwheat. Fagopyrum 28: 9-15.
- 23. Joshi BK, R Gardner and DR Panthee. 2011. GGE biplot analysis of tomato F₁ hybrids evaluated across years for marketable fruit yield. Journal of Crop Improvement 25:488-496. http://dx.doi.org/10.1080/15427528.2011.587138

- 24. Joshi BK and K Okuno. 2010. A genotype by trait biplot analysis for multiple traits-based selection of genotypes of Tartary buckwheat. Fagopyrum 27:13-19.
- 25. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa and HP Bimb. 2010. Principal component and cluster analyses of Nepalese Tartary buckwheat diversity. Fagopyrum 27:55-66.

2009

- 26. Joshi BK, HP Bimb, K Okuno, CB Rana, ML Vaidya, DR Sharma, SR Gupta, PR Shakya, S Shrestha, US Shah and BK Baniya. 2009. Bhate Phaper (rice Tartary buckwheat): Diversity and its uniqueness. Fagopyrum 26:31-37.
- 27. Joshi BK, J Bajracharya, D Pandey, H Bimb, B Baniya, M Upadhyay, A Mudwari, D Gauchan and D Dangol. 2009. Seed sources, storage and production systems of barley landraces in Jumla district, Nepal. Journal of Agricultural Biotechnology and Sustainable Development 1(2): 054-061. Available online http://www.academicjournals.org/JABSD

2008

- 28. Joshi BK, HB KC, MP Uadhyay, SR Gupta, BR Lu, PN Mathur and BR Sthapit. 2008. Ex-situ and insitu management of wild and weedy rice in Nepal using a geographical information system. Plant Genetic Resources Newsletter 155: 69-74.

 http://www.bioversityinternational.org/publications/pgrnewsletter/article.asp?lang=en&id_article=10&id_issue=155
- 29. Joshi BK, HP Bimb, BK Baniya, SB Bishowkarma, K Okuno and R Ohsawa. 2008. Multivariate analysis of agro-morphological variation in common and Tartary buckwheat species. Fagopyrum 25:29-35. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 30. Joshi BK. 2008. Diversity based on coefficient of parentage among rice cultivars recommended for mid and high hills of Nepal. SAARC J. Agric. 6(1):1-12. http://www.saarcagri.net/documents/download_SJA/sja_v_6_i_1/DIVERSITY.pdf
- 31. Subedi A, J Bajracharya, BK Joshi, SR Gupta, HN Regmi and B Sthapit. 2008. Locating and managing the mango (*Magnifera indcia* L.) genetic resources in Nepal. Plant Genetic Resources Newsletter 155: 52-61. <a href="http://www.bioversityinternational.org/publications/pgrnewsletter/article.asp?lang=en&id_article.asp.parti

2007

cle=8&id issue=155

32. Joshi BK. 2007. Isozyme variation in Nepalese rice (*Oryza sativa L*.) cultivars. SAARC J. A. 5(1):95-109. http://www.saarcagri.net/Documents/download_SJA/SJA-V5-07.pdf, http://www.docstoc.com/docs/2428099/SAARC-JOURNAL-OF-AGRICULTURE

2006

33. Gauchan D, R Sapkota, M Upadhyay, BK Joshi, B Baniya, A Subedi and B Sthapit. 2006. Policy issues and gaps for in-situ conservation of agro-biodiversity in Nepal. Plant Genetic Resources

- Newsl. 145: 19-22. http://www.cipotato.org/ks-test/default.aspx?nodeID=DEFE7834-130A-4D38-8402-757F63DA8DDD
- 34. Joshi BK and BK Baniya. 2006. A diversity in qualitative traits of Nepalese cultivated buckwheat species. Fagopyrum 23:23-27. http://lnmcp.mf.uni-lj.si/Fago/Fagopyrum/Fagopyrum/Fagopyrum/Each/Fag(23)/Fag(23)-23.pdf
- 35. Joshi BK. 2006. Genetic contribution of ancestors to Nepalese rice cultivars. IRRN 31 (2):29-31. http://www.irri.org/publications/irrn/pdfs/vol31no2/Genetics.pdf, http://www.philjol.info/index.php/IRRN/article/view/1126/1023

- 36. Chaudhary RR and BK Joshi. 2005. Stability analysis of early maturing sugarcane (*Saccharum* hybrid spp) genotypes. SAARC J. Agric. 3:203-210.
- 37. Joshi BK. 2005. Correlation, regression and path coefficients analyses for some yield components in common and Tartary buckwheat in Nepal. Fagopyrum 22:77-82. http://lnmcp.mf.uni-lj.si/Fago/Fagopyrum/Fagopyrum/Each/Fag(22)/Fag(22)-77.pdf

2004

38. Joshi BK. 2004. Yield stability of Tartary buckwheat genotypes in Nepal. Fagopyrum 21:1-5. http://lnmcp.mf.uni-lj.si/Fago/Fagopyrum/Fagopyrum/Each/Fag(21)/Fag(21)-1.pdf

2003

- 39. Joshi BK. 2003. Correlation and path coefficient analyses of yield and yield components in F₁ hybrids rice and their parents. Bangladesh J. Agric. Res. 28(4): 533-540. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 40. Joshi BK. 2003. Hybrid vigor in crosses of IR58025A with Nepalese rice cultivars. SARC Journal of Agriculture 1:167-172. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1

Up to 2002

41. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2002. In-vitro growth of Nepalese buckwheat embryos in response to species, culture media and vessels. Fagopyrum 19:55-58. http://lnmcp.mf.uni-lj.si/Fago/Fagopyrum/Fagopyrum/Each/Fag(19)s/Fag(19)-55.pdf

Papers in National Journal

- Thapa P, RP Mainali, A Karkee, KH Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2022. Agro-morphological characterization and diversity assessment of rice accessions in Nepal. Agriculture Development Journal 16: 72-82.
 <a href="https://www.researchgate.net/publication/362569985_Agro-morphological_Characterization_and_Diversity_Assessment_of_Rice_Landraces_in_Nepal
- Ghimire KH, HK Manandhar, MP Pandey, BK Joshi, SK Ghimire, A Karkee, SB Gurung, NH Ghimire and D Gauchan. 2022. Multi-Environment Screening of Diverse Finger Millet Landraces for Blast Resistance in Nepal. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council 8:35-52. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.v8i.44874
- Khanal S, BK Joshi, RK Shrestha, S Shivakoti, A Bhusal and S Shrestha. 2022. Perceptive study on policy interlinkage and institutional arrangement of agrobiodiversity with climate change, food and nutrition. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment 23: 29-43. https://doi.org/10.3126/aej.v23i1.46864
- 6. Karkee A, KH Ghimire; BK Joshi; J Shrestha. 2022. Evaluation of naked barley (Hordeum vulgare L.) landraces for yield and yellow rust resistance. Journal of Agriculture and Food Research 9: 100319. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1016/j.jafr.2022.100319.

- Thapa P, RP Mainali, A Karkee, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi and KK Mishra. 2021. Characterization and diversity assessment of Nepalese garlic (*Allium sativum* L.) landraces. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment 22:80-93. http://prod-gov-agriculture.s3.amazonaws.com/server-assets/publication-1626067440025-de365.pdf?fbclid=lwAR26Ugsjn9Wq5Jaoj0Fd-Mq-45NFQ76dl2Phrw7aSQT2YhT4p5eAeudbHtM#page=88
- Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, PR Bista, RB Yadwa, RK Shrestha, GK Kharel, P Paneru, RB KC and D Bhandari. 2021. Intellectual Property Right on Basmati Rice: Current Scenario and Evidences of Origin, Diversity, Cultivation and Use Values of Basmati Rice in Nepal. Nepal Journal of Biotechnology 9(1): 93–108. https://doi.org/10.3126/njb.v9i1.38671

2020

- Chaudhary P, S Bhatta, K Aryal, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2020. Threats, Drivers, and Conservation Imperative of Agrobiodiversity. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment 21:44-61. http://himalayancrops.org/project/threats-drivers-and-conservation-imperative-of-agrobiodiversity/
- 4. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, S Sthapit and D Jarvis. 2020. Traditional crops for household food security and factors associated with on-farm crop diversity in the mountains of Nepal. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment 21:31-43. https://www.bioversityinternational.org/e-library/publications/detail/traditional-crops-for-household-food-security-and-factors-associated-with-on-farm-diversity-in-the-m/
- 5. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, S Sapkota, K Poudyal, KH Ghimire and DMS Dongol. 2020. Germplasm Rescue and Rebuilding Local Seed Systems in Red Zone Areas. Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources **3**(2): 9-20. **DOI**: https://doi.org/10.3126/janr.v3i2.32294
- 6. Joshi BK, DK Ayer, D Gauchan and D Jarvis. 2020. Concept and rationale of evolutionary plant breeding and it's status in Nepal. Journal of Agriculture and Forestry University 4: 1-11. http://afu.edu.np/sites/default/files/Concept%20and%20rationale%20of%20evolutionary%20plant%20breeding%20and%20its%20status%20in%20Nepal.pdf
- 7. Mainali RP, A Karkee, D Neupane, P Pokhrel, P Thapa, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi and KK Mishra. 2020. Collaborative exploration and collection of native plant genetic resources as assisted by agrobiodiversity fair. Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources 3(2): 67-81. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3126/janr.v3i2.32482
- Joshi BK, D Joshi and SK Ghimire. 2020. Genetic diversity in finger millet landraces revealed by RAPD and SSR markers. Nepal J Biotechnol 8(1):1-11 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3126/njb.v8i1.30204
- 9. Joshi BK, NA Gorkhali, N Pradhan, KH Ghimire, TP Gotame, P KC, RP Mainali, A Karkee and RB Paneru. 2020. Agrobiodiversity and its Conservation in Nepal. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council **6**: 14-33. **DOI**: https://doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.v6i0.28111
- Aryal K, S Poudel, P Chaudhary, RP Chaudhary, KH Ghimire, DS Shrestha and BK Joshi. 2020.
 Agro-morphological diversity of high altitude bean landraces in Kailash Sacred Landscape of Nepal. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council 6:1-13. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.v6i0.28109
- 11. Ajaya Karkee, KH Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2020. Elite lines of Naked barley landraces for mountain agriculture. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council 6:34-43. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.y6i0.28112
- Gotame T, I Gautam, S Shrestha, J Shrestha and BK Joshi. 2020. Advances in fruit breeding in Nepal. Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources 3(1): 301-319. https://doi.org/10.3126/janr.v3i1.27183

- 13. Joshi BK and D Upadhya. 2019. On-farm Conservation Approaches for Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Journal of Agriculture and Natural Resources 2: 14-35.

 DOI: https://doi.org/10.3126/janr.v2i1.26012
- 14. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi, R Gurung, E Palikhe, N Pudasaini and A Parajuli. 2019. Adaptability of naked barley landraces in mountain agro-ecosystem of Nepal. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council 5: 34-42. **DOI**: https://doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.v5i1.22064
- 15. Joshi BK. 2019. Twenty Four Approaches for Conservation of Non-Orthodox Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council. 5:22-33. **DOI:** https://doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.v5i1.23801
- 16. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । २०७३ । सामुदायिक बिउ बैंकको परिचय, स्थापना, र फाहिदहरु । लुम्ले कृषि दर्पण बर्ष ३ अंक ३ जेष्ठ २०७३, क्षेत्रिय कृषि अनुसन्धान केन्द्र, लुम्ले, पेज: ५-७ ।
- 17. Subedi M, BR Ojha, SK Ghimire, BK Joshi1, RK Niroula, BP Sah, R Chaudhary, R Kharel and AP Poudel. 2015. Effect of sugarcane genotypes and 2, 4-dichlorophenoxy acetic acid on callus induction. J. Inst. Agric. Anim. Sci. 33-34: 237-242. DOI: https://doi.org/10.3126/jiaas.v33i0.20710

- 18. Joshi BK, SB Gurung, PM Mahat, B Bhandari, and D Gauchan. 2018. Intra-Varietal Diversity in Landrace and Modern Variety of Rice and Buckwheat. The Journal of Agriculture and Development 19:1-8. https://cgspace.cgiar.org/handle/10568/97576
- 19. Joshi BK, TB Gurung, J Shrestha and HK Upreti. 2018. Writing a Research Paper for Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council 4: 90-99. **DOI**: http://dx.doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.v4i1.19695
- 20. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, K Poudyal, S Sapkota, S Sharma, DMS Dangol, S Khatiwada, S Gautam and S Sthapit. 2018. Rebuilding local seed system and safeguarding conservation of agrobiodiversity in the aftermath of Nepal 2015 earthquake. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment 19: 130-139. http://himalayancrops.org/project/rebuilding-local-seed-system-and-safeguarding-conservation-of-agrobiodiversity-in-the-aftermath-of-nepal-2015-earthquake/

2017

- 21. Joshi BK. 2017. Plant Breeding in Nepal: Past, Present and Future. Journal of Agriculture and Forestry University 1:1-33.
 http://afu.edu.np/sites/default/files/Plant_breeding_in_Nepal_Past_Present_and_Future_BK_Joshi.pdf
- 22. Joshi BK. 2017. Biotechnology for conservation and utilization of agricultural plant genetic resources in Nepal. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council 3:49-59. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.3126/jnarc.v3i1.17276.
- 23. Joshi BK, S Gyawali, SN Sah and RR Chaudhary. 2017. Competition among wild rice, landrace, improved cultivar and F₁ hybrid rice. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment **18**:32-42. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AEJ/article/view/19887/0

- 24. KC RB, BK Joshi and SP Dahal. 2016. Diversity analysis and physico-morphological characteristics of indigenous germplasm of lablab bean. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council 2:15-21. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/JNARC/article/view/16116
- 25. KC RB, DS Shrestha, CP Lalchan and BK Joshi. 2016. Participatory F₁ hybrid seed production of tomato and its economic benefit. The Journal of Agriculture and Development 17:46-55. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AEJ/article/view/19859
- 26. Gauchan D, KP Pant and BK Joshi. 2016. Economic benefits of foreign sourced germplasm in domestic crop improvement program: A case of an improved Khumal-4 rice variety in Nepal. Agronomy Journal of Nepal 4:105-118. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AJN/article/view/15533

- 27. Joshi BK. 2016. Response difference stability model simplify the identification of stable rice genotypes for low temperature environment. Agronomy Journal of Nepal 4:1-8. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AJN/article/view/15512/12516
- 28. Paudel MN, BK Joshi and KH Ghimire. 2016. Management status of agricultural plant genetic resources in Nepal. Agronomy Journal of Nepal 4:91-104. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AJN/article/view/15517
- 29. Prasad RC, MN Paudel, NH Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2016. Cultivars mixtures in bean reduced disease infestation and increased grain yield under mountain environment of Nepal. Agronomy Journal of Nepal 4:126-133. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AJN/article/view/15535
- 30. जोशी बालकृष्ण । २०७३ । राष्ट्रिय जिन बैंक: सयौ वर्ष सम्म बिउहरु संरक्षण गर्न् सिकने प्रविधि तथा सुविधा । कृषि प्रविधि संग्रह ४:४२-४४ । http://nkcs.org.np/narc/pmb/opac_css/index.php?lvl=cmspage&pageid=6&id_rubrique=185

- 31. Joshi BK, DB Thapa and MR Bhatta. 2015. Genetic parameters of common wheat in Nepal. Journal of Nepal Agric. Research Council 1:9-13. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/JNARC/article/view/15718
- 32. Joshi BK, FJ Louws, GC Yencho, BR Sosinski, C Arellano and DR Panthee. 2015. Molecular markers for Septoria Leaf Spot (*Septoria lycopersici* Speg.) resistance in tomato (*Solanum lycopersicum* L.). Nepal Journal of Biotechnology 3:40-47. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/NJB/article/view/14230

2014

- 33. Joshi BK, HP Bimb, G Parajuli and B Chaudhary. 2014. Molecular Marker Aided Breeding for Blast Resistant Rice in Nepal. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment 15:128-138. https://www.nepjol.info/index.php/AEJ/article/view/19831
- 34. Joshi BK, ML Vaidya, HK Upreti, DR Sharma, CB Rana, PM Mahat, SR Gupta and S Bista. 2014.
 Rice and Buckwheat Genetic Resources in Karnali Zone. Agriculture Development Journal 10: 1-22.
 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/321329771 Rice and Buckwheat Genetic Resource
- es in Karnali Zone
 35. Joshi BK. 2014. Farmers' knowledge on and on-station characterization of Bhate Phaper (rice Tartary buckwheat). Nepal Agric. Res. J. 14:44-52.
 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/321330002 Farmers%27 Knowledge on and Onstation Characterization of Bhate Phaper Rice Tartary Buckwheat

2013

- 36. Joshi BK, A Mudwari and MR Bhatta. 2013. Wheat gene pool and its conservation in Nepal. Conservation Science 1: 39—46. http://www.thenaturefoundation.org/consci/index.php/cs/article/view/18
- 37. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, J Bajracharya, P Shrestha, MP Upadhyay and HP Bimb. 2013. Genetic diversity and population structure of pigeon pea. Journal of Nepal Biotechnology association 3(1):26-34.
- 38. Joshi BK, DR Panthee, FJ Louws, GC Yencho, BR Sosinski and C Arellano. 2013. RAPD Markers Linked to Late Blight Resistance in Tomato. Nepal Journal of Science and Technology 14:1-14.
- 39. Joshi BK, RK Tiwari, M Ghale, S Gyawali and MP Upadhyay. 2013. Nepalese landraces of sponge gourd for the production of tender fruits. The Journal of Agriculture and Environment 14:13-22.

- 40. Joshi BK, HP Bimb, D Kansakar and E Ghimire. 2012. Genetic relationship among Nepalese rice landraces and cultivars based on RAPD markers. Nepal J. Biotechnology 2:16-25.
- 41. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa, H Hayashi, C Otobe and M Kawase. 2012. Classification of Tartary buckwheat accessions of West Nepal by cluster and principal component analyses. Nepal Agric. Res J. 12:21-31.
- 42. Joshi BK, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya and D Gauchan. 2012. Area and diversity of a crop reflects the diversity of others. J. Agric. Environ. 13:5-8.
- 43. Joshi BK. 2012. Multiple traits-based analysis of Tartary buckwheat landraces using GGE-biplot. Nepal Journal of Science and Technology 13:1-6. DOI: http://dx.doi.org/10.3126/njst.v13i1.7392
- 44. Rosyara UR and BK Joshi. 2012. Association mapping for improvement of quantitative traits in plant breeding populations. Nepal Journal of Biotechnology 2:72-89.

45. Joshi BK and DR Panthee. 2011. Information theory and multivariate techniques for analyzing DNA sequence data: An Example from tomato genes. Nepal Journal of Biotechnology 1:1-8. http://nepiol.info/index.php/NJB/article/view/3867

2010

- 46. Joshi BK and K Okuno. 2010. Correlation and path coefficients analyses of agronomical traits in Tartary buckwheat. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 10:11-21.
- 47. Joshi BK, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, DMS Dongol, RK Tiwari and P Shrestha. 2010. Evaluation of sponge gourd landraces in line with the reliability of names given by farmers. Nepal Journal of Science and Technology 11:9-16.
- 48. Mudwari A, BK Joshi and DB Thapa. 2010. Multivariate analysis of quantitative variation in wheat breeding lines. Journal of Plant Breeding 5:19-26

2009

- 49. Joshi BK, HP Bimb and K Okuno. 2009. Hybridization technique in Tartary buckwheat (*Fagopyrum tataricum* Gaertn.). Nepal Agriculture Research Journal 9:106-109.
- 50. Joshi BK, HP Bimb, D Gauchan, J Bajracharya, P Shrestha and MP Upadhyay. 2009. Genetic diversity and population structure of pigeon pea. BSN E-Bulletin Vol. 1. Oct. 2009. http://www.bsn.org.np/ebulletin/vol1Nov2009.html (http://bsnbiotech.files.wordpress.com/2009/10/genetic-diversity-and-population-structure-of-pigeon-pea.pdf)
- 51. Joshi BK, HP Bimb, G Parajuli and B Chaudhary. 2009. Molecular tagging, allele mining and marker aided breeding for blast resistance in rice. BSN E-Bulletin Vol. 1. Oct. 2009. http://www.bsn.org.np/ebulletin/vol1Nov2009.html (http://bsnbiotech.files.wordpress.com/2009/10/moleculat-tagging.pdf).

- 52. Joshi BK, A Mudwari and DB Thapa. 2008. Correlation and path coefficients for quantitative traits in *Triticum aestivum* L. Nepal Journal of Science and Technology 9:1-5. (http://www.nepjol.info/index.php/NJST/article/viewFile/3154/2744)
- 53. Joshi BK, A Mudwari, DB Thapa, MP Upadhyay and MR Bhatta. 2008. Selecting environmentally analogous areas for wheat variety recommendation using GIS. Journal of Plant Breeding 3: 31-36. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 54. Joshi BK, RK Tiwari, BK Baniya, MP Upadhyay, IP Paudyal and SR Subedi. 2009. Diversity on matured fruits and seeds of sponge gourd landraces. Journal of Plant Breeding 4: 37-46. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 55. Joshi BK. 2008. Buckwheat genetic resources: Status and prospects in Nepal. Agric. Development Journal 5: 13-30. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1

- 56. Chaudhary RR and BK Joshi. 2007. Genetic divergence in sugarcane germplasm. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 8:23-27. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 57. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa and T Hara. 2007. Development of cDNA markers for construction of linkage map in common buckwheat. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 8:136-141. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 58. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa and T Hara. 2007. Optimization of PCR conditions for DNA amplification of common buckwheat using EST primers. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 8:1-6. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 59. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa and T Hara. 2007. SSR markers for testing F₁ hybrid in common buckwheat. Nepal J. Science and Technology 8:1-5. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 60. Joshi BK, LP Subedi, SB Gurung and RC Sharma. 2007. Pollen and spikelet analysis in F₁ rice hybrids and their parents. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 8:125-131. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 61. Joshi BK, P Shrestha, MP Upadhyay, B Chaudhary, A Mudwari, BK Baniya and HB KC. 2007. Onfarm variation and household diversity of pigeon pea landraces in Kachorwa, Nepal. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 8:28-34. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1

2006

- 62. Joshi BK, A Mudwari and MR Bhatta. 2006. Wheat genetic resources in Nepal. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 7:1-10.
 - http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol7/wheat genetic resources nepal.pdf
- 63. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa and T Hara. 2006. Common buckwheat based EST primers in the genome of other species of *Fagopyrum*. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 7:27-36. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol7/common_buckwheat_based_est_primers_genome_other.pdf
- 64. Joshi BK. 2006. Diversity based on coefficient of parentage among Nepalese rice cultivars recommended for Tarai and Inner Tarai of Nepal. J. Plant Breed. Group 1:53-62. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1

- 65. Chaudhary RR and BK Joshi. 2005. Correlation and path coefficient analyses in sugarcane. Nepal Agric. Res J. 6:24-27. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol6/correlation-path-coefficient analyses sugarcane.pdf
- 66. Joshi BK 2005. Guide for scientific paper writing. Nepal Agric. Res J. 6:131-137. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol6/guide for Scientific Paper Writing.pdf
- 67. Joshi BK 2005. Statistical guidelines. Nepal Agric. Res J. 6:138. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol6/statistical_guidelines.pdf
- 68. Joshi BK, HB KC, RK Tiwari, P Shrestha, R Amagain and MP Upadhyay. 2005. Varietal richness of agricultural crop species and farmers' preferred traits over space and time in Nepal. Botanica Oreintalis (Journal of Plant Science) 5: 69-74. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 69. Joshi BK, MP Upadhyay, HP Bimb, D Gauchan and BK Baniya. 2005. Data analysis methods adopted under in-situ global project in Nepal. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 6:99-109. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol6/data analysis methods adopted under situ global project.pdf
- 70. Joshi BK. 2005. Rice gene pool for Tarai and Inner Tarai areas of Nepal. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 6:10-23.

- http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol6/rice_gene_pool_tarai_and_inner_tarai_ar eas_nepal.pdf
- 71. Rosyara UR and BK Joshi. 2005. Genetic base of wheat cultivars recommended in Nepal. Nepal Agric. Res J. 6:1-9.
 - http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol6/genetic base wheat cultivars recommen ded nepal.pdf

- 72. Joshi BK, A Mudwari, MR Bhatta and GO Ferrara. 2004. Genetic diversity in Nepalese wheat cultivars based on agro-morphological traits and coefficients of parentage. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 5:7-18. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/journal_vol5.php
- 73. Joshi BK, MP Upadhyay D Gauchan, BR Sthapit and KD Joshi. 2004. Red listing of agricultural crop species, varieties and landraces. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 5:73-80. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol5/red listing agricultural crop species varieties la.pdf
- 74. Khatri-Chhetri RB, BB Khatri, R Mishra and BK Joshi. 2004. Agronomical performance of rice and potato in different cropping patterns. Nepal Agric. Res. J. 5:1-6. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/journal-vol5.php

2003

- 75. Joshi BK, LP Subedi, SB Gurung and RC Sharma. 2003. Evaluation of cultivars and landraces of *Oryza sativa* for restoring and maintaining wild aborted cytoplasm. Him. J. Sci. 1:87-91. http://www.nepjol.info/index.php/HJS/article/view/203/802
- 76. Joshi BK, RG Khatir-Chhetri, BB Khatri and R Mishra. 2003. Production in rice and potato-based cropping patterns. Nepal J. Sci. Tech. 5:1-6. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 77. Joshi BK. 2003. Heterosis in F₁ rice hybrids. J. Inst. Agric. Anim. Sci. 24:29-36. http://journals.sfu.ca/nepal/index.php/JIAAS/article/view/370
- 78. Sharma RC, NK Chaudhary, BR Ojha, BK Joshi, MP Pandey and AK Tiwari. 2003. Genetic diversity and performance of Masuli and its substitute rice cultivars. J. Inst. Agric. Anim. Sci. 24:5-12. http://journals.sfu.ca/nepal/index.php/JIAAS/article/view/367

Up to 2002

- 79. Joshi BK and LP Subedi. 2001. Heterosis for growth and development characteristics in rice. Nepal J. Sci. Tech. 3: 89-96. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 80. Joshi BK and RB Khatri-Chhetri. 2000-2001. Production trend in rice and potato based cropping patterns. J. Inst. Agric. Anim. Sci. 21-22:9-18. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 81. Joshi BK, LP Subedi, SB Gurung and RC Sharma. 2000-2001. Evaluation of cytoplasmic male sterile lines of rice. J. Inst. Agric. Anim. Sci. 21-22:215-220. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 82. Joshi BK, LP Subedi, SB Gurung and RC Sharma. 2002. Synchronization studies on flowering of rice (*Oryza sativa* L.). J. Inst. Agric. Anim. Sci. 23:89-92. http://journals.sfu.ca/nepal/index.php/JIAAS/article/view/749
- 83. Joshi BK, S Gyawali and DS Poudyal. 2002. Regression analyses and multiple comparison procedures: Uses and misuses. JIST. 12:69-81. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1
- 84. Joshi BK. 2000. Heterosis for yield and yield components in rice. Nepal Agri. Res. J 4:6-13. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/journal/Vol4/geterosis tield yield components rice.p df
- 85. Joshi BK. 2002. Pollen categories in some cytoplasmic genetic male sterile lines. J. Inst. Sci. Tech.

12:89-94. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/journal-1

Proceedings Papers

2023

- 7. Karkee A, PB Magar, P Thapa, RP Mainali, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi and M Bhattarai. 2023. Evaluation of Barley Landraces for Yellow Rust Disease Resistance along with Grain Yield. Proceedings of the 32nd National Winter Crops Workshop, 31 May-2 June 2022, Lumle, NARC; pp.429-439. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/367074827
- 8. Thapa P, RP Mainali, A Karkee, KH Ghimire, and BK Joshi. 2023. Agro-morphological Characterization and Diversity Assessment of Nepalese Barley Landraces. Proceedings of the 32nd National Winter Crops Workshop, 31 May-2 June 2022, Lumle, NARC; pp.264-273. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/367129220

2021

- Ghimire K, BK Joshi and A Karkee. 2021. Agro-morphological Variation in Nepalese Lentil Landraces. In: Proceedings of the 31th National Winter Crops Workshop, 20-21 May, 2019 (KC RB, D Thapa et al, eds). National Agricultural Research Institute, Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal. Nepal Agricultural Research Council, pp.101-110.
- 2. Karkee A, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi and J Shrestha. 2021. Naked barley Landraces for Yield and Yellow rust Resistance. In: Proceedings of the 31th National Winter Crops Workshop, 20-21 May, 2019 (KC RB, D Thapa et al, eds). National Agricultural Research Institute, Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal. Nepal Agricultural Research Council, pp.495-502.

2020

- 3. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi and A Karkee. 2020. Assessing genetic diversity of Nepalese maize landraces using multivariate analysis. In: Proceedings of the 29th Summer Crops Workshop (D Bhandari, HK Upreti, R Shrestha, JJ Tripati, HK Shrestha, KK Mishra, BK Joshi, AR Ansari, BP Tripathi, S Baidya, J Shrestha, M Tripati, P Paneru, eds). 17-18 June 2018, Regional Agricultural Research Station, Lumle. Nepal Agricultural Research Council, Kathmandu; pp.105-114.
- 4. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi and A Karkee. 2020. Morphological variation in Nepalese cold tolerant rice accessions. In: Proceedings of the 29th Summer Crops Workshop (D Bhandari, HK Upreti, R Shrestha, JJ Tripati, HK Shrestha, KK Mishra, BK Joshi, AR Ansari, BP Tripathi, S Baidya, J Shrestha, M Tripati, P Paneru, eds). 17-18 June 2018, Regional Agricultural Research Station, Lumle. Nepal Agricultural Research Council, Kathmandu; pp.115-123.

- 9. Joshi BK, B Pandey and RC Adhikari. 2019. Progress and Prospects of Agricultural Biotechnology and Biosafety in Nepal: Present Status, Challenges and Way Forward. In: Agricultural Biotechnology and Biosafety in South Asia: Progress and Prospects (PR Pandey, B Bajaj and A Islam, eds). SAARC Agriculture Centre, ILSI Research Foundation, South Asia Bioasfety Program, Bangladesh; pp.59-75.
- 10. Joshi BK and TB Gurung. 2019. How to Write a Research Paper for Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council. In: Proceedings of the 30th National Winter Crops Workshop (D Bhandari, AK Gautam, R Shrestha, HK Upreti, YN Ghimire, KK Mishra, BK Joshi, AR Ansari, BP Tripati and P Paneru, eds). 15-16 February, 2017, Rampur, Chitwan Nepal; pp.160-172.
- 11. Mahto BN, BK Joshi, SP Dhital, TB Ghimire, NA Gorkhali, DR Khanal and PB Magar. 2018. Country Status Report –Nepal. In: Regional Expert Consultation on Agricultural Biotechnology Scoping Partnership to Improve Livelihoods of Farmers in Asia-Pacific Strategic Papers and Country Status Reports (RK Tyagi, K Anitha, A Agrawal, KS Varaprasad, RK Khetarpal, eds). Asia-Pacific

- Association for Agricultural Research Institutions (APAARI), 29-31 May 2018, Bangkok, Thailand; **pp**.150-160.
- 12. जोशी, बालकृष्ण ।२०७५। सामुदायिक बिउ बैंक र सामुदायिक फिल्ड जिन बैंक : स्थापना ,संचालन प्रकृय र फाईदा। यसमा : १३औ बाह्य अनुसन्धान कार्यशाला गोष्ठीको प्रोसिड़ीङ र नवीनतम कृषि प्रविधि) ध्रुब भट्टराई र अन्य ,सम्पादक। (बाह्य अनुसन्धान महाशाखा ,खुमलटार ;पेज :२९-३३।
- 13. जोशी ,बालकृष्ण र कृष्ण हरि घिमिरे । २०७५ । जातिय मिश्रित खेती प्रबिधि । यसमा : १३औ बाह्य अनुसन्धान कार्यशाला गोष्ठीको प्रोसिड़ीङ र नवीनतम कृषि प्रविधि) ध्रुब भट्टराई र अन्य ,सम्पादक । (बाह्य अनुसन्धान महाशाखा ,खुमलटार ;पेज :७३-८८।
- 14. Joshi BK, R Shrestha and TB Karki. 2019. Agrobiodiversity Status, Conservation Approaches, Good Practices, Neglected and Underutilized Species and Future Smart Foods in Nepal. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.11-20.
- 15. Joshi BK, R Shrestha, RC Adhikari and RB KC. 2019. Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources and Working Groups: Concept, Diversity and Strategy in Nepal. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.21-25.
- 16. Joshi BK and RC Adhikari. 2019. Economical Plant and Crop Species behind the Eyes of Researchers and Policy Makers. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.26-35.
- 17. Thapa M, D Sapkota and BK Joshi. 2019. Crop Groups based on National List: Released, Registered, Denotified, Formal and Informal. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.36-44.
- 18. Shrestha R, BK Joshi, J Shrestha and A Timilsina. 2019. Crop Groups based on Research Priority: Priority Crops, Neglected and Underutilized (NUS), Future Smart Food (FSF). In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.65-69.
- 19. Gotame TP, SL Shrestha, BK Joshi and TB Karki. 2019.Classification of Crop Plants based on Growing Season, Temperature Requirement and Photosynthetic Behavior. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.103-120.
- 20. Joshi BK. 2019. Red Zoning and Red Listing of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.167-173.
- 21. Ghimire KH and BK Joshi. 2019. Crop Groups Based on Conservation Strategy. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.174-183.
- 22. Aryal K, S Poudel, P Chaudhary, S Bhatta, BK Joshi and AS Chepang. 2019. Wild and Semi-domesticated Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Chepang Community. In: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; pp.187-197.
- 23. KC RB, D Gauchan and BK Joshi. 2019. Research Areas and Strategy Based on the Grouping of Agriculture Plant Genetic Resources. **In**: Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources

(APGRs) in Nepal (BK Joshi and R Shrestha, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal; **pp**.258-260.

2018

- 24. Mahto BN, BK Joshi, SP Dhital, TB Ghimire, NA Gorkhali, DR Khanal and PB Magar. 2018. Country Status Report –Nepal. In: Regional Expert Consultation on Agricultural Biotechnology Scoping Partnership to Improve Livelihoods of Farmers in Asia- Pacific (RK Tyagi, K Anitha, A Agrawal, KS Varaprasad, RK Khetarpal, eds). Strategic Papers and Country Status Reports, 29-31 May 2018. Asia-Pacific Association for Agricultural Research Institutions (APAARI), Bangkok, Thailand; pp.150-160.
- 25. Joshi BK, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy. 2018. Workshop Background, Summary and Outcomes. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal (BK Joshi, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy, eds). 2nd National Workshop Proceedings, 3-5 May 2018, Kathmandu Nepal; NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.xxi-xxix.
- 26. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire and D Singh. 2018. The National Genebank's Promotion of Community Seed Banks: Status and Strategy. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal (BK Joshi, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy, eds). 2nd National Workshop Proceedings, 3-5 May 2018, Kathmandu Nepal; NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 21-44
- 27. Bhandari B, N Pudasaini, R Gurung, D Gauchan, P Shrestha, KH Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2018. A Novel Approach for Implementing Community Seed Banks in the Mountain Area of Nepal. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal (BK Joshi, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy, eds). 2nd National Workshop Proceedings, 3-5 May 2018, Kathmandu Nepal; NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.68-82
- 28. Shrestha RK and BK Joshi. 2018. Making a Community Seed Bank Functional and Sustainable: An Experience from Bajura. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal (BK Joshi, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy, eds). 2nd National Workshop Proceedings, 3-5 May 2018, Kathmandu Nepal; NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.83-94.
- 29. Gauchan D, BK Joshi and B Bhandari. 2018. Farmers' Rights and Access and Benefit Sharing Mechanisms in Community Seed Banks in Nepal. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal (BK Joshi, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy, eds). 2nd National Workshop Proceedings, 3-5 May 2018, Kathmandu Nepal; NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.117-132. 30. श्रेष्ठ, पीताम्बर, बालकृष्ण जोशी, कृष्णहरि घिमिरे र देवेन्द्र गौचन I 2018 I सामुदायिक बीउ बैंकसम्बन्धी
- 30. श्रेष्ठ, पीताम्बर, बालकृष्ण जोशी, कृष्णहरि घिमिर र देवन्द्र गीचन 1 2018 1 सामुदायिक बीउ बेकसम्बन्धी दोस्रो राष्ट्रिय कार्यशाला गोष्ठीका सुझाउ 1 In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal (BK Joshi, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy, eds). 2nd National Workshop Proceedings, 3-5 May 2018, Kathmandu Nepal; NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.215-220.

- Gauchan D, BK Joshi and K Ghimire. 2017. Impact of 2015 Earthquake on Economy, Agriculture and Agrobiodiversity in Nepal. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 19-25.
- Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, D Gauchan, D Singh and MN Paudel. 2017. Agrobiodiversity: Conservation Strategies, Methods and Action Plans. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.26-31. https://www.bioversityinternational.org/elibrary/publications/detail/rebuilding-local-seed-system-of-native-crops-in-earthquake-affectedareas-of-nepal/
- 3. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, K Poudyal, S Sapkota, S Sharma, DMS Dangol, S Sthapit, S Gautam, S Khatiwada and DI Jarvis. 2017. Process of Rebuilding Local Seed System after 2015

- Nepal Earthquake: Rescue Collection, Conservation and Repatriation. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.32-40.
- 4. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2017. Germplasm Rescue: Why and How? In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.41-50. https://www.bioversityinternational.org/e-library/publications/detail/rebuilding-local-seed-system-of-native-crops-in-earthquake-affected-areas-of-nepal/
- 5. Poudyal K, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, S Sapkota, KH Ghimire, A Acharya, R Yadav, S Sharma, DMS Dangol, NR Adhikari and A Khanal. 2017. Assessment of the Impact of 2015 Earthquake in Cereal Crop Diversity in the selected Mountainous Districts of Nepal. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.51-67.
- 6. Dongol DMS, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, K Nemoto and S Sharma. 2017. Socioeconomic Aspects and Farmer Views on the Management and Use of Diversity of Underutilized Crops in Earthquake Affected Districts of Nuwakot and Rasuwa. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.68-77.
- 7. Poudyal K, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, S Sapkota, KH Ghimire, DMS Dangol and NR Adhikari. 2017. Analogue Sites of Earthquake Affected Areas in Nepal for Deployment of Climate Smart Rice Landraces. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.78-88.
- 8. Sapkota S, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, K Poudyal, KH Ghimire, S Sharma and DMS Dongol. 2017. Germplasm Exploration from Earthquake Affected Areas: Collections, Opportunities and Challenges. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.89-98.
- 9. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi, A Karkee and D Gauchan. 2017. Existing Collections and Important Germplasm in Genebank from Earthquake Affected Districts. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.99-107.
- 10. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, S Sapkota, DMS Dongol, K Poudyal, S Gautam, S Khatiwada and KH Ghimire. 2017. Red Listing of Crop Landraces in Earthquake Affected Areas. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.108-125. https://www.bioversityinternational.org/e-library/publications/detail/rebuilding-local-seed-system-of-native-crops-in-earthquake-affected-areas-of-nepal/
- 11. Durga Man Singh Dongol, Devendra Gauchan, Bal K. Joshi, Krishna H. Ghimire, Kazuhiro Nemoto, Santosh Sharma, Kritesh Poudyal, Shreejana Sapkota and Safal Khatiwada Repatriation of Crop Landraces in Earthquake Affected Districts. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.126-138.

- 12. Gauchan D, BK Joshi and K Ghimire. 2017. Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas: Synthesis, Lessons Learned and Way Forward. In: Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal (BK Joshi and D Gauchan, eds). Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.139-145.
- 13. Joshi BK and KH Ghimire. 2017. Morphological and Molecular Characterization of Selected Rice and Buckwheat Collections to Promote Use. In: AFACI Program Workshop on Basic Agriculture Program (IMPGR + ANSOFT) 1-5 August 2017, Bishkek, Kyrgyz, pp.331-335.
- 14. Joshi BK and BB Shrestha. 2017. Notes on plant and crop classification. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 17-20. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/855517450-Plant%20Genetic%20Resources CUAPGR Nepal-min.pdf
- 15. Joshi BK, AK Acharya, D Gauchan and MR Bhatta. 2017. Agrobiodiversity status and conservation options and methods. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp. 21-38. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/855517450-Plant%20Genetic%20Resources CUAPGR Nepal-min.pdf
- 16. Pokhrel S, BK Joshi, D Gauchan and AK Acharya. 2017. Utilization of agricultural plant genetic resources in research, breeding, production, nutrition and distribution. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.39-49.
- 17. Joshi BK, AK Acharya, D Gauchan, D Singh, KH Ghimire and BR Sthapit. 2017. Geographical indication: A tool for supporting on-farm conservation of crop landraces and for rural development. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.50-62. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/855517450-Plant%20Genetic%20Resources CUAPGR Nepal-min.pdf
- 18. Acharya U, BK Joshi and BR Sthapit. 2017. Nepalese agricultural plant genetic resources outside the country. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.63-67.
- 19. Bhandari B, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, S Sthapit, P Chaudhary and AK Acharya. 2017. Custodian farmers, agrobiodiversity rich areas and agrobiodiversity conservation initiatives at grass root levels in Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.92-101.
- 20. Upadhya D, BK Joshi, R Dhakal, R Manandhar, AK Acharya and A Sharma. 2017. Community and public orchards, and community and school field genebanks in Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.102-114.
- 21. Joshi BK, D Singh, P Chaudhary, KH Ghimire and M Khanal. 2017. Biotechnology, geographical information system and climate analog tool for management of APGRs. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.156-169. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/855517450-Plant%20Genetic%20Resources CUAPGR Nepal-min.pdf

- 22. Sthapit BR, D Gauchan, BK Joshi and P Chaudhary. 2017. Agrobiodiversity index to measure agricultural biodiversity for effectively managing it. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.170-175.
- 23. Gauchan D, SB Tiwari, AK Acharya, KR Pandey and BK Joshi. 2017. National and international policies and incentives for agrobiodiversity conservation and use in Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.176-183.
- 24. Dangol DR, KL Maharjan, SK Maharjan and BK Joshi. 2017. Agrobiodiversity in education systems of Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.184-194.
- 25. Bhatta MR, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, M Khanal and T Pokhrel. 2017. Diversity and utilization status of cereals and pseudo-cereals in Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.195-214.
- 26. Khatri BB, BP Luitel, S Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2017. Diversity and utilization status of root and tuber crops genetic resources in Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.282-289.
- 27. Singh D, BK Joshi, K Aryal, KH Ghimire, S Sanjyal, GD Joshi and S Malasi. 2017. Crop wild relatives: status, conservation and utilization in Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.371-389.
- 28. KC HB, BK Joshi, AK Acharya and K Aryal. 2017. Semi-domesticated plant genetic resources in Nepal. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.408-412.
- 29. KC HB, BR Bhat, G Sharma and BK Joshi. 2017. Pesticidal plant species: Diversity and pest management. In: Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal (BK Joshi, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds). Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.419-422. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/855517450-Plant%20Genetic%20Resources_CUAPGR_Nepal-min.pdf

- 30. Joshi BK. 2016. Initiatives and future strategies for conserving agricultural plant genetic resources in Nepal. In: Interaction Workshop on Agrobiodiversity; 4 May 2016; Hariharbhawan, Lalitpur; DoA, MoAD, pp.12-27.
- 31. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire and MN Paudel. 2016. Morphological and Molecular Characterization of Selected Rice and Buckwheat Collections to Promote Use. In: Country paper. Third In-Country Annual Evaluation of AFACI projects, 29 Aug 2016. MoAD, NARC and AFACI, pp.27-38.
- 32. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire and MN Paudel. 2016. Morphological and Molecular Characterization of Selected Rice and Buckwheat Collections to Promote Use. In: AFACI project on integrated management system of plant genetic resources, 6-10 Sept 2016, Kathmandu, Nepal. AFACI, RDA and NARC, pp.233-257.

33. Ghimire KH, HB KC, BK Joshi and MR Bhatta. 2015. Agricultural plant genetic resources management and agriculture in Nepal. The 3rd AFACI International Training Workshop on Germplasm Management System (GMS) 11-20 May 2015, Jeonju, Korea.

2014

- 34. Khatiwada SP, SN Sah, RB Yadaw, U Sah and BK Joshi. 2014. Performance of IRRI bred rice hybrids and future strategy for development of hybrid rice in Nepal. Summer Crops Research Workshop. In: Proceedings of the 27th National Summer Crops Workshop, NARC, Rampur, 18-20 April 2013. Vol I: 1-8.
 - http://nkcs.org.np/narc/pmb/opac css/index.php?lvl=notice display&id=13973
- 35. Ghimire KH, M Bhattarai, BK Joshi and MR Bhatta. 2014. Agro-morphological characterization of Nepalese rice (*Oryza sativa* L.) landraces. In: Proceedings of the 27th National Summer Crops Workshop, NARC, Rampur, 18-20 April 2013. Vol I: 36-42.

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/322330062 Agro-Morphological Characterization of Nepalese Rice Oryza sativa L Landraces
- 36. Singh D and BK Joshi. 2014. Agricultural plant genetic resources management and agriculture in Nepal. In: The 2nd AFACI International Training Workshop on Germplasm Management System (GMS) 12-21 May 2014, Suwon, Korea. Pp.129-146.
- 37. Bhattarai M, KH Ghimire, BK Joshi and MR Bhatta. 2014. Characterization of finger millet (*Eleusine coracana* Gaertn.) germplasm with agro-morphological markers. In: Proceedings of the 27th National Summer Crops Workshop, NARC, Rampur, 18-20 April 2013. Vol II: 184-189

2013

- 1. Bhandari B, M Hamal, J Rai, D Sapkota, K Sangel, BK Joshi and P Shrestha. 2013. Establishment and Present Status of Dalchoki Community Seed Bank in Lalitpur, Nepal. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal: Past, Present, Future (P Shrestha, R Vernooy and P Chaudhary, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, LI-BIRD/USC Canada Asia/Oxfam/The Development Fund/IFAD/Bioversity International, 14-15 June 2012, Pokhara, Nepal. Pp.47-60.
- 2. Bhatta MR, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2013. The National Genebank, the multilateral system and community seed banks for the conservation and utilization of agricultural genetic resources in Nepal. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal: Past, Present, Future (P Shrestha, R Vernooy and P Chaudhary, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, LI-BIRD/USC Canada Asia/Oxfam/The Development Fund/IFAD/Bioversity International, 14-15 June 2012, Pokhara, Nepal. Pp.120-129.
- 3. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire and NK Yadav. 2013. Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources Management and Agriculture in Nepal. In: AFACI 1st International Training Workshop on Germplasm Management System (GMS) in Asia, 20-29 May 2013, Suwon, Korea. Pp.139-177.
- 4. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta, KH Ghimire, D Singh, M Bhattarai and SK Shrestha. 2013. Exploration, regeneration and conservation of endangered cereals, grain legumes from Central Mid and High Hills of Nepal. In: Annual Project Meeting on IMPGR, AFACI Pan-Asia Project, 23-27 Sept 2013, Kathmandu. Pp.145-159.
- 5. Joshi BK. 2013. A brief overview of community seed bank initiatives in Nepal. In: Community Seed Banks in Nepal: Past, Present, Future (P Shrestha, R Vernooy and P Chaudhary, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, LI-BIRD/USC Canada Asia/Oxfam/The Development Fund/IFAD/Bioversity International, 14-15 June 2012, Pokhara, Nepal. Pp.41-46.

2012

6. Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2012. Exploration, regeneration and conservation of endangered cereals, grain legumes from Central Mid and High Hills of Nepal. AFACI Pan-Asia Project Meeting, 7-11 Nov 2012, Thailand. Pp.217-247.

7. Joshi BK, HP Bimb and MP Upadhyay. 2009. Status and prospects of agricultural biotechnology for crop improvement and management in Biotechnology Unit-NARC. **In**: Proceedings of the National Seminar on Present Status and Future Prospects of Biotechnology in Nepal, 14-15 March 2007, Khumaltar. NAST and MOEST, Kathmandu. Pp.21-36.

2008

- 8. Bajracharya J, BK Joshi, B Baniya, D Gauchan, R Rana, P Shrestha, B Sthapit and D Jarvis. 2008. Locating and understanding the genetic diversity of self-pollinated crops maintained on-farm. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal: Lessons Learned (BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, A Subedi and D Jarvis, eds). Proceedings of National Symposium, 18-19 July 2006. Kathmandu, Nepal. Pp.46-57.
- 9. Bajracharya J, BK Joshi, D Pandey, A Brown, B Baniya and B Sthapit. 2008. Traditional seed management and genetic diversity of barley in high-hill agro-ecosystem of Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal: Lessons Learned (BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, A Subedi and D Jarvis, eds). Proceedings of National Symposium, 18-19 July 2006. Kathmandu, Nepal. Pp.77-87.
- 10. Baniya B, BK Joshi, J Bajracharya, R Yadav, RK Tiwari, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and P Shrestha. 2008. On- farm diversity management of sponge gourd, cucumber and buckwheat in Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal: Lessons Learned (BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, A Subedi and D Jarvis, eds). Proceedings of National Symposium, 18-19 July 2006. Kathmandu, Nepal. Pp.58-66.
- 11. Gauchan D, A Mudwori, D Paudel, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, J Bajracharya, S Gyawali and B Sthapit. 2008. Indicators for measuring impact of participatory plant breeding on crop genetic diversity and farmers' livelihoods. In: On-farm Management of Agric. Biodiv. in Nepal: Lessons Learned (BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, A Subedi and D Jarvis, eds). Proc. National Symposium, 18-19 July 2006. Kathmandu, Nepal. Pp.154-159.
- 12. Gyawali S, B Sthapit, B Bhandari, P Shrestha, BK Joshi, A Mudwari, J Bajracharya and P Shrestha. 2008. Participatory plant breeding (PPB): A strategy of on-farm conservation and improvement of landraces In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal: Lessons Learned (BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, A Subedi and D Jarvis, eds). Proceedings of National Symposium, 18-19 July 2006. Kathmandu, Nepal. Pp.144-153.
- 13. Shrestha P, B Sthapit, A Subedi, D Poudel, P Shrestha, M Upadhyay and BK Joshi. 2008. Community seed bank: Good practice for on-farm conservation of agricultural biodiversity. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal: Lessons Learned (BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, A Subedi and D Jarvis, eds). Proce. National Symposium, 18-19 July 2006. Kathmandu, Nepal. Pp.112-120.
- 14. Subedi A, BK Joshi, J Bajrachaya, S Gupta, H Regmi and B Sthapit. 2008. Eco-geography survey of the mango (*Mangifera indica*) genetic resources in Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal: Lessons Learned (BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, A Subedi and D Jarvis, eds). Proceedings of National Symposium, 18-19 July 2006. Kathmandu, Nepal. Pp.67-76.

- 15. Bista S and BK Joshi. 2006. Stable genotypes rice for low temperature environments. In: Proceedings of 4th National Conference on Science and Technology, 23-26 March 2004, Kathmandu, NAST. Vol I. Pp. 67-73. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/proceedings-1
- 16. Joshi BK. 2006. Crossing frequency and ancestors used in developing Nepalese mid and high hill rice cultivars: Possible criteria for yield improvement and rice genes conservation. **In**: Proceedings of 4th National Conference on Science and Technology, 23-26 March 2004,

Kathmandu, NAST. Vol I. Pp.502-513. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/proceedings-1

- 17. Amgai RB, P Shrestha, BK Joshi, NP Adhikari, S Gyawali, MP Upadhyay, BR Sthapit and BK Baniya. 2005. On-farm evaluation on traits influencing out-crossing among rice (*Oryza sativa* L.) landraces of Central Tarai, Kachorwa, Bara, Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 54-63.
- 18. Amgain RB, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, B Chaudhary, NP Adhikari and BK Baniya. 2005. Intra and inter population variations of finger millet (*Eleusine coracana* L. Gaertn.) landraces grown in Kachorwa, Bara, Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 84-95.
- 19. Baniya BK, HB KC, R Amgain, RK Tiwari, S Gyawali, A Mudwari, BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, P Shrestha and D Singh. 2005. Farmers' perceptions on rice segregating PPB populations in Kaski and Bara districts of Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol II. Managing Diversity and Promoting its Benefits (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 28-35.
- 20. Baniya BK, HB KC, RK Tiwari, RB Amagain, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, S Gyawali, KP Baral and DMS Dangol. 2005. Traditional seed supply system of sponge gourd in mid hills and plains of Nepal In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 132-140.
- 21. Baniya BK, HB KC, RK Tiwari, RB Amgain, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, S Gyawali, KP Baral, J Bajracharya, D Singh and DMS Dangol. 2005. Cucumber seed supply system in Kaski and Bara districts of Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp.141-147.
- 22. Gyawali S, BK Joshi, PR Biswokarma, AHD Brown, D Jarvis and BR Sthapit. 2005. The amount and distribution of local crop diversity in three eco-physiographic regions of the in-situ conservation project in Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp.2-14.
 - http://books.google.com/books?id=sevX 6fR2xUC&printsec=frontcover&source=gbs navlinks s
- 23. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, B Bhandari, BK Joshi, D Singh, IP Poudel, SR Subedi, HB fKC, MP Upadhayay and PK Shrestha. 2005. Jethobudho landrace enhancement IV: Participatory Variety Selection and Community Based Seed Production. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Bbiodiversity in Nepal. Vol II. Managing Diversity and Promoting its Benefits (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 189-195.
- 24. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, B Bhandari, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, IP Poudel, SR Subedi, MP Upadhyay and PK Shrestha. 2005. Jethobudho landrace enhancement I: A participatory method for on farm management of agro-biodiversity. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Bbiodiversity in Nepal. Vol II. Managing Diversity and Promoting its Benefits (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot,

- Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp.161-171.
- 25. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, RK Tiwari, BK Joshi and B Bhandari. 2005. Jethobudho landrace enhancement II: A participatory evaluation for agronomic traits. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Bbiodiversity in Nepal. Vol II. Managing Diversity and Promoting its Benefits (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 172-178.
- 26. Gyawali S, KD Joshi, RK Tiwari, P Shrestha, BK Joshi, B Chaudahry, A Mudwari, BK Baniya, A Subedi, B Bhandari, MP Upadyaya, M Tripathi, N Adhikari, BR Sthapit and K Shrestha. 2005. Participatory plant dreeding: A strategy of in-situ conservation of rice landraces. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Bbiodiversity in Nepal. Vol II. Managing Diversity and Promoting its Benefits (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 202-212.
- 27. Joshi BK, RK Tiwari, HB KC, HN Regmi, BH Adhikari, M Ghale, B Chaudhary, S Gyawali, MP Upadhaya and BR Sthapit. 2005. Evaluation of sponge gourd (*Lufa cylindrica* L.) diversity for vegetable production. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 122-131.
 - http://books.google.com/books?id=sevX 6fR2xUC&printsec=frontcover&source=gbs navlinks s
- 28. Joshi BK, RK Tiwari, RB Amagain, P Shrestha, S Gyawali, A Mudwari and BK Baniya. 2005. Stability and adaptation of finger millet (*Eleusine coracana* L. Gaertn.) landraces. *In*: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 73-83. http://books.google.com/books?id=sevX_6fR2xUC&printsec=frontcover&source=gbs_navlinks_s
- 29. Joshi M, GR Sedhai, D Chaudhary, BK Joshi, SS Biswakarma, RB Amagain, P Shrestha and M Yadav. 2005. Landraces-specific agronomic practices of rice (*Oryza sativa* L.) in Bara, Nepal. **In**: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 64-71.
- 30. Joshi M, N Adhikari, BK Joshi, RB Yadav, RB Amagain, SS Biswakarma, P Shrestha and M Yadav. 2005. Landraces-specific agronomic practices of pigeon pea (*Cajanus cajan* (L.) Millspaugh) in Bara, Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 108-112.
- 31. Mudwari A, BK Joshi, D Gauchan BK Baniya, S Gyawali, PK Shrestha, M Joshi, MP Upadhyay and BR Sthapit. 2005. Indicators for measuring impact of the participatory plant breeding in local crop diversity and livelihoods. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Bbiodiversity in Nepal. Vol II. Managing Diversity and Promoting its Benefits (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 213-220.
 - http://books.google.com/books?id=PflBoPchmLQC&printsec=frontcover&source=gbs_navlinks_s
- 32. Regmi HN, BK Joshi, HB KC, A Subedi, SR Gupta and J Bajracharya. 2005. Locating diversity of broad leaf mustard (*Brassica juncea* L.) in Nepal. **In**: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 161-166.
- 33. Subedi A, J Bajracharya, BK Joshi, HN Regmi, SR Gupta and HB KC. 2005. Characterization and genetic diversity of mango (*Mangifera indica* L.) in Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic

- Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 167-175.
- 34. Subedi A, J Bajracharya, BK Joshi, HB KC, SR Gupta, HN Regmi, K Baral, P Shrestha, P Thagunna, RK Tiwari and BR Sthapit. 2005. Eco-geography survey of mango (*Mangifera indica* L.) in Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 176-186.
- 35. Tiwari RK, BK Joshi, BK Baniya, SR Gupta, A Subedi, MP Upadhyaya and BR Sthapit. 2005. Intra and inter population variations of finger millet (*Eleusine coracana* L.) landraces grown in Begnas, Kaski, Nepal. **In**: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 96-101.
- 36. Tiwari RK, BK Joshi, HB KC, YR Bhusal, M Ghale, A Subedi, MP Upadhyay and BR Sthapit. 2005. Characterization of sponge gourd (*Luffa cylindrica* L. Roem) landraces of Nepal. **In**: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 113-121.
- 37. Yadaw RB, BK Joshi, SR Gupta, MP Upadhaya BK Baniya, A Mudwari, NP, Adhikari J Bajaracharya and BR Sthapit. 2005. Population structure of pigeon pea (*Cajanus cajan* L. Millsp) landraces at Kachorwa, Bara. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Vol I. Assessing the Amount and Distribution of Genetic Diversity On-farm (BR Sthapit, MP Upadyay, SK Shrestha and DI Jarvis, eds). Proc. of the 2nd National Workshop 25-27 Aug 2004. Nagarkot, Nepal. IPGRI, Rome. Pp. 103-107.

- 38. Amgai RB, BK Joshi, NP Adhikari, A Mudwari, BK Baniya and MP Upadhyaya. 2004. Realities on diversity of Nepalese rice landraces. In: Rice Research in Nepal (AK Gautam, T Akhtar, B Chaudhary, J Gaire and KR Bhatta, eds). Proc. 24th Summer Crops Workshop 28-30 June 2004 NARC, Khumaltar.Pp.418-423.
- 39. Baniya BK, DMS Dongol, BK Joshi and DR Sharma. 2004. Indigenous cultural practices and social perception for conservation of buckwheat diversity in Nepal. In: Advances in Buckwheat Research. Proceedings of the 9th International Symposium on Buckwheat, 18-22 Aug 2004, Czech Republic. Pp.285-290. http://lnmcp.mf.uni-lj.si/Fago/SYMPO/2004sympoEach/2004Sympo-285.pdf
- 40. Chaudhary B, S Gyawali, KD Joshi, SP Khatiwada, K Shrestha, A Mudwodi, MP Uphadhyay, BK Joshi, BR Sthapit and HK Shrestha. 2004. Participatory plant breeding in rice: Experience of National Rice Research Program, Hardinath, Nepal. In: Agricultural Research for Enhancing Livelihood of Nepalese People (BK Joshi, SL Joshi and KP Paudyal, eds). Proc. of 2nd SAS-N Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003, Kathmandu. Pp.222-226.
- 41. Dongol DMS, BK Baniya and BK Joshi. 2004. Psychosocial basis of cultivation and food preference of Nepalese buckwheat growers. In: Advances in Buckwheat Research. Proceedings of the 9th International Symposium on Buckwheat, 18-22 Aug 2004, Czech Republic. Pp.440-444. http://lnmcp.mf.uni-lj.si/Fago/SYMPO/2004sympoEach/2004Sympo-440.pdf
- 42. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2004. Classification of Nepalese rice cultivars based on isozymes. In: Rice Research in Nepal (AK Gautam, T Akhtar, B Chaudhary, J Gaire and KR Bhatta, eds). Proc. of 24th Summer Crops Workshop 28-30 June 2004 NARC, Khumaltar.Pp.175-187. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/proceedings-1
- 43. Joshi BK and KB Karki. 2004. Diversity of fodder and grasses in Sankhuwshabha. **In**: Agricultural Research for Enhancing Livelihood of Nepalese People (BK Joshi, SL Joshi and KP Paudyal, eds). Proceedings of 2nd SAS-N Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003, Kathmandu. Pp.432-441.

- http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1
- 44. Joshi BK. 2004. Rice gene pool for mid and high hills and its conservation in Nepal. In: Agricultural Research for Enhancing Livelihood of Nepalese People (BK Joshi, SL Joshi and KP Paudyal, eds). Proceedings of 2nd SAS-N Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003, Kathmandu. Pp.252-264. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1
- 45. Karki KB and BK Joshi. 2004. Status of agro biodiversity in Upper Aurn River Valley, Shankhuwashabha District, Nepal. In: Agricultural Research for Enhancing Livelihood of Nepalese People (BK Joshi, SL Joshi and KP Paudyal, eds). Proceedings of 2nd SAS-N Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003, Kathmandu. Pp.265-270.
- 46. Mudwari A, DB Thapa, MR Bhatta, TP Pokhrel, RP Sah, DR Bhandari, B Sharma, L Ghale, AR Lohani, B Bhandari, S Pariyar, GO Ferrara and BK Joshi. 2004. Participatory varietal selection in wheat for identifying farmers preferred variety and disseminating technology faster. In: Agricultural Technologies for Poverty Reduction (YN Ghimire and KR Bhatta, eds). Proc. 7th National Outreach Research Workshop, 24-25 June 2004 NARC. Pp. 171-184.
- 47. Subedi A, J Bajracharya, HN Regmi, HB KC, SR Gupta and BK Joshi. 2004. Eco-geographic and genetic diversity analyses of mango in Nepal. In: Advances of Horticultural Research in Nepal (BB Khatri, BP Sharma, PP Khatiwada, PK Paudyal, BR Khadge and HN Regmi, eds). Proceedings of the 4th National Workshop on Horticulture, 2-4 March 2004, Kathmandu. NARC. Pp.66-70.

- 48. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2003. Callus formation ability in anther culture of rice Oryza sativa L. In: Rice Research Report (HK Shrestha, B Chaudhary, EM Bhattrai and T Aktar, eds). Proceedings of 23rd National Summer Crops Research Workshop, 2-4 July 2002, Kathmandu, NARC. Pp.117-120. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/proceedings-1
- 49. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2003. Response to callus formation in anther culture of Nepalese wheat cultivars. In: Proc. of 25th National Winter Crops Research Workshop 11-12 Sept 2002, Khumaltar, Kathmandu, NARC Vol. 1: Wheat. Pp.121-123. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/proceedings-1
- 50. Joshi BK, KP Shrestha and S Bista. 2003. Yield stability analysis of promising rice genotypes in mid hills of Nepal. In: Rice Research Report (HK Shrestha, B Chaudhary, EM Bhattrai and T Aktar, eds). Proceedings of 23rd National Summer Crops Research Workshop, 2-4 July 2002, Kathmandu, NARC. Pp.109-116. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/proceedings-1
- 51. Joshi BK, KP Shrestha, KD Joshi, A Mudwari, SP Khatiwada, P Chaudhary, RB Yadab, D Pandey, PR Tiwari, BK Baniya and BR Sthapit. 2003. Process documentation on deployment of rice and buckwheat diversity through participatory varietal selection for specific adaptation. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp. 229-232. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/bookeditorial-1
- 52. Khatiwada S, R Yadav, P Chaudhary, A Gautam, M Upadhyay, and BK Joshi. 2003. Short notes on morphological characterization in the populations of two rice landraces in the different stress environments at Kachorwa, Bara. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp. 136-138.
- 53. Pandey YR, D Rijal, MP Upadhyay, B Sthapit, and BK Joshi. 2003. In situ characterization of morphological traits of sponge gourd at Begnas, Kaski, Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp. 63-70.
- 54. Sapkota RP, D Gauchan, MP Upadhyay, BK Joshi, A Subedi and BK Baniya. 2003. National policy

- on in-situ conservation of agro-biodiversity in Nepal. **In**: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp.267-270.
- 55. Tiwari PR, KD Joshi, DK Rijal, RB Rana, BK Baniya, J Bajracharya, SP Khatiwada, R Tiwari, MP Upadhyay, BR Sthapit and BK Joshi. 2003. Finger millet diversity in Kaski, Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proc. National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp. 71-78
- 56. Tiwari RK, BK Baniya, J Bajracharya, BK Joshi, KD Joshi, SP Kahtiwada, MP Upadhyaya and BR Sthapit. 2003. On-farm characterization of rice landraces and population structure study of Jhinuwa in Begnas, Kaski. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp.139-148. http://www.fao.org/agris/search/display.do?f=2008/QJ/QJ0802.xml;QJ2007000116
- 57. Yadaw R, P Chaudhary, J Bajracharya, D Rijal, S Khatiwada, RK Tiwari, RK Yadav, M Upadhyay, S Gupta, A Mudwari, B Baniya, A Gautam, and BK Joshi. 2003. Agro-morphological diversity in rice landraces of Bara and Kaski eco-sites. **In**: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proceedings of a National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp.42-47.
- 58. Yadaw R, P Chaudhary, S Khatiwada, J Bajarachara, RK Yadav, M Upadhaya, B Sthapit, A Gautam, and BK Joshi. 2003. Agro-morphological diversity of sponge gourd (*Luffa cylindrica* L.) in Bara, Nepal. In: On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal (BR Sthapit, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds). Proc. National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. Pp. 58-62.

Up to 2002

59. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2001. Prospects and possibilities of buckwheat development through biotechnology. In: Res. and Dev. on Buckwheat: An Important yet a Neglected Crop in Nepal (HB Bimb and BK Joshi, eds). Proceedings of National Workshop on 13-14 Sept 2001, Kathmandu pp. 83-94. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1

Newsletter, Booklets and Others

- 1. थापा, प्रदिप, बालकृष्ण जोशी, कृष्ण हरि घिमिरे, निरन्जन पुडासैनी, सन्तोष श्रेष्ठ, श्रीप्रसाद न्यौपाने र देवेन्द्र गौचन। २०७९। उपयोग मार्फत संरक्षणको लागि सिफारिस भएका बालीका रैथाने जातहरूको सिम्क्षिप्त परिचय। राष्ट्रिय कृषि आनुवंशिक स्रोत केन्द्र, खुमलटार।

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/३६४९५९१६ upayoga marphata sanraksa nako lagi sipharisa bha%२७eka balika raithane jataharuko sanksipta paricaya
- 2. Joshi BK. 2022. 101 good practices and activities for conservation and utilization of agricultural genetic resources (AGRs). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center, NARC, Khumaltar, Kathmandu. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/367279881
- 3. जोशी, बालकृष्ण। २०७९।राष्ट्रिय कृषि जैविक विविधता बर्ष २०७९ : किन र के गर्ने। Agri-Connection, NAPA 7 (2 & 3, 2022), pp.43-47.

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/364280846 rastriya krsi jaivika vividhata barsa 20

 79 kina ra ke garne

- 9. राष्ट्रिय जीन बैंक र रैथाने एग्रो प्रोडक्स । २०७८ । सामुदायिक जीन बैंक संचालनः परिचायत्मक कार्य बिधि । काठमाडौँ (बालकृष्ण जोशी) ।

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/३५९६४९६००_samudayika_jina_bainka_sancal_ana_paricayatmaka_karya_bidhi_२०७८
- 3. जोशी, बालकृष्ण, राम प्रसाद मैनाली र पुर्मल बस्नेत।२०७८।किरा-फिल्ड जीन बैंक (insect field genebank): सन्तुलित वातावरण, बाली विविधता, उत्पादन बढी लिन र दिगो प्रांगारिक कृषिको लागि।कृषि त्रैमासिक पत्रिका ५९(४): ९-२१।कृषि सूचना तथा प्रशिक्षण केन्द्र, हरिहरभवन, ललितपुर।

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/३६४६५७४८८ Insect field genebank kir a philda jina bainka
- Joshi BK. 2022. Visit route and tech-info in Nepal Genebank, Khumaltar. NAGRC, Khumaltar. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/361099152_Visiting_route_and_tech-info_in_Nepal_Genebank_NAGRC_Khumaltar_2079

- 1. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । २०७८। कोदोको बिउ, यसको संरक्षण र जातीय सुधार । कृषि त्रैमासिक ५८(१):२३-२९ ।
- 2. जोशी, बालकृष्ण, दिपा सिंह, अजय कार्की र दामोदर पौड्याल । २०७८ । अकबरे खुर्सानी : विशेषता, किसिम, विविधता, जातीय सुधार, बिउ उत्पादन तथा संरक्षण प्रबिधि । कृषि चौमासिक ५९(२) (प्रकाशनमा) ।
- 3. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । २०७८ । सामुदायिक बिउ बैंक र सामुदायिक फिल्ड जिन बैंकः घरगोठ खेतिस्थलीय कृषि जैविक विविधता संरक्षण पद्दति । चौमासिक कृषि पत्रिका बर्ष ५८ अंक ३: ६-१२, कृषि सूचना तथा प्रसिक्षण केन्द्र, हरिहरभवन । https://aitc.gov.np/downloadfile/chaumasik%२०२%२०ctp १६१४०७८५३५.pdf
- 4. Joshi BK. 2021. Nepal's position on geographical information tag in Basmati rice. Agri Connection 6(3): 21-24 (APA, USA)

- 1. जोशी बालकृष्ण । २०७७ । घरायसी जिन बैंक: कृषि जैविक विविधता संरक्षक तहको तल्लो खण्ड । कृषि चौमासिक ५७(१): ६-७ । https://www.researchgate.net/publication/347516144_gharayasi_jina_bainka_Household_Genebank_krsi_jaivika_vividhata_sanraksaka_tahako_tallo_khanda
- 2. Sah SN and BK Joshi. 2020. Production technology for hybrid rice in Nepal. NARC and Karma Seed Company, Kathmandu; pp.1-11.

- 3. जोशी, बालकृष्ण , दिपेन्द्र कुमार ऐर, कृष्ण हिर घिमिर र देवेन्द्र गौचन । २०७६ । उत्परिवर्त नशील बाली प्रजनन् परियोजना । जानकारी- पत्र १: १-४ । ली-बर्ड, राष्ट्रीय जीन बैंक र बायाभर्सिट इन्टरनेशनल. नेपाल ।
- 4. जोशी, बालकृष्ण , दिपेन्द्र कुमार ऐर, कृष्ण हिर घिमिर र देवेन्द्र गौचन । २०७६ । उत्परिवर्त नशील बाली प्रजनन्: के हो, किन र कसिर गरिन्छ । जानकारी- पत्र २: १-८ । ली-बर्ड, राष्ट्रीय जीन बैंक र बायाभर्सिट इन्टरनेशनल. नेपाल ।

- 5. जोशी, बालकृष्ण र कृष्ण हिर घिमिरे । २०७५ । कोदोको बीउ संरक्षण । राष्ट्रीय कृषि आनुवंशिक स्रोत केन्द्र । नेपाल जिनबैंक पत्र, अंक १७ लिलतपुर ।
- 6. Sthapit B, D Gauchan, S Sthapit, KH Ghirmire, BK Joshi, D Jarvis and J Herrle. 2017. A Field Guide to Participatory Methods for Sourcing New Crop Diversity. NARC, LI-BIRD, Bioversity International. Nepal.
- 7. Sthapit B, D Gauchan, S Sthapit, N Pudasaini, BK Joshi and A Byrnes. 2016. An Introduction to Diversity Field School. NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International. Kathmandu, Nepal.

2018

- 8. जोशी, बालकृष्ण, देवेन्द्र गौचन, भुवन रत्न स्थापित, रिता गुरुङ, सुकबहादुर गुरुङ र सुभाष गौतम । जातीय मिश्रित खेतीप्रणाली र यसका फाइदाहरू । जानकारी-पत्र, अङ्क ९, वर्ष २०७४ । ली-बर्ड, राष्टिय जीन बैंक, कृषि विभाग र बायोभर्सीटी इन्टरनेशनल, नेपाल ।
- 9. जोशी, बालकृष्ण र कृष्ण हिर घिमिरे । २०७५ । कृषि जैविक विविधता सम्बन्धी मेलाहरु र तिनका प्रकार । राष्ट्रीय कृषि आनुवंशिक स्रोत केन्द्र, खुमलटार, लिलतपुर । नेपाल जीन बैंक पत्र, अंक १६ बर्ष २०७५, ललीतपुर ।
- 10. जोशी बालकृष्ण, कृष्ण हिर घिमिरे, देवेन्द्र गौच र भारत भण्डारी । २०७४ । विविधता मार्फत समाधान (Diversity rich solution) । जानकारी पत्र श्रीन्खला अंक १०, वर्ष २०७४ । रास्ट्रिय जिन बैंक, कृषि बिभाग, लिबर्ड, बायोभर्सिटी इन्टरनेसनल, नेपाल । http://himalayancrops.org/publications/
- 11. श्रेस्ठ पिताम्बर, बालकृष्ण जोशी, कृष्ण घिमिरे र देवेन्द्र गौचन । २०७४ । संक्षिप्त प्रतिवेदन, सुझाउ र कार्ययोजना, सामुदायिक बीउ बैंक सम्बन्धि दोस्रो राष्ट्रिय कार्यशाला गोष्ठी, बि.सं. २०७४ बैशाख २०-२२ गते, ललितपुर, नेपाल । नेपाल कृषि अनुसन्धान परिषद, जैविक विविधता अनुसन्धान तथा विकासका लागि स्थानीय पहल (ली-बर्ड) र वायोभिसिटि ईन्टरनेशनल । http://www.libird.org/app/publication/view.aspx?record_id=296&origin=results&QS=QS&sortfld d 221=Date&reversesearch=true&top parent=221

- 1. Sthapit B, D Gauchan, S Sthapit, KH Ghirmire, BK Joshi, D Jarvis and L Herrle. 2017. A field guide to participatory methods for sourcing new crop diversity. NARC/LI-BIRD/Bioversity International. http://www.libird.org/app/publication/view.aspx?record_id=253
- Joshi BK. 2017. Conservation and utilization of agro-biodiversity advanced from 1937 to 2017 in Nepal. In: Krishi Sanchar Smarika (F Devkota, ed). Agricultural Information and Communication Center (AICC), MoAD; pp.181-208.
 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/318316609 Conservation and Utilization of Agro-Biodiversity Advanced from 1937 to 2017 in Nepal

- 3. Joshi BK and D Gauchan. 2017. Chapter I. Crop Biodiversity in Nepal. In: The state of Nepal's biodiversity for food and agriculture (BK Joshi, AK Acharya, D Gauchan and P Chaudhary, eds). Ministry of Agricultural Development, Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.22-33. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/974648021-SoNBFA Nepal.pdf
- Acharya AK, BK Joshi, D Gauchan and YP Poudel. 2017. Chapter V. Associated Biodiversity for Food and Agriculture in Nepal. In: The state of Nepal's biodiversity for food and agriculture (BK Joshi, AK Acharya, D Gauchan and P Chaudhary, eds). Ministry of Agricultural Development, Kathmandu, Nepal; pp.60-73. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/974648021-SoNBFA_Nepal.pdf
- 5. Singh D and BK Joshi. 2017. Traditional Practices of Bean Production: An option for Diversity Rich Solution to Combat Stresses. 7 Jul 2017, http://himalayancrops.org/tag/beans/

- 6. Sthapit B, D Gauchan, S Sthapit, N Pudasaini, BK Joshi and A Byrnes. 2016. Diversity field school. LIBIRD, NARC and BI, Nepal. http://himalayancrops.org/project/an-introduction-to-diversity-field-school/
- 7. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, D Singh and MN Paduel. 2016. Conservation options, methods and programs for Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/321300485 Conservation options methods and programs for Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal
- 8. Joshi BK, S Sapkota, K Poudyal, D Singh, KH Ghimire and MN Paudel. 2016. Bibliography of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center, Nepal Agricultural Research Council, Khumaltar, Kathmandu.

 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/321309555 Bibliography of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal
- 9. आले शान्ति, बालकृष्ण जोशी र दीपक उपाध्यय । २०७३ । खाध्य तथा कृषिका लागि वानस्पतिक आनुबंशिक स्रोत समन्धि अन्तरास्ट्रिय सन्धिमा उल्लेखित बहुपक्षिय पद्धित, कृषक अधिकार र पहुँच तथा लाभको बांडफांड । लिबर्ड, नार्क, कृषि मन्त्रालय र बायोवर्सिटी इन्टरनेसनल । नेपाल । http://www.libird.org/app/publication/view.aspx?record_id=215&origin=results&QS=QS&sortfld=221=Date&reversesearch=true&top_parent=221
- 10. NAGRC. 2016. National agriculture genetic resources center, Genebank. Fact sheet (BK Joshi). Khumaltar, Lalitpur.

2015

11. Joshi BK. 2015. Wheat genetic resources: Diversity, conservation and utilization. Wheat Working Group Meeting (WWGM). National Wheat Research Program, 28-29 June, 2015, Bhairahawa, pp.7-10.

- 12. Genebank. 2014. Annual Report 207/71 (2013/14). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center (Genebank). BK Joshi, KH Ghimire and D Singh, eds. Khumaltar.
- 13. Genebank. 2014. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center. Khumaltar. Brochure.
- 14. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire and SK Shrestha, eds. 2014. AFACI Pan Asia Project (IMPGR): Exploration, regeneration and conservation of endangered cereals, grain legumes from Central Mid and High Hills of Nepal. Project Completion Report and Outcomes. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Centre (Genebank) and Asian Food and Agriculture Cooperation Initiative (AFACI). Khumaltar, Kathmandu, Nepal.

- 15. Joshi BK. 2014. Field genebank: Concept, establishment and management. Leaflet, NAGRC. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/321300564_Field_Genebank_Concept_Establishment t and Management
- 16. Joshi BK. 2014. Nepal, one of the centers of diversity for buckwheat. NARC Newsletter 21(1):4-5.
- Revised the collection passport descriptors form in English and Nepali and developed brief passport descriptors form for collecting agriculture genetic resources from national organizations. 2014
- 18. जोशी बालकृष्ण । २०७२ । गहुँको स्थानीय जातहरु: विविधिता, प्रयोग तथा संरक्षण । उन्नत गहुँ उत्पादन प्रबिधि संग्रह, राष्ट्रिय गहुँबाली आनुसन्धान कार्यक्रम, भैरहवा, पेज: १७-२० ।
- 19. जोशी बालकृष्ण र कृष्ण हरि घिमिरे । २०७२ । फापर बालीमा बिबिधता, बिउ छुनौट र उत्पादन । राष्ट्रिय जिन बैंक,खुमलटार ।
- 20. जोशी, बालकृष्ण, देवेन्द्र गौचन, भुवन रत्न स्थापित, रिता गुरुङ, सुकबहादुर गुरुङ र सुभाष गौतम । २०७४ । जातीय मिश्रित खेतीप्रणाली र यसका फाइदाहरू । जानकारी-पत्र, अङ्क ९ । ली-बर्ड, राष्ट्रिय जीन बैंक, कृषि विभाग र बायोभर्सीटी इन्टरनेशनल, नेपाल । http://himalayancrops.org/publications/
- 21. जोशी बालकृष्ण र कृष्णहरि घिमिरे । २०७२ । फापर बालीको खेती तथा जातीय सुधार । जानकारी-पत्र, अङ्क १, ली-बर्ड, राष्ट्रिय जीन बैंक, कृषि विभाग र बायोभर्सीटी इन्टरनेशनल, नेपाल । http://himalayancrops.org/publications/
- 22. जोशी बालकृष्ण र कृष्णहरि घिमिरे । २०७२ । चिनो खेती र बीउ उत्पादन प्रविधि । जानकारी-पत्र, अङ्क ४, ली-बर्ड, राष्ट्रिय जीन बैंक, कृषि विभाग र बायोभर्सीटी इन्टरनेशनल, नेपाल । http://himalayancrops.org/publications/
- 23. श्रेष्ठ दिपा र बालकृष्ण जोशी । कृषि जैबिक विविधता संरक्षण तथा उपयोगको लागि फिल्ड जिन बैंकको स्थापना र ब्यबस्थापन प्रबिधि । किताब: उन्नत कृषि प्रबिधि प्यकेजिंग । कृषि प्रसारनिर्देशनालय, कृषि बिभाग, हरिहर भवन, ललितपुर, पेज: १२३-१३९ ।

- 1. Joshi BK, D Singh and MR Bhatta. 2013. Genebank manages agricultural plant genetic resources through five different banks. NARC Newsletter 20(3):4-5
- 2. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta and KH Ghimire. 2013. Shali Dhan: Elite line of rice from Far West Nepal developed under the pre-breeding program in Genebank, Khumaltar. NARC Newsletter 20(4):5

- 1. Adhikari A, MP Upadhyay, BK Joshi, D Rijal, P Chaudhary, I Paudel, K Baral, P Pageni, S Subedi and B Sthapit. 2012. Multiple approach to community sensitization. In: On-farm management of agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Good practices (BR Sthapit, P Shrestha and MP Upadhyay, eds). NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International, Nepal. Pp.21-24.
- Bajracharya J, R Rana, BK Joshi, A Subedi and B Sthapit. 2012. Measuring on-farm crop diversity. In: On-farm management of agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Good practices (BR Sthapit, P Shrestha and MP Upadhyay, eds). NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International, Nepal. Pp.9-12.
- 3. Genebank. 2012. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center. Brochure, Genebank-NARC, Khumaltar, Nepal
- 4. Genebank. 2012. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center. Fact sheet, Genebank-NARC, Khumaltar, Kathmandu.
- 5. Gyawali S, B Sthapit, B Bhandari, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, M Tripathi, PK Shrestha, KD Joshi and A Subedi. 2012. Participatory landrace enhancement: An economic incentive to support on-farm management of agrobiodiversity. In: On-farm management of agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Good

- practices (BR Sthapit, P Shrestha and MP Upadhyay, eds). NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International, Nepal. Pp.53-56.
- 6. Gyawali S, B Sthapit, BK Joshi, A Mudwari and J Bajracharya. 2012. Participatory plant breeding: A strategy of on-farm conservation and improvement of landraces. In: On-farm management of agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Good practices (BR Sthapit, P Shrestha and MP Upadhyay, eds). NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International, Nepal. Pp.45-48.
- 7. Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2012. Establishment of National Agriculture Genetic Resources Centre (Genebank) in Nepal. APO Newsletter (Bioversity International) 59:5
- 8. Sthapit B, R Rana, A Subedi, S Gyawali, J Bajracharya, P Chaudhary, BK Joshi, S Sthapit, KD Joshi and P Shrestha. 2012. Participatory four-cell analysis (FCA) for understanding local crop diversity. In: On-farm management of agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Good practices (BR Sthapit, P Shrestha and MP Upadhyay, eds). NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International, Nepal. Pp.13-16.
- 9. Sthapit B, S Gyawali, R Gautam and BK Joshi. 2012. Diversity kits: Deplyoing new diversity to farmers. In: On-farm management of agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Good practices (BR Sthapit, P Shrestha and MP Upadhyay, eds). NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International, Nepal. Pp.33-36.

10. Joshi BK, HP Bimb and K Okuno. 2008. Why buckwheat: Farmers, health and environmental perspectives. NARC Newsletter 15(4):8

2006

11. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2006. Isozyme and molecular based research for crop improvement and management in Biotechnology Unit, NARC. NARC Newsletter 13 (3): 4, 7. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/newsletter.php

2004

- 12. Joshi BK. 2004. Agro-biodiversity conservation strategy. NARC Newsletter 11(1):5. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/newsletter/Vol%2011%20No%201.pdf
- 13. Joshi BK. 2004. Crossing frequency and ancestors used in developing Nepalese rice cultivars NARC Newsletter 11(4):6-7. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/newsletter/Vol%2011%20No%204.pdf
- 14. Joshi BK. 2004. Hiunde Rice: 35 years old practice in Nepal. NARC Newsletter (Special issue):6

2003

- 15. Joshi BK and M Joshi. 2003. The Asian hive bee supporting the farmers' life in Sankhuwasava. Conservation Newsletter (RRN) 3(3):11-14.
- 16. Joshi BK and NP Shrestha. 2003. Statistical software used by NARC scientists. NARC Newsletter 10(1):4-5. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/newsletter/Vol%2010%20No%201.pdf
- 17. Joshi BK. 2003. Wild relatives of rice in Nepal: Uses and challenges. SAIC Newsletter 13(4):9. http://www.saarcagri.net/Documents/download_SACNewsLetter/Vol_14_No_1%20(January_March_2004).pdf
- 18. जोशी बालकृष्ण । २०६० । कृषिमा अनुबंश परिवर्तित कृषि बस्तुहरूको प्रयोग: वातावरण, जनस्वास्थ तथा किसानका लागि अधिकारहरूमा पर्ने प्रभावहरू । जानकारी पत्र, जनहित संरक्षण मंच । २०६० मंसिर ३(१): १-८ । (Summary in English, Genetically modified organism: Opportunities and challenges for farmers)
- 19. जोशी बालकृष्ण, असोक मुडवरी र बिमल बानिया । नेपालमा पनि हिउँदे धान खेति गर्न सिकने । कान्तिपुर २०६०/ १९/ ३, आइतबार ।

Up to 2002

20. Bajracharya J, PR Tiwari, DM Shakya, BK Baniya, T Brown, MP Upadhyay, BR Sthapit, D Jarvis and

- BK Joshi. 2002. Isozyme polymorphism in barley landraces. NARC Newsletter, 9(2): 4-5. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/newsletter/Vol%209%20No%202.pdf
- 21. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2001. In-vitro embryo culture of Tite and Mithe buckwheat. NARC Newsletter 8(4):4-5.
 - http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/newsletter/Vol%208%20No%204.pdf
- 22. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2002. Callusing ability of anthers of Nepalese wheat cultivars. NARC Newsletter 9(4):5, 8.
 - http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/newsletter/Vol%209%20No%204.pdf
- 23. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2002. Rice anther culture at NARC Khumaltar. NARC Newsletter, 9(1):5. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/pdf/newsletter/Vol%209%20No%201.pdf
- 24. Joshi BK and MP Upadhyay. 2002. Need of policy supports for conservation and utilization of agro biodiversity. The Rising Nepal, Sat Feb 16.
- 25. Joshi BK and MR Joshi. 2002. A field assessment of finger millet (Kodo) diversity in Sankhuwasabha district Nepal. Conservation Newsletter, (RRN) 2(2):3-5. http://www.rrn.org.np/resources/publications/conservation02.pdf
- 26. Joshi BK. 1995. Local seed improvement & conservation. Parivartan (USCCN), 2(3): 8-10 (in Nepali).
- 27. Joshi BK. 1996. Bamboo propagation technique. Parivartan (USCCN) 1(2): 12. (in Nepali).
- 28. Joshi BK. 1996. Sloping agricultural land technology. Kissan 3(7):3-6 (in Nepali).

Poster

2022

- 1. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, A Karkee, M Bhattarai, RP Mainali, P Thapa and SK Shrestha. 2022. National Genebank Summary. Poster. NAGRC, Khumaltar.
- 2. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । २०७९ । किरा, शुक्ष्म जीवाणु तथा चरा मैत्री जिन बैंक । राष्ट्रिय जिन बैंक, खुमलटार ।

- Bhandari GR, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and S Panta. 2020. Development of Proso Millet Dehusker. National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur
- 2. Ayer DK, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, KH Ghimire, P Shrestha, S Shrestha and D Gauchan. 2020. Grassroots breeding: a simple participatory crop improvement approach. National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur
- 3. Karkee A, BKJoshi, KH Ghimire, R Gurung, N Pudasaini, S Panta, PB Paneru and D Gauchan. 2020. Climate change trends in the Mountains of Nepal: Implications for Traditional Crops. National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur
- Joshi BK, DK Ayar, KH Ghimire, KK Mishra and D Gauchan. 2020. On-farm Trials and Preferential Ranking for Facilitated Decision on Choice and Registration of Crop Cultivars (Varieties and Landraces). National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur
- 5. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, B Bhandari, D Gauchan, R Gurung and N Pudasaini. 2020. Red Zoning Agricultural Areas and Red Listing Landraces for Stopping Loss of Agricultural Genetic Resources through Priority Conservation Work. National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur.
- 6. जोशी बालकृष्ण, देवेन्द्र गौचन, श्री प्रसाद विष्ट, सुक बहादुर गुरुङ र सुबास गौतम । २०७६ । जातिय मिश्रित खेती : जोखिम रहित खेति र जातीय आनुवंशिक स्रोत संरक्षण गर्ने एक सरल तरिका । National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur.

7. Joshi BK, D Gauchan and D Jarvis. 2020. Geographical Indication for Secure Marketing with Premium Price and Conserving Unique Landraces On-farm. National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur.

2017

8. Pandey MP and BK Joshi. 2017. Nepalese crop genetic resources: Richness and opportunities. In: 4th International Symposium on Genomics of Plant Genetic Resources, 3-7 Sept 2017, Giessen, Germany.

2016

- 9. Joshi BK. Diversity Rich Solution and Climate Smart Crop Varieties for Secured Crop Harvest. National Adaptation Plan; i. For display under the Nepal's Adaptation work in the UNFCCC COP 22 Exhibition, 7-18 Nov 2016, Marakkesh, Morocco; ii. 2nd National Workshop on Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (CUAPGR); 22-23 May 2017 (8-9 Jestha 2074); Dhulikhel, Nepal.
- 10. NAGRC. 2016. National agriculture genetic resources center, Genebank. Fact sheet (BK Joshi). Khumaltar, Lalitpur.

Before 2014

- 1. Joshi BK, D Singh and M Bhattarai. 2013. Diversity in Chayote, Sechium edule (Jacq.) Sw; 2n=22, 24,28. Genebank, NARC, Khumaltar, Kathmandu. Pictorial poster.
- 2. Joshi BK. 2013. Germplasm management system in NAGRC (Genebank). Khumaltar, Kathmandu. Poster
- 3. Joshi BK. 2013. Pedigree Tree of Khumal-4: How Important Multilateral System of Access to National and International Crop Gene Pools. Genebank, Khumaltar. Flow diagram.
- 4. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta and KH Ghimire. 2013. Cultivated and Wild Amaranths (Amaranthus sp., 2n=32, 34). Genebank-NARC, Khumaltar. Pictorial poster.
- 5. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta and KH Ghimire. 2013. Unique Crop Landraces. Genebank-NARC, Khumaltar. Pictorial poster.
- 6. Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2012. Agro-biodiversity in Maps. NAGRC-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 7. Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2012. Nepalese Agriculture in Maps. NAGRC-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 8. Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2012. Stepwise activities in Genebank. NAGRC-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 9. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta and KH Ghimire. 2012. An introduction to National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center (Genebank). NAGRC-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 10. Joshi BK. 2012. In-vitro culture lab. NAGRC-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 11. Joshi BK. 2012. Molecular lab. NAGRC-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 12. Joshi BK, J Davis and DR Panthee. 2011. How we improve and develop tomato cultivars. Winter Vegetable Conference, 16-17 February 2011, Crown Plaza Resort, Asheville, NC, USA
- 13. Joshi BK, D Touchell, TG Ranney and DR Panthee. 2010. Tomato anther culture for double haploid production. Department of Horticultural Science, NCSU, Raleigh, USA
- 14. Joshi BK, FJ Louws, M Rahman and DR Panthee. 2010. Isolation and culture of *Septoria lycopersici* from septoria leaf spot affected tomato leaves. Department of Hort. Science, NCSU, Raleigh, USA
- 15. Joshi BK, K Okuno, R Ohsawa and T Hara. 2009. SSR markers for testing F₁ hybrid in common buckwheat. Biotechnology Unit-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 16. Joshi BK. 2009. Buckwheat genetic resources in Nepal. Biotechnology Unit-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 17. Bimb HP, BK Joshi, D Kansakar and E Ghimire. 2009. Genetic relationship among Nepalese rice landraces and cultivars based on RAPD markers. Biotechnology Unit-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 18. Joshi BK, HP Bimb and K Okuno. 2008. Hot water aided crossing in Tartary buckwheat (*Fagopyrum tataricum* Gaertn.). Biotechnology Unit-NARC, Khumaltar.
- 19. Bajracharya J, PR Tiwari, DM Shakya, BK Baniya, T Brown, MP Upadhyay, BR Sthapit, D Jarvis and

BK Joshi. 2002. Isozyme and farmer management of barley landraces in Jumla. ABD, NARC.

20. Bimb HP and BK Joshi. 2009. Profile of Biotechnology Unit. Biotechnology Unit-NARC, Khumaltar.

Report

2022

- 1. NAGRC. 2022. Passport descriptors for aquatic agricultural animal genetic resources. National Genebank, Khumaltar
- NAGRC. 2022. Passport descriptors for APGR (revision) and brief passport for APGR. National Genebank, Khumaltar
- 3. Ghimire KH, P Thapa, BK Joshi, RK Shrestha and S Shrestha (cpls. and eds.). 2021. Proceedings of the Second Agrobiodiversity Working Group Meeting. Held 9-10 Mangsir, 2078 (25-26 November, 2021) at Directorate of Agricultural Research, Province-1, Tarahara, Sunsari, Nepal. NAGRC, CCDABC, LI-BIRD and NABS.
- 4. NAGRC. 2022. Monitoring and Travelling Seminar Report on National Goat Research Program and National Sugarcane Research Program (prepared by BK Joshi). National Genebank, Khumaltar.
- 5. NAGRC. 2022. Monitoring, traveling seminar, interaction and field observation report and guidelines on Conservation Status of Agricultural Genetic Resources (AGRs) in NARC Research Stations in Province-1, Nepal (prepared by BK Joshi and P Thapa). National Genebank, Khumaltar.
- 6. MoFE. 2022. Position Paper on CoP 15 Meeting of Convention on Biological Diversity. Ministry of Forests and Environment. Kathmandu

2021

- 1. Nepal's Position Paper on CoP 15 Meeting of the Convention on Biological Diversity
- 2. Country report for 2020: WIEWS World Information and Early Warning System on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture. FAO
- 3. Genebank. 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020. Annual Report 2073/74, 2074/75, 2075/76, 2076/77. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Centre, NARC (BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, D Singh and S Shrestha, eds). Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal.
- 4. Upadhaya MP and BK Joshi. 2017. Strategic Review of Food Security and Nutrition in Nepal: Agrobiodiversity Theme. SDG-2: Zero Hunger Report

2016

- 1. Joshi BK. 2016. Morphological and Molecular Characterization of Selected Rice and Buckwheat Collections to Promote Use. Case Making a Difference Success Stories of AFACI Projects. AFACI, RDA, Korea. Case 34: 174-177.
- 2. Genebank. 2016. Annual Report 2072/73 (2015/16). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Centre, NARC (BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, D Singh and S Shrestha, eds). Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal.
- 3. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, SK Shrestha and MP Upadhyay. 2016. Country report on the Second Global Plan of Action (Second GPA) on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture (PGRFA), through the new version of WIEWS. FAO. Databases of the National Information Sharing Mechanisms on PGRFA.
- 4. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, SK Shrestha and MP Upadhyay. 2016. Global plan of action on conservation and utilization of PGRFA.

2015

5. Joshi BK. 2015. Five Banks in National Genebank to Manage Diverse Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal Supplemented by Data and Photo Banks. NAGRC, Khumaltar. AFACI success case 5.

- 6. Joshi BK. 2015. Bhate Phaper (Rice Tartary Buckwheat): Unique and Rare Landrace of Tartary Buckwheat Rescued and Conserved. NAGRC, Khumaltar. AFACI success case 1, http://www.afaci.org/site/search/list
- 7. Joshi BK. 2015. National Genebank Enriched by Diverse Genepool: Crop Diversity of Cereals, Okra and Grain Legumes available in the Central Mid and High Hills of Nepal Conserved and Make Access to All. NAGRC, Khumaltar. AFACI success case 2.
- 8. Joshi BK. 2015. Value Addition in the Germplasm: Germplasm Use of National Genebank Enhanced by Regeneration and Characterization. NAGRC, Khumaltar. AFACI success case 3.
- 9. Joshi BK. 2015. National Genebank Operationalized more Effectively: Exploration, Collection and Regeneration Guidelines Developed and Database Systematized. NAGRC, Khumaltar. AFACI success case 4.
- Joshi BK, MR Bhatta, D Gauchan, KH Ghimire, D Singh and S Sanjyal. 2015. Crop (Plant Genetic Resources) Biodiversity in Nepal. Country Reports for The State of the World's Biodiversity for Food and Agriculture. NAGRC, NARC, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.
- 11. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta, KH Ghimire and B Pandey. 2015 International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture and Multilateral System (ITPGRFA-MLS) Implementation Strategy and Action Plan (IMISAP) 2015-2020. MoAD and NARC, Kathmandu. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/591774968-
 ITPGRFA MLS%20Implementation%20Strategy%20&%20Action%20Plan.pdf
- 12. MoAD and NARC. 2015. Agro Biodiversity Conservation and Utilization Bill. Contributors: MR Bhatta, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire and C Bhattarai. Kathmandu, Nepal.

- 1. Vision and log-frame of Genebank
- 2. कृषि विकास मन्त्रालय र नार्क । २०७२ । कृषि जैषिक षिषिधता संरक्षण तथा सदुपयोग नियमावाली । बालकृष्ण जोशी, मदन भट्ट र कृष्ण घिमिरे । काठमाडौँ, नेपाल ।

Before 2013

- 1. Bista S and BK Joshi. 2003. Crossability of Oryza nivara with some rice cultvars of O. sativa. In: Annual Report 2058/59 (2001/02). HP Bimb, HB KC, BK Joshi and DMS Dongol (eds). ABD. Pp.29-30
- 2. Bista S, A Mudwari, BK Joshi and U Singh. 2003. Development of high altitude rice varieties. In: Annual Report 2058/59 (2001/02). HP Bimb, HB KC, BK Joshi and DMS Dongol (eds). ABD. Pp.1-7.
- 3. Bista S, A Mudwari, BK Joshi and U Singh. 2003. Rice varietal development for mid-hills. In: Annual Report 2058/59 (2001/02). HP Bimb, HB KC, BK Joshi and DMS Dongol (eds). ABD. Pp.8-28.
- 4. Feasibility study report for agricultural and livestock development in Lokhim VDC of Solukhumbu District. 2007. Submitted to Eco-Himal, Kathmandu under the Eco-Himal Basic Need Project.
- 5. Inventorisation and assessment of biodiversity resources in three village development committees of Sankhuwasabha district, Arun Valley. Final Report No. 2: Agricultural Biodiversity. 2003. Submitted to Rural Reconstruction Nepal, Lazimpat, Kathmandu under the Arun Valley Sustainable Resource Use and Management Pilot Demonstration Project.
- 6. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2003. Response of Mithe and Tite buckwheat in in-vitro culture and the production of F1 hybrid using embryo culture. In: Annual Report 2058/59 (2001/02). HP Bimb, HB KC, BK Joshi and DMS Dongol (eds). ABD. Pp.121-124.
- 7. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2003. Cultivars development of rice and wheat through anther culture. In: Annual Report 2058/59 (2001/02). HP Bimb, HB KC, BK Joshi and DMS Dongol (eds). ABD. Pp.113-120.
- 8. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2007. Use of molecular markers in the study of genetic diversity of important crop species of Nepal. In: Annual Report 2062/63 (2005/2006). ABD and BU
- 9. Joshi BK and J Bajracharya. 2006. Strengthening the scientific basis of in-situ conservation of

- agricultural biodiversity: Seed system and genetic diversity of barley, Nepal (Nov 2004-Jan 2006)
- 10. Joshi BK and KH Ghimire (eds). 2011. Annual Report 2068/69 (2010/11). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center (Genebank)- NARC, Khumaltar.
- 11. Joshi BK, MP Upadhyay and SK Shrestha. Annual Report of the project, Strengthening the scientific basis of in-situ conservation of agricultural biodiversity on-farm: Nepal Country Component (From 2001 to 2006)
- 12. Joshi BK. 2007. Karnali zone special project: Genetic manipulation and marker aided breeding for rice and buckwheat improvement (Project no. 33162002). In: Annual Report 2062/63 (2005/2006). ABD and BU
- 13. Joshi BK. 2008. Agro-biodiversity and its management in Rasuwa, Nepal. Report of Agro-biodiversity Promoters' Training, 3-6 Nov 2008 (18-21 Kartik 2065). Dunche, Rasuwa
- 14. Joshi BK. 2008. Annual Report 2064 of the project, Molecular tagging of agriculturally important traits and developing NILs in rice and buckwheat (MTAT-DENRIB) (Project no. 33164001). Biotechnology Unit-NARC
- 15. Joshi BK. 2012. Final Report on PVS on Rice Focusing to Adaptation to Climate Change in Tarai Area of Nepal. Bioversity International.
- 16. Mudwari A, DB Thapa, KP Shrestha, S Bista, BK Joshi, BK Baniya and A Priyadarshi. 2003. Breeders' seed production and maintenance of rice, wheat and maize varieties. In: Annual Report 2058/59 (2001/02). HP Bimb, HB KC, BK Joshi and DMS Dongol (eds). ABD. Pp.75-76.
- 17. Sharma RC, SM Shrestha, NK chaudhary, MP Pandy, AK Tiwari, L Yadav, BR Ojha, BK Joshi, S Gyawali, MP Upadhyay, S Sakrung and H leurg. 2001. Characterization and improvement of Nepalese rice using molecular techniques. Terminal Report. The Rockefeller Foundation.

Media (Interview, Newspaper, TV, Radio, Blog, etc)

2018-2020

- Interview on Krishi TV about native genetic resources, buckwheat (two times), 2020.
- Interview on ABC TV about local agrobiodiversity, 2020.
- Endangered wild rice in Biratngar local newspaper, 2019.
- Mango rescue from Lamjung and Gorkha in local newspaper and interview in FM radio, 2019.
- Interview in NTV about Genebank and agrobiodiversity (two series), 2019.
- Interview on Ujjyalo FM about local foods and agrobiodiversity (two times), 2019.
- NUS in Ujjyalo online, 2019.
- Local food strengthening training in Humla in local newspaper, 2019.
- Community seed bank workshop highlight in newspaper, 2019.

2017

- Cultivar mixture. Interview. Libird ko chautari, 20 Jestha 2074.
- Interview, 10 Kartik 2074 (2017). About collections in Genebank and outside country. Himal Khabarpatrika

- Agricultural plant genetic resources in Nepal: Conservation and pre breeding. Interview. FM. 7 Sept 2016 (Bhadra 22 2073).
- AFACI (IMPGR + ANSOFT) Workshop in Kathmandu. Web publication. NARC website. 7 Sept 2016.
- AFACI (IMPGR + ANSOFT) Workshop in Kathmandu. Daily newspaper. 7 Sept 2016.
- बैंक मा रैथाने बिउ। साप्ताहिक पत्रिका । नेपाल राष्ट्रिय साप्ताहिक । १ कार्तिक २०७३
- Germplasm rescue from earthquake affected districts. Interview Ujjyalo Radio and Rasuwa Radio, 7 Dec 2016.

Training Manuals and Handouts

2016

1. Joshi BK, D Singh and KH Ghimire. 2016. Genebank operational manual. National Genetic Resources Center, NARC, Khumaltar, Kathmandu.

Before 2014

- 1. ABD. 2002. Research Field Book for Sponge Gourd, Cucumber, Pigeon Pea and Finger Millet. ABD, NARC Khumaltar (English).
- 2. ABD. 2002. Rice Research Field Book. ABD, NARC Khumaltar (English). http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1
- 3. Biotechnology Unit. 2007. Molecular Lab Manual and Cytogenetics Lab Manual (English).
- 4. Biotechnology Unit. 2007. Tartary Buckwheat Research Field Book. NARC (English).
- 5. Joshi BK. 2007. Lecture Notes on Plant Breeding. Himalayan College of Agricultural Sciences & Technology (HICAST). Faculty of Sciences & Technology, Purvanchal University, Gatthaghar.
- 6. Joshi BK. 2007. Practical Manual for Plant Breeding. Himalayan College of Agricultural Sciences & Technology (HICAST). Faculty of Sciences & Technology, Purvanchal University, Gatthaghar (English).
- 7. Joshi BK. Bee Keeping. 1995. USCCN, Katmandu, 69pp (in Nepali).
- 8. Joshi BK. Goat Keeping. 1997. USCCN, Katmandu, 61pp (in Nepali).
- 9. Joshi BK. Indigenous knowledge. 1994. In: Organic Pesticides. GL Shrestha (ed). Organic Pest Management Training, (5-7 June 1994). Pp:4-5 (in Nepali).
- 10. Joshi BK. Seed Conservation and Improvement. 1995. USCCN (in Nepali).
- 11. Organic Soil Management and Alternative Fertilizers Preparation. 1996. USCCN, Katmandu, 72pp. Compiled version.
- 12. Organic Vegetables Production and Alternative Fertilizers Preparation. 1996. USCCN, Katmandu, 61pp. Compiled version.
- 13. Protocols for Isozyme Analyses. 2058. Lab Manual Series 1. Biotechnology Unit, NARC Khumaltar. Compiled in English.
- 14. USC- Nepal. 2062. Local seed production and conservation: Training manual. I Sapkota, TP Gotame and BK Joshi. USC Nepal, Baluwatar, Kathmandu (in Nepali).

EDITORIAL PUBLICATIONS AND WORKS

2022

 Joshi BK, D Gauchan and DK Ayer (cpls & eds). 2022. Participatory agrobiodiversity tools and methodologies (PATaM) in Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal.

2021

- KC RB, TB Ghimire, BK Joshi, TP Gotame and P Paneru (eds). 2021. Proceedings of Stakeholders Workshop on Hybrid Variety Development in Nepal, held on 12 November 2020, Directorate of Agricultural Research, Gandaki Province, Lumle, Kaski, Nepal.
- 2. KC RB, D Thapa, TB Karki, B Pokhrel, R Darai, BK Joshi, S Baidhya, ASR Bajracharya, SP Vista, K Timsina, S Subedi, P Paneru (eds). 2021. Proceedings of the 31th National Winter Crops Workshop, 20-21 May, 2019, National Agricultural Research Institute, Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal. Nepal Agricultural Research Council.

3.

2020

1. Bhandari D, HK Upreti, R Shrestha, J J Tripati, H K Shrestha, K K Mishra, B K Joshi, A R Ansari, B P Tripathi, S Baidya, J Shrestha, M Tripati, P Paneru, eds. 2020. Proceedings of the 29th Summer

- Crops Workshop 17-18 June 2018, Regional Agricultural Research Station, Lumle. Nepal Agricultural Research Council, Kathmandu.
- 2. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, B Bhandari, HK Manandhar and DI Jarvis, eds. 2020. Traditional Crop Biodiversity for Mountain Food and Nutrition Security in Nepal. Tools and Research Results of the UNEP GEF Local Crop Project, Nepal. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal.
- 3. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, B Bhandari and D Jarvis, eds. 2020. Good Practices for Agrobiodiversity Management. NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT; Kathmandu, Nepal.
- 4. Reviewer of papers of Nepalese Horticulture, Journal of Agriculture and Environment, Agriculture Development Journal

- 1. Joshi BK and R Shrestha, eds. 2019. Working Groups of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (APGRs) in Nepal. Proceedings of National Workshop, 21-22 June 2018, Kathmandu; NAGRC, NARC, Nepal.
- 2. Bhandari D, AK Gautam, R Shrestha, HK Upreti, YN Ghimire, KK Mishra, BK Joshi, AR Ansari, BP Tripati and P Paneru, eds. 2019. Proceedings of the 30th National Winter Crops Workshop, held on 15-16 February, 2017 at National Maize Research Program Rampur, Chitwan Nepal. Nepal Agricultural Research Council.
- 3. Joshi BK. Editor in chief, Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council, Kathmandu (since 2019)

2018

4. Joshi BK, P Shrestha, D Gauchan and R Vernooy, eds. 2018. Community Seed Banks in Nepal. 2nd National Workshop Proceedings, 3-5 May 2018, Kathmandu Nepal; NAGRC, LI-BIRD and Bioversity International; Kathmandu, Nepal.

2017

- Joshi BK and D Gauchan, eds. 2017. Rebuilding Local Seed System of Native Crops in Earthquake Affected Areas of Nepal. Proceedings of a National Sharingshop, 18 Dec 2017, Kathmandu; NAGRC, Bioversity International and Crop Trust; Kathmandu, Nepal. https://www.bioversityinternational.org/fileadmin/user_upload/Rebuilding_Gauchan_2017.pdf
- 6. Editor of Agriculture Development Journal, 2017. DoA, Nepal
- Joshi BK, AK Acharya, D Gauchan and P Chaudhary, eds. 2017. The state of Nepal's biodiversity for food and agriculture. Ministry of Agricultural Development, Kathmandu, Nepal. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/974648021-SoNBFA Nepal.pdf
- 8. MoAD. 2017. International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture and Multilateral System (ITPGRFA-MLS) Implementation Strategy and Action Plan (IMISAP) 2018-2025. Ministry of Agricultural Development, Kathmandu, Nepal. Contributed by BK Joshi, AK Acharya, D Gauchan and P Chaudhary. http://moad.gov.np/public/uploads/591774968-ITPGRFA MLS%20Implementation%20Strategy%20&%20Action%20Plan.pdf
- 9. Joshi BK, HB KC and AK Acharya, eds. 2017. Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal. Proceedings of 2nd National Workshop, 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel; NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD; Kathmandu, Nepal.

2016

10. गिरि यज्ञ प्रसाद, ध्रुब भट्टराई, बालकृष्ण जोशी, प्रकाश पनेरु, तुलिस पौडेल, आशा रायमाझी र बिबेक सापकोटा (सम्पादक) । २०७३ । कृषि प्रबिधि संग्रह-४ । नेपाल कृषि अनुसन्धान परिषद, काठमाडौँ । http://nkcs.org.np/narc/pmb/opac css/index.php?lvl=etagere see&id=54

11. Associate Editor in Chief. Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council, Vol 1, 2015; Vol 2, 2016; Vol 3, 2017; Vol 4, 2018. http://narc.gov.np/narc-journal/

2014

- 12. गिरि यज्ञ प्रसाद, ध्रुब भट्टराई, बालकृष्ण जोशी, अग्नि प्रसाद नेपाल, तुलिस पौडेलर बिबेक सापकोटा (सम्पादक) । २०७१ । कृषि प्रबिधि संग्रह-३ । नेपाल कृषि अनुसन्धान परिषद, काठमाडौँ । http://nkcs.org.np/narc/pmb/opac css/index.php?lvl=etagere see&id=54
- 13. National agro-biodiversity policy 2014

Before 2014

- 1. Reviewed Seed Vision-2025, SQCC
- 2. Reviewed Agriculture Development Strategy: Research and Extension. 2013
- 3. Genebank. 2013. Annual Report 2069/70 (2011/12). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center (Genebank). BK Joshi, KH Ghimire and D Singh, eds. Khumaltar.
- 4. Genebank and AFACI. 2013. AFACI project outcomes: Promoting conservation and sustainable use of genetic resources of food and agriculture for enhancing food security in Nepal. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Centre (Genebank) and Asian Food and Agriculture Cooperation Initiative (AFACI), (BK Joshi, KH Ghimire and SK Shrestha, eds). Khumaltar, Kathmandu, Nepal.
- 5. Genebank. 2012. Annual Report 2068/69 (2011/12). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Centre, NARC (BK Joshi, KH Ghimire and SK Shrestha, eds). Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal.
- 6. Joshi BK and KH Ghimire (eds). 2011. Annual Report 2068/69 (2010/11). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center (Genebank)- NARC, Khumaltar.
- 7. Editorial Board Member (Genetics and Plant Breeding) of SAARC Journal of Agriculture since 2013
- 8. Giri YP, D Bhattarai, BK Joshi, AP Nepal, T Paudel and B Sapkota (eds). 2070BS. Krishi Prabidhi Sangraha-2. NARC, Kathmandu (in Nepali).
- 9. Reviewer for Journal of Agriculture and Environment 2012, 2013.
- 10. Genebank. 2011. Annual Report 2067/68 (2010/11). National Agriculture Genetic Resources Centre, NARC (BK Joshi and KH Ghimire, eds). Khumaltar, Lalitpur, Nepal.
- 11. Reviewer for proceedings of 26th Summer crops workshop held at NMRP, Rampur, Chitwan, 3-5 Feb 2010
- 12. Member of Editorial Team of BSN E-bulletin (Biotechnology Society of Nepal) from 2010 and Advisory Member for Nepal Journal of Biotechnology from 2011
- 13. Editor-in-Chief of Nepal Agriculture Research Journal from 2005 to 2007. http://www.narc.org.np/publicaton/journal.php, http://www.nepjol.info/index.php/NARJ/about/editorialPolicies#custom0
- 14. Joshi BK, SL Joshi and KP Paudyal, eds. 2004. Agricultural Research for Enhancing Livelihood of Nepalese People. Proceedings of 2nd SAS-N Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003, Kathmandu, SAS-N. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1
- 15. USC- Nepal. 2062. Local Seed Production and Conservation: Training Manual. I Sapkota, TP Gotame and BK Joshi, eds. USC Nepal, Baluwatar, Kathmandu
- 16. Nepal Agriculture Research Journal as a Editor for Volume 5, 2004 and as Associate Editor for Volume 4, 2000. Published by NARC and SAS-N
- 17. Statistical Editor for Nepal Agriculture Research Journal from 2006. Published by SAS-Nepal and NARC
- 18. Sthapit BR, MP Upadhyay, BK Baniya, A Subedi and BK Joshi, eds. 2003. On-farm Management of Agricultural Biodiversity in Nepal. Proceedings of a National Workshop, 24-26 April 2001 Lumle Nepal, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1

- 19. Bimb HP and BK Joshi, eds. 2001. Research and Development on Buckwheat: An Important yet a Neglected Crop in Nepal. Proc. National Workshop, 13-14 Sept 2001, Kathmandu. Biotechnology Unit-NARC, Khumaltar. http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/publication/book-editorial-1
- 20. Bimb HP and BK Joshi, eds. 2001. Abstract of National Workshop on Res. and Dev. on Buckwheat: An Important yet a Neglected Crop in Nepal. 13-14 Sept 2001, Kathmandu, Biotechnology Unit-NARC, NIAS, IPGRI/APO.
- 21. Bimb HP, J Bajracharya, BK Joshi and DMS Dongol, eds. 1. Annual Report 2058/59, 2003, ABD; 2. Annual report 2059/60 (2002/03), 2004, ABD; 3. Annual Report 2060/61, 2005 ABD; 4. Annual report 2061/62 (2004/05), 2006, ABD; 5. Annual Report 2062/63 (2005/06), 2007, ABD. Agriculture Botany Division-NARC, Khumaltar.

PAPER PRESENTED WORKSHOP (PAPER TITLE & WORKSHOP) & GENERAL PRESENTATION 2022

- 1. Joshi BK. 2022. Concept and Context of Native and Local Varieties in Nepal. A national workshop on "Native and local variety registration in Nepal: Issues, Challenges and Achievements" बालीका रैथाने तथा स्थानीय जात दर्ता सम्बन्धी कार्यशाला गोष्ठी: सवालहरू, उपलब्धीहरू र चुनौतीहरु. 18 -19 April 2022, Nagarkot, Bhaktapur
- 2. Joshi BK. 2022. Have farmers native varieties lost their significance towards the food and nutrition security in Nepal? Dissecting the buzz! A national workshop on "Native and local variety registration in Nepal: Issues, Challenges and Achievements. बालीका रैथाने तथा स्थानीय जात दर्ता सम्बन्धी कार्यशाला गोष्ठी: सवालहरू, उपलब्धीहरू र चुनौतीहरु. 18 -19 April 2022 (5-6 Baishakh 2079), Nagarkot, Bhaktapur
- 3. Joshi BK. 2022. Concept of Evolutionary Plant Breeding (EPB) and Strategies for Mainstreaming Eps. Knowledge sharing and policy interaction workshop on Evolutionary plant breeding. National Genebank, Khumaltar, Lalitpur; 28 Baishakh, 2079 (11th May, 2022)
- 4. Joshi BK. 2022. Concept and Context of Indigenous Varieties in Nepal. Project Output Sharingshop Indigenous seed system. 09 Asaar, 2079 (June 2022), National Genebank, Khumaltar
- 5. Joshi BK. 2002. Nepal Agriculture Research Council: Dissemination of Agricultural Research Results (NARC: DARR). Service Entry Training to Class III officers at AITC, Hariharbhawan, Session Date: 2079 Jestha 03, Tuesday
- 6. Joshi BK. 2022. Intellectual Property Rights (IPR) in Agriculture. In-service Training for agriculture officers. 2079/03/01, Wednesday; 10:30 to 12:00 am FANSEP Hall, Opposite the Department of Agriculture Building
- 7. Joshi BK. 2022. Banking Agricultural Genetic Resources in Academic Institutes (IAAS). Interaction meeting with academicians for banking AGRs. 26 Baisakh 2079
- 8. Joshi BK. 2022. Crop conservation strategy and action plan (CCSAP). Workshop on National strategy and action plan for promotion of native crops. 2079/ 3/31, Friday, CDABCC, Lalitpur
- Neupane SP, BK Joshi, D Gauchan. 2022 Nepal EPB Update On Use of Genetic Diversity and Evolutionary Plant Breeding for Enhanced Farmer Resilience to Climate Change, Sustainable Crop Productivity and Nutrition under Rainfed Conditions. IFAD Evolutionary Breeding Program Global Meeting on Cost-Benefit Analysis and a follow-up final Project Workshop (1-7 June 2022), Addis Ababa, Ethiopia
- 10. Joshi BK. 2022. EPB Project: Use of Genetic Diversity and Evolutionary Plant Breeding for enhanced resilience to climate change, sustainable crop productivity, and nutrition under rainfed conditions: Progress and Plan. NARC. Project briefing and sharingshop to NARC Management Team Kathmandu; 17 Maagh 2078
- 11. Joshi BK. 2022. National Agriculture Genetic Resources Center (NAGRC, National Genebank): An introduction and progress. Khumaltar, Kathmandu (during MoALD) Secretary visit.
- 12. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । नेपालमा कृषि जैविक विविधता, राष्ट्रिय जीन बैंक र संरक्षण पहल ।

- Agrobiodiversity in Nepal, National Genebank and Conservation initiatives. सामुदायिक जीन बैंक तथा किरा-फिल्ड जीन बैंक तालिम २३-२४ फाल्गुन २०७८ । गाबर भ्याली सामुदायिक होमस्टे, गाभर, बाँके । राष्ट्रिय जीन बैंक र रैथाने एग्रो प्रोडक्स ।
- 13. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । सामुदायिक जीन बैंक र घरायसी जीन बैंक । Community Genebank and Household Genebank. सामुदायिक जीन बैंक तथा किरा-फिल्ड जीन बैंक तालिम २३-२४ फाल्गुन २०७८ । गाबर भ्याली सामुदायिक होमस्टे, गाभर, बाँके | राष्ट्रिय जीन बैंक र रैथाने एग्रो प्रोडक्स ।
- 14. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । सामुदायीक वीउ बैंकका आधारभुत मापदण्डहरु एवं सञ्चालन गर्नु पर्ने प्रमुख र सहायक कृयाकलापहरु) खण्ड ३(। सामुदायीक वीउ बैंक स्थापना र संचालन विधि एवं सुदृढिकरण कार्ययोजना तयारी कार्यशाला, १०र ११ चैत्र २०७८ । कावासोती सामुदायिक बिउ बैंक, नवलपरासी । बाली विकास तथा कृषि जैविक विविधता संरक्षण केन्द्र ।
- 15. जोशी, बालकृष्ण । सामुदायीक बीउ बैंक सुदृढिकरणका उपाय तथा सम्भावित कार्ययोजना) खण्ड ५(। सामुदायीक वीउ बैंक स्थापना र संचालन विधि एवं सुदृढिकरण कार्ययोजना तयारी कार्यशाला, १० र ११ चैत्र २०७८ । कावासोती सामुदायिक बिउ बैंक, नवलपरासी । बाली विकास तथा कृषि जैविक विविधता संरक्षण केन्द्र ।

- Joshi BK. 2020. Achievements on the Diversity Rich Technologies and Solutions. In: National Sharing Workshop. GEF/UNEP Local Crop Project: Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas. NARC/LIBIRD/DoA/Bioversity International. 24 Feb, 2020; Hotel Himalaya, Lalitpur
- 2. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, B Bhandari & D Jarvis. 2021. Piloting and Promotion of Good Practices of Community Based Agrobiodiversity Conservation and Use: Experiences from Nepal. International Conference for Nature and Natural Resource Conservation, 28-31 August, 2021, Egypt
- 3. Joshi BK, D Gauchan and B Bhandari. 2021. Good practices for agrobiodiversity conservation and utilization in Nepal. 2nd International Agrobiodiversity Congress, 15–18 November 2021, Rome, Italy, the Italian Government and the Alliance of Bioversity International and CIAT
- Ghimire KH, BK Joshi and A Karkee. 2021. Morphological diversity in Nepalese lentil landraces. 31st Winter Crops Workshop, 20-21 May 2019, National Agriculture Research Institute-Khumaltar, Lalitpur
- 5. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire, PR Bista, RB Yadwa, RK Shrestha, GK Kharel, P Paneru, RB KC and D Bhandari. 2021. Intellectual Property Right on Basmati Rice: Current Scenario and Evidences of Origin, Cultivation and Use Values of Basmati Rice in Nepal. International Conference by Biotechnology Society of Nepal (ICBSN-2021), 12-14 February 2021, Kathmandu.
- 6. Joshi BK. Basmati Rice Expert Meeting on Potentiality for Geographical Indication Tag. Nepal Agricultural Research Council, Kathmandu. 20 Paush 2077
- 7. Joshi BK. 2020. Intellectual Property Right on Basmati Rice: Current Scenario and Evidences. Evidence of Origin and Cultivation of Basmati Rice in Nepal. Nepalese Association of Agricultural Professionals of Americas (NAPA). 29 Dec 2020, 7.15 am, Zoom
- 8. Joshi BK. 2077. Strategic Move for Geographical Indication Tag to Basmati Rice from EU. 2nd High Level Meeting, MoALD Hall, Kathmandu, 11 am, 5 Paush 2077.
- 9. Joshi BK/ 2020. Indigenous Agricultural Genetic Resources in Nepal. Hult Prize at AFU, 3 day Webinar Series, the World Food Day: Grow, Nourish, Sustain and Together; 6:00 PM, 15 October 2020 (29 Ashwin 2077)
- 10. Joshi BK. 2020. Genebank: Concept and Milestones in Nepal. Webinar on the occasion of World Food Day IAAS LC GAASC, Baitadi (Gokuleshwor), 11.30 am, 16 Oct 2020.

- 11. Joshi BK. 2078. Agricultural Researchers in Nepal: Scope, Opportunities and Challenges. Webinar on Expertise on Agriculture: An insight into scope, opportunities and challenges. 12 Jestha 2078, 3 pm; Platform: ZoomAgriculture Student Liaison Forum (ASLF), Tikapur, AFU
- 12. Joshi BK. 2078. NARC, Native Agrobiodiversity, Conservation and Utilization. Webinar on the occasion of 30th NARC Day, 25 Baisakh 2078. Agriculture Student's Liaison Forum (ASLF)- IAAS, Paklihawa, 8 May Saturday 2021, 8 am
- 13. Joshi BK. 2078. What we know about Nepalese Rice. Webinar: 18th National Rice Day and Transplanting Ceremony, 15 Asad 2078. Group of Agricultural and Veterinary Students (GABS), Sindhuli, AFU. Zoom at 12.30 pm.
- 14. Joshi BK. 2021. Importance of Agrobiodiversity, Conservation Options, Genebank and its Role in Conservation and Utilization. Second agrobiodiversity working group (ABD-WG) meeting DoAR, Tarahara; 9-10 Mangsir, 2078 (25-26 Nov, 2021) CDABCC, NAGRC, LI-BIRD, NABS.
- 15. Karkee A, KH Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2019. Evaluation of Naked barley (Hordeum vulgare var. nudum L.) Landraces for Yield and Yellow rust diseases at Khumaltar conditions. 31st Winter Crops Workshop, 20-21 May 2019, National Agriculture Research Institute-Khumaltar, Lalitpur

- 1. Karkee A, KH Ghimire and BK Joshi. 2019. Evaluation of Naked barley (Hordeum vulgare var. nudum L.) Landraces for Yield and Yellow rust diseases at Khumaltar conditions. 31st Winter Crops Workshop, 20-21 May 2019, National Agriculture Research Institute-Khumaltar, Lalitpur
- 2. Ghimire KH, BK Joshi and A Karkee. 2019. Morphological diversity in Nepalese lentil landraces. 31st Winter Crops Workshop, 20-21 May 2019, National Agriculture Research Institute-Khumaltar, Lalitpur
- 3. Joshi BK. 2019. Agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Conservation and Utilization Prospects and Challenges NAPA virtual talk (webinar), 15 Sept 2019, 6.45 am, Kathmandu.
- Joshi BK, B Pandey and RC Adhikari. 2019. Progress and Prospects of Agricultural Biosafety in Nepal: Present Status, Challenges and Way Forward SAARC Regional Expert Consultation Meeting on the Progress and Prospects of Agricultural Biotechnology and Biosafety, 18-20 June 2019, Gazipur, Bangladesh; SAC, SABP, ILSI.
- 5. Joshi BK. 2019. Rebuilding Local Seed Systems and Germplasm Rescue Mission in Red Zone Areas (Earthquake affected Districts) of Nepal. In: Project inception meeting: Foundations for rebuilding seed systems post Cyclone Idai (Zimbabwe, Mozambique and Malawi), Monday 28 – Thursday 31 October 2019. Protea Hotel by Marriott Cape Town Waterfront Breakwater Lodge, Cape Town, South Africa. Distant presentation.
- Joshi BK. 2019. 95% dependency on foreign germplasm demanded an alternative approaches for sustainability of Nepalese agriculture. In: Symposium, Unravelling Life Science- A quest for sustainability. Theme: Redefining the appraoches in life sciences 29 Nov 2019, St. Xavier's College, Maitighar
- 7. Joshi BK. 2019. Agrobiodiversity in Nepal: Status, Conservation, Utilization and Legal Framework. In: Provincial Level Workshop on Agrobiodiversity Conservation. 4 Dec 2019, Hotel Crown, Tansen, Directorate of Agricultural Development, Province 5; Rupandehi.

- 8. Joshi BK. 2018. Start Ups in Nepal for Zero Hunger through Future Smart Food Crops. In: The Asia and the Pacific Future Smart Food Events (FSF Fair and Side Event). FAO and IFPRI's Global Event on Accelerating the End of Hunger and Malnutrition, 28-30 November 2018, Bangkok, Thailand.
- Gauchan D, B Bhandari, R Gurung, BK Joshi, MN Paudel and D Jarvis. 2018. Value Chain Development of Underutilized Food Crops for Nutrition Sensitive Agriculture in the Mountains of Nepal. In: International Agricultural Marketing and Value Chain Conference, 4-5 June 2018, Kathmandu

- 10. Joshi BK, R Shrestha and BN Mahto. 2017. Nepal Study on Prioritization of Future Smart Food among NUS for Zero Hunger. In: Regional Workshop on Neglected and Underutilized Species for Zero Hunger: Status, Progress and Way Forward. Regional Initiative on Zero Hunger Challenge (RI-ZHC). FAO RAP, 11-12 Dec 2017; Bangkok, Thailand.
- 11. Joshi BK. 2017. Agro-biodiversity conservation and utilization: Not in a Text Book, Can be a part of curriculum? In: Interaction Meeting with Education Sectors on Technological Advances on Agrobiodiversity: Not normally available in the standard Textbooks, 26 Dec 2017, National Genebank, Khumaltar.
- 12. Joshi BK. 2017. Biotechnology in the Genebank. Invited speaker in AFU 1st National Conference on Biotechnology: Policies and Applications. 28-29 June, 2017 Center for Biotechnology, AFU, Chitwan. Abstracts and Program Schedule, p.16.
- 13. Joshi BK and CK Timilsina. 2017. System of Germplasm Management System in Nepal. **In**: 5th AFACI International Training Workshop on Germplasm Management System, 5-14 Feb 2017, Thailand.
- 14. Joshi BK. 2017. National Genebank: An introduction. Team from Kyushu University, Japan NAGRC, Khumaltar; 23 Aug 2017
- 15. Joshi BK. 2017. How Biotechnology helps to advance Agricultural Science. Kantipur Valley College; Kumaripati, 26 April 2017.
- 16. Joshi BK. 2017. How Biotechnology helps to advance Agricultural Science. Invited speaker in National DNA Day, 25 April 2017.
- 17. Gauchan D, B Sthapit. BK Joshi, S Sthapit and D Jarvis. 2017. Exploring linkages of production diversity with household nutrition and management of crop biodiversity in Nepal mountain. In: ANH Agriculture-Nutrition Health Symposium, 11-13 July 2017, Kathmandu.
- 18. Joshi BK and B Bhattarai. 2017. Selected NUS and Preliminary Proposed Sites Option for Field Survey. In: Regional Inception Workshop for Regional TCP on Creating Enabling Environments for Nutrition-Sensitive Food and Agriculture to Address Malnutrition 30 March 2017, FAO RAP Bangkok.
- 19. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, KH Ghimire, S Sapkota and K Paduel. 2017. Germplasm Rescue Mission: Why and How? In: District Level Interaction Meeting On Rebuilding local seed system: Collection, conservation and repatriation of native crops in earthquake affected areas in Nepal, 7 Dec 2016, DADO, Rasuwa. NARC, BI, GCDT.
- 20. 3rd Annual Technical Review and Planning Workshop. GEF/UNEP Project: Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas. 20-22 Feb 2017. Hotel View Bhirkuti, Godavari, Lalitpur. NARC, LIBIRD, DoA and Bioversity International.
- 21. Technical Working Team for Revision of PVP and Farmer's Right (2008). Exposure Visit to New Delhi, India in the process of Review of Plant variety Protection and Farmer's Right Bill, 11-14 January 2017.
- 22. Joshi BK. 2017. Biotechnology in the Genebank. In: Abstract of AFU 1st National Conference on Biotechnology: Policies and Applications. 28-29 June, 2017, Center for Biotechnology, AFU, Chitwan, p.10.
- 23. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, DR Dongol, AK Acharya and HB KC, eds. 2017. Abstracts book of 2nd National Workshop on Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (CUAPGR), 22-23 May 2017, Dhulikhel, Nepal. NAGRC, FDD, DoA and MoAD, Kathmandu. https://www.researchgate.net/publication/317124693 Abstract book of 2nd National Works hop? https://www.researchgate.net/publication/317124693 Abstract book of 2nd National Works hop? iepl%5BviewId%5D=3NG7hZSlfQGKyXz0NbpC4WCh& iepl%5BprofilePublicationItemVaria https://www.researchgate.net/publication/317124693 Abstract book of 2nd National Works https://www.researchgate.net/publication/317124693 iepl%5BtargetEntityId%5D=PB%3A317 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/317124693 iepl%5BtargetEntityId%5D=PB%3A317 https://www.researchgate.net/publication/317124693 iepl%5BtargetEntityId%5D=PB%3A317 https://www.researchgat
- 24. Joshi BK and TB Gurung 2017. Writing a research paper for NARC Journal. In: Abstract and detail program of 30th National Winter Crops Workshop, 15-16 Feb 2017, Rampur, Chitwan, p.62.

- https://www.researchgate.net/publication/315459238 Writing a Research Paper for NARC J ournal
- 25. Writeshop Program for GEF LCP. GEF/UNEP Project: Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas. 22-28 January, 2017, Pokhara

- 1. Joshi BK. 2016. Options to Conserve Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal. The 7th National Conference on Science and Technology, 29-31 March 2016, Kathmandu, Nepal. NAST, Abstract book: 67
- 2. Joshi BK. 2016. Diversity Rich Solution for Secured Crop Harvest. National Adaptation Plan, First Meeting Workshop, Forest and Biodiversity Working Group, 29-30 Sep 2016, Lalitpur; MoFSC
- 3. Joshi BK, P Chaudhary, S Sapkota and R Vernooy. 2016. A Climate Analogue Tool for Smart Planning of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources Management and Utilization in the Wake of Climate Change. In: Climate Smart Agriculture: Learning from Project Implementation in Nepal. 24 Aug 2016, Kathmandu.
- 4. Sapkota S, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, K Poudyal, KH Ghimire and BR Sthapit. 2016. Germplasm Rescue from Earthquake Affected Areas of NEPAL: Opportunities and Challenges. **In**: International Conference on Mountains in the changing world (MoChWo), 1-2 Oct 2016, Kathmandu.
- 5. Shrestha DS, BK Joshi, KH Ghimire, A Parajuli, D Upadhaya, Epsha Palikhe, Sajal Sthapit Niranjan Pudasaini, Rita Gurung, Subedi, AR Adhikari, S Gautam, D Gauchan, B Sthapit, B, MN Paudel, Devra Jarvis and I Lopez. 2016. Local seed system in mountain agriculture: Constrains, incentive mechanisms and policy reforms. In: International Conference on Mountains in the changing world (MoChWo), 1-2 Oct 2016, Kathmandu.
- Gauchan D, B Sthapit K Ghimire BK Joshi, S Sthapit, B Bhandari, E Palikhe, N Pudasaini, R Gurung, A Subedi, AR Adhikari, S Gautam, DS Shrestha, MN Paudel, IL Noreiga and D Jarvis. 2016. Traditional Mountain Crops for Food Security and Conservation in Nepal Himalayas. In: International Conference on Mountains in the changing world (MoChWo), 1-2 Oct 2016, Kathmandu.
- 7. Poudyal K, BK Joshi, D Gauchan, S Sapkota, KH Ghimire and BR Sthapit. 2016. Analogues sites of earthquake affected areas for deployment of endangered landraces. **In**: International Conference on Mountains in the changing world (MoChWo), 1-2 Oct 2016, Kathmandu.
- 8. Gauchan D, BK Joshi, K Ghimire and B Sthapit. 2016. Assessment of loss of on-farm diversity of traditional crops in earthquake affected mountain regions of Nepal. In: First International agrobiodiversity Congress, 6-9 Nov 2016, New Delhi, India. Abstract Book, ISPGR and BI, p.80.
- 9. Joshi BK, R Vernooy and P Chaudhary. 2016. Crop Interdependence, Adaptation to Climate Change and the Multilateral Systems of Access and Benefit Sharing: The Case of Nepal. In: First International agrobiodiversity Congress, 6-9 Nov 2016, New Delhi, India. Abstract Book, ISPGR and BI, p.116.
- 10. Genebank Operations and Advanced Learning (GOAL) Master Class (MC) workshop, 11-15 Nov 2016, New Delhi. Crop Trust and Crawford Fund
- 11. जोशी बालकृष्ण । २०७३ । कृषि जैविक विविधताको महत्व र यसको संरक्षणका प्रयासहरु । In: District Level Interaction Meeting On Rebuilding local seed system: Collection, conservation and repatriation of native crops in earthquake affected areas in Nepal, 7 Dec 2017, DADO, Rasuwa. NARC, BI, GCDT.
- 12. Joshi BK, RC Prasad, SB Gurung, KH Ghimire, D Singh, S Gautam and AR Adhikari. 2016. Increasing Intra and Inter Varietal Diversity in Rice, Bean, Common Buckwheat and Finger Millet for Managing Disease, Pest and Climate Uncertainty in Mountain Agriculture. In: LCP Virtual Workshop, Local crop project, Dec 2016. http://www.localcropsvirtualworkshop.com/2016/
- 13. Joshi BK. 2016. Seed saving and community seed bank (Session I. Seed Saving, Session II. Community Seed Bank: Understanding and Establishment and Session III. Community Seed Bank:

- Management and Utilization). In: In service training for Peace Corps Volunteers of N/203 Group, 28 Sept 2016, Dhulikhel. Peace Crops Nepal.
- 14. Joshi BK. 2016. Options to Conserve Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources in Nepal. The 7th National Conference on Science and Technology, 29-31 March 2016, Kathmandu, Nepal. NAST, Abstracts book, **p**.67

1. Joshi BK. 2015. Understanding hybrid and GMO. Talk program. White House College, Khumaltar, 19 April 2015.

2014

- 2. Joshi BK, KH Ghimire and M Bhattarai. 2014. Field Genebank: Establishment and Management. Presentation in Budhanilkantha School, 6 Falgun 2070. NAGRC-NARC, Kathmandu.
- 3. Joshi BK, MR Bhatta, KH Ghimire and D Singh. 2014. Biotechnology for effectively managing agricultural biodiversity in Nepal. National Conference on Biotechnology, 22-23 Nov 2014, Khumaltar. Nepal Biotechnology Association
- 4. Joshi BK. 2014. Application of GIS and CAT for agricultural plant genetic resources management in National Genebank, Nepal. Idea Sharingshop, 12 Oct 2014, NAGRC, Khumaltar.
- 5. Joshi BK. 2014. Conservation perspective. Orientation workshop on the GEF-UNEP project, Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology: Using a Biodiversity Portfolio Approach to Buffer against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas, 1-5 May 2014, Pokhara. NARC, LIBIRD and BI.
- Joshi BK. 2014. Empirical evidence of country interdependence on PGRFA. In: A. Consultation meeting on implementation of ITPGRFI-MLS, 1 July 2014, Khumaltar; B. Interactive workshop on preparation of Nepal-Annex 1 for ITPGRFA, 4 July 2014, MoAD, Kathmandu and C. Regional consultation meeting on implementation of ITPGRFA-MLS, 14 August 2014, NMRP, Rampur. NARC, MoAD and LIBIRD.
- 7. Joshi BK. 2014. Existing and proposed mechanisms for the germplasm exchange under the ITPGRFA-MLS. Interactive workshop on the implementation of ITPGFRA-MLS, 1 Dec 2014, MoAD, Kathmandu
- 8. Joshi BK. 2014. Genebank. Third trimester and annual progress review workshop, 2071/04/23, Khumaltar. NARI-NARC
- Joshi BK. 2014. Proposed list of Nepalese PGRFA for the inclusion in the MLS. In: A. Consultation meeting on implementation of ITPGRFI-MLS, 1 July 2014, Khumaltar; B. Interactive workshop on preparation of Nepal-Annex 1 for ITPGRFA, 4 July 2014, MoAD, Kathmandu and C. Regional consultation meeting on implementation of ITPGRFA-MLS, 14 August 2014, NMRP, Rampur. NARC, MoAD and LIBIRD.
- 10. Joshi BK. 2014. Understanding hybrid and GMO. Talk Program for General People including farmers and media person, 11 April 2014, Lalitpur. CARE-Nepal.

- 11. Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2013. Use and management of agricultural biodiversity in Nepal. Global consultation on use and management of agrobiodiversity for sustainable food security, Organized by ICAR and Bioversity International, 12 to 14 February 2013, New Delhi.
- 12. Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2013. What Options we have to Conserve Agricultural Genetic Resources. 15 January 2013. Talk Program organized by NARC and SAS in Khumaltar.
- 13. Joshi BK. 2013. GIS and CAT for APGR management in Nepal. Training workshop on Resilient seed systems: Tools and techniques for climate change adaptation, 25 to 29 November, 2013, Thimphu. NBC, MOAF and BI.

14. Joshi BK. 2013. Molecular Tagging of Important Genes through Bulk Segregant Analysis: An example with Septoria Leaf Spot in Tomato. In: National Biotechnology Fair: World DNA and Genome Day, 25-26 April 2013, Kathmandu, organized by BSN.

2012

- 15. Bhatta MR, BK Joshi and D Gauchan. 2012. National Genebank, Multilateral System and Community Seed Banks for Conservation and Utilization of Agricultural Genetic Resources in Nepal. National workshop on community seed banks, 14-15 June 2012, Pokhara, Nepal. LI-BIRD/USC Canada Asia/Oxfam Nepal/Bioversity International.
- Joshi BK and MR Bhatta. 2012. Exploration, regeneration and conservation of endangered and local landraces of cereals and grain legumes from central mid and high hills of Nepal. AFACI Expert Workshop on Plant Genetic Resources (PGR) Management, November 7-11, 2012, Thailand
- 17. Joshi BK. 2012. An Overview on Hybrid Rice Research and Development in Nepal. In Hybrid Rice Res and Dev Meeting, Sept 7, 2012, Khumaltar.
- 18. Joshi BK. 2069 BS (2012). Genebank and Community Seed Bank: Collaboration for conservation and sustainable utilization of agricultural genetic resources. In: National Workshop of Farmers Involved in the Management of Community Seed Banks, 28-30 Falgun 2069, Bara

2011

19. Panthee DR and BK Joshi. 2011. Bulk segregant analysis: A simple method of gene tagging. National Biotechnology Conference. July 12-13, 2011, NARC, Khumaltar, Nepal.

2009

20. Bimb HP, US Shah and BK Joshi. 2009. Research and development in biotechnology and related policies. **In**: 4th Asian Conference on Biotechnology and Development, 12-13 Feb 2009. Kathmandu, RIS, NARC and UNESCO

2008

21. Mudwari A, BK Joshi and DB Thapa. 2008. Multivariate analysis of quantitative variation in wheat. In: 27th Winter Crops workshop, NARC, 10-12 Sept 2008, Khumaltar.

- 22. Bimb HP and BK Joshi. 2007. Genetic relationship among Nepalese rice landraces and cultivars based on RAPD markers. In: 25th National Summer Crops Workshop 21-23 June 2007 (7-9 Ashadh 2061), NARC, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.
- 23. Bista S, BK Joshi and HK Upreti. 2007. Identification of maintainer and restorer rice genotypes for wild abortive cytoplasm. **In**: 25th National Summer Crops Workshop 21-23 June 2007 (7-9 Ashadh 2061), NARC, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.
- 24. Gupta SR, MP Upadhyay and BK Joshi. 2007. Characterization and crossability study on cultivated and wild species of rice. **In**: 25th National Summer Crops Workshop 21-23 June 2007 (7-9 Ashadh 2061), NARC, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.
- 25. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2007. Molecular tagging, allele mining and marker aided breeding for blast resistance in rice. In: 25th National Summer Crops Workshop 21-23 June 2007 (7-9 Ashadh 2061), NARC, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.
- 26. Joshi BK and MB Shrestha. 2007. Development of food and biotechnology industries in Nepal. In: Biotechnology Application on Food Industries for Developing Countries 2007, Beijing, China, 21 Sept to 15 Nov 2007.
- 27. Joshi BK, HP Bimb and MP Upadhyay. 2007. Status and prospects of agricultural biotechnology for crop improvement and management in Biotechnology Unit-NARC. **In**: Present Status and Future Prospects of Biotechnology in Nepal, 14-15 March 2007, Khumaltar. NAST and MOEST.

- 28. Joshi BK, ML Vaidya, HK Upreti, DR Sharma, CB Rana, PM Mahat SR Gupta and S Bista. 2007. Rice and buckwheat genetic resources in Karnali zone. In: National Seminar on Sustainable use of Biological Resources with the special theme Medicinal and Aromatic Plants, 22-23 April 2007, Pokhara, Nepal. ECOS, Institute of Forestry and PN Campus.
- 29. Joshi BK. Isozyme and molecular based research for crop improvement and management in Biotechnology Unit-NARC: Progress and prospect. Presented in Agriculture Botany Division, Khumaltar at January 2007; in NWRP, Bhairahawa at February 2007; in NMRP, Rampur at February 2007 and in NRRP, Hardinath at February 2007.
- 30. Joshi BK. Master plan of Genetic Resources Management Complex. Presented in Secretarial Office, Ministry of Agriculture and Cooperatives, Singadhabar, 31 December 2007
- 31. Joshi BK. Molecular linkage map of cDNA markers in common buckwheat and F₁ hybrid test. Presented in 1. Tsukuba University, Tsukuba, Japan at 25 October 2006; 2. NIAS, Tsukuba, Japan at 30 October 2006 and 3. Agriculture Botany Division, Khumaltar at 30 Nov 2006
- 32. Joshi BK. Nepal, agriculture, my works and photos. Presented in NIAS, Tsukuba, Japan during JICA training at 25 May 2006.
- 33. Yadav RB, N Adhikakri and BK Joshi. 2007. Enhancing yield potential of rainfed rice using participatory plant breeding and participatory varietal selection. **In**: 25th National Summer Crops Workshop 21-23 June 2007 (7-9 Ashadh 2061), NARC, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.

- 34. Joshi BK. 2006. Genetic diversity summary and data for minimum research questions: Nepal. IPGRI- Global on-farm project. In: Workshop on Comparisons, Contrasts and Similarities of the Basic Genetic Diversity Data, 20-24 Feb 2006, Rome, Italy. Organized by IPGRI.
- 35. Maskey SL, D Gauchan, DB Thapa, BK Joshi, MR Bhatta and A Mudwari. 2006. Participatory research in wheat for poverty alleviation in Nepal: Issues, opportunities and challenges. In: Regional Scientific Workshop on Participatory Research on Wheat in South Asia, 11-14 Feb 2006 Varanasi, UP, India. CIMMYT, CAZS-NR.
- 36. Mudwari A, SL Maskey, DB Thapa, MR Bhatta, B Bhandari, K Devkota FP Neupane GO Ferrara and BK Joshi. 2006. Participatory wheat varietal selection: An option for identifying farmers preferred variety and disseminating technology faster in Nepal. In: Regional Scientific Workshop on Participatory Research on Wheat in South Asia, 11-14 Feb 2006 Varanasi, UP, India. CIMMYT, CAZS-NR.
- 37. Neupane FP and B K Joshi. 2006. Participatory evaluation of wheat varieties in farmers' field for providing an option to increase production in Eastern Nepal. **In**: Regional Scientific Workshop on Participatory Research on Wheat in South Asia, 11-14 Feb 2006 Varanasi, India. CIMMYT, CAZS-NR.

- 38. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, B Bhandari, BK Joshi, MP Upadhyay, M Tripathi and PK Shrestha. 2005. Landrace enhancement: An option for on farm management of agro-biodiversity. In: National Workshop on Good Practices for Agro-biodiversity and Livelihood. 2-4 Aug 2005, Kathmandu, LIBIRD.
- 39. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, M Tripathi, KD Joshi, BK Joshi and JR Witcombe. 2005. Client oriented breeding: An approach of adding value to crops for conservation of agrobiodiversity and livelihood enhancement. In: National Workshop on Good Practices for Agro-biodiversity and Livelihood. 2-4 Aug 2005, Kathmandu, LIBIRD.
- 40. Joshi BK, A Mudwari, DB Thapa, MP Upadhyay and MR Bhatta. 2005. Selecting environmentally analogous areas for wheat variety recommendation using GIS. **In**: 26th Winter Crops Workshop, 10-12 Falgun 2061 (Feb 21-23, 2005), NARC.

- 41. Mudwari A, DB Thapa and BK Joshi. 2005. Correlation and path coefficients for quantitative traits in *Triticum* aestivum L. **In**: 26th Winter Crops Workshop, 10-12 Falgun 2061 (Feb 21-23, 2005), NARC.
- 42. Niroula RK, HP Bimb, BP Sah, U Shah and BK Joshi. 2005. Wheat x maize system of crosses: A viable alternative for wheat improvement via haploid breeding. **In**: 26th Winter Crops Workshop, 10-12 Falgun 2061 (Feb 21-23, 2005), NARC.

- 43. Amgain RB, BK Joshi, NP Adhikari, A Mudwari, BK Baniya and MP Upadhyaya. 2004. Realities on diversity of Nepalese rice landraces. Poster. **In**: 24th Summer Crops Workshop 28-30 June 2004 NARC Khumaltar organized by NARC.
- 44. Amgain RB, BK Joshi, NP Adhikari, P Shrestha, MP Upadhyay, BR Sthapit and BK Baniya. 2004. On-farm evaluation on traits influencing out-crossing among rice (*Oryza sativa* L.) landraces of Kachorwa, Bara, Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 45. Amgain RB, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, B Chaudhary, NP Adhikari and BK Baniya. 2004. Intra and inter population variations of finger millet (*Eleusine coracana* L.) landraces: II. Grown in Kachorwa, Bara, Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 46. Baniya BK, HB KC, R Amgain, RK Tiwari, S Gyawali, A Mudwari, BR Sthapit, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, P Shrestha and D Singh. 2004. Farmers' perceptions on rice segregating PPB populations in Kaski and Bara districts of Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 47. Baniya BK, HB KC, RK Tiwari, RB Amagain, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, S Gyawali, KP Baral, D Singh and DMS Dangol. 2004. Traditional seed supply system of sponge gourd in mid hill and plain of Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 48. Baniya BK, HB KC, RK Tiwari, RB Amgain, BK Joshi, P Shrestha, S Gyawali, KP Baral, J Bajracharya, D Singh and DMS Dangol. 2004. Cucumber seed supply system in Kaski and Bara districts of Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 49. Bista S and BK Joshi. 2004. Stable genotypes rice for low temperature environments. In: 4th National Conference on Science and Technology organized by RONAST, 23-26 March 2004, Kathmandu.
- 50. Bista S, BK Joshi and HK Upreti. 2004. Variation in panicle exertion and its influence on grain yield of rice. In: 24th Summer Crops Workshop 28-30 June 2004 NARC Khumaltar organized by NARC.
- 51. Dongol DMS, A Mudwari, DB Thapa, S Subba, BK Joshi and B Adhikary. 2004. Behavior patterns of farmers on wheat technology adoption in Kathmandu valley: A perspective on farmers' cognition. In: 4th National Conference on Science and Technology organized by RONAST, 23-26 March 2004, Kathmandu.
- 52. Gyawali S, B Sthapit, RK Tiwari, BK Joshi and B Bhandari. 2004. Jethobudho landrace enhancement II: A participatory evaluation for agronomic traits. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.

- 53. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, B Bhandari, BK Joshi, D Singh, IP Poudel, SR Subedi, MP Upadhayay and PK Shrestha. 2004. Jethobudho landrace enhancement IV: Participatory variety selection and community based seed production of enhanced accessions. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 54. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, B Bhandari, D Gauchan, BK Joshi, SR Subedi, IP Poudel and MP Upadhyay. 2004. Jethobudho landrace enhancement I: A participatory method for on farm management. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 55. Gyawali S, BR Sthapit, KD Joshi, K Shrestha, RK,Tiwari, P Shrestha, BK Joshi, B Chaudahry, A Mudwari, BK Baniya, A Subedi, B Bhandari, M Upadyaya, M Tripathi and N Adhikari. 2004. Participatory plant breeding: A strategy of in-situ conservation of rice landraces. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 56. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2004. Classification of Nepalese rice cultivars based on isozymes. **In**: 24th Summer Crops Workshop 28-30 June 2004 NARC Khumaltar organized by NARC.
- 57. Joshi BK, D Gauchan, J Bajracharya, P Chaudhary, MP Upadhyay and BR Sthapit. 2004. Genetic diversity of pigeon pea. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 58. Joshi BK, HB KC, RK Tiwari, P Shrestha, R Amagain, A Subedi, N Adhikari, MP Upadhyay and BR Sthapit. 2004. Varietal richness of eight crop species populations and farmers' preferred traits over space and time in Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of Insitu Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 59. Joshi BK, RK Tiwari, HB KC, HN Regmi, BH Adhikari, M Ghale, B Chaudhary, S Gyawali, and BR Sthapit. 2004. Evaluation of sponge gourd diversity for production of fruits vegetable. In:

 National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 60. Joshi BK, RK Tiwari, RB Amagain, P Shrestha, S Gyawali, A Mudwari and BK Baniya. 2004. Stability and adaptation of finger millet landraces. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 61. Joshi BK. 2004. Crossing frequency and ancestors used in developing Nepalese mid and high hill rice cultivars: Possible criteria for yield improvement and rice genes conservation. In: 4th National Conference on Science and Technology organized by RONAST, 23-26 March 2004, Kathmandu.
- 62. Joshi M, GR Sedhai, D Chaudhary, BK Joshi, SS Biswakarma, RB Amagain, P Shrestha and M Yadav. 2004. Landraces-specific agronomic practices of rice in Bara, Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 63. Joshi M, N Adhikari, BK Joshi, RB Yadav, RB Amagain, P Shrestha, SS Biswakarma and M Yadav. Landraces-specific agronomic practices of pigeon pea (*Cajanus cajan* L. Millspaugh) in Bara, Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 64. Mudwari A, BK Joshi, D Gauchan BK Baniya, S Gyawali, PK Shrestha, M Joshi, BR Sthapit and MP Upadhyay. 2004. Indicators for measuring impact of participatory plant breeding in local crop diversity and livelihoods. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.

- 65. Mudwari A, DB Thapa, MR Bhatta, TP Pokhrel, RP Sah, DR Bhandari, B Sharma, L Ghale, AR Lohani, B Bhandari, S Pariyar, GO Ferraraand BK Joshi. 2004. Participatory varietal selection in wheat for identifying farmers preferred variety and disseminating technology faster. In: 7th National Outreach Research Workshop, 24-25 June 2004 NARC.
- 66. Mudwari A, RP Sah, BK Joshi, MR Bhatta, DB Thapa, B Bhandari, S Pariyar, DR Bhadari, B Sharma and GO Ferrara. 2004. Participatory research to increase the productivity and sustainability of wheat cropping systems in the eastern subcontinent of South Asia: Summary report: Nepal component 2004. In: 2nd Regional Review and Planning Meeting, 14-18 June 2004, Lalitpur, Nepal, organized by CIMMYT.
- 67. RB Yadaw, BK Joshi, SR Gupta, MP Upadhaya BK Baniya, A Mudwari, NP, Adhikari J Bajaracharya and BR Sthapit. 2004. Morphological study of pigeon pea population at Kachorwa, Bara. In:

 National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 68. Regmi HN, HB KC, A Subedi, SR Gupta, J Bajracharya and BK Joshi. 2004. Locating diversity of broad leaf mustard (*Brassica compretris*) in Nepal. **In**: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 69. Subedi A , J Bajracharya, BK Joshi, HB KC, SR Gupta, HN Regmi, K Baral, P Shrestha, P Thagunna, RK Tiwari and BR Sthapit. 2004. Eco-geography survey of mango (*Mangifera indica* L.) in Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 70. Subedi A, J Bajracharya, BK Joshi, HN Regmi, SR Gupta and HB KC. 2004. Characterization and genetic diversity of mango (*Mangifera indica* L.) and mandarin (*Citrus reticulata* Blanco) in Nepal. In: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 71. Subedi A, J Bajracharya, HN Regmi, HB KC, SR Gupta and BK Joshi. 2004. Eco-geographic and genetic diversity analyses in Nepalese mango. In: 4th National Workshop on Hort. 2-4 March 2004 Kathmandu, organized by NARC.
- 72. Tiwari RK, BK Joshi, BK Baniya, SR Gupta, A Subedi, MP Upadhyaya and BR Sthapit. 2004. Intra and inter population variations of finger millet (*Eleusine coracana* L.) landraces: I. Grown in Begnas, Bara, Nepal. **In**: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.
- 73. Tiwari RK, BK Joshi, HB KC, YR Bhusal, M Ghale, A Subedi, MP Upadhyay and BR Sthapit. 2004. Characterization of sponge gourd (*Luffa cylindrica* L. Roem) landraces of Nepal. **In**: National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.

- 74. Chaudhary B, S Gyawali, KD Joshi, RB Rana, SP Khatiwada, K Shrestha, DR Rijal, A Mudwodi, MP Uphadhyay, A Subedi, BK Joshi and BR Sthapit. 2003. Participatory plant breeding in rice: Experience of National Rice Research Program, Hardinath, Nepal. In: 2nd SAS Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003. Khumaltar, organized by NARC and SAS.
- 75. Joshi BK and A Mudwari. 2003. Wheat gene pool and its conservation in Nepal. In: International Conference on Himalayan Biodiversity (ICHB 2003). Feb 26-28, 2003, Kathmandu.
- 76. Joshi BK and KB Karki. Diversity of fodder and grasses in Sankhuwshabha. **In**: 2nd SAS Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003. Khumaltar, organized by NARC and SAS.
- 77. Joshi BK. 2003. Rice gene pool for mid and high hills and its conservation in Nepal. **In**: 2nd SAS Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003. Khumaltar, organized by NARC and SAS.

- 78. Karki KB and BK Joshi. 2003. Status of agro-biodiversity in three VDCs of Upper Arun River Valley, Shankhuwashabha district, Nepal. In: 2nd SAS Convention, 30 July 1 Aug 2003. Khumaltar, organized by NARC and SAS.
- 79. Mudwari A, RP Sah, MR Bhatta, DB Thapa, A Maharjan, A Maharjan, S Gyawali, GO Ferrara, S Justice and BK Joshi. 2003. Participatory research to increase the productivity and sustainability of wheat cropping systems in the eastern subcontinent of South Asia: Summary report of participatory wheat research-Nepal component 2003. In: 1st Regional Review and Planning Meeting, 10-14 June 2003 Kathmandu, Nepal, organized by CIMMYT.
- 80. Upadhyay MP, BK Baniya, RB Rana, J Bajrachayrya, A Subedi, A Mudwari, S Gywali, DK Rijal, BK Joshi, HB KC, D Gauchan, BR Sthapit. 2003. On-farm management of agro-biodiversity: Experiences of Nepal. In: International Conference on Himalayan Biodiversity (ICHB 2003). Feb 26-28, 2003, Kathmandu. http://www.eli.org/pdf/africa/upadhyay.pdf

Up to 2002

- 81. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2001. PCR-based markers for detection of genetic diversity in tea (*Camellia sinensis* L.). **In**: Workshop on Prospect and Challenges of Tea Research in Nepal. 15-16 Aug 2001. Pakhribas, Nepal, organized by ARS Pakhribas.
- 82. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2001. Prospects and possibilities of buckwheat development through biotechnology. **In**: National Workshop on Res. and Dev. on Buckwheat: An Important yet a Neglected Crop in Nepal. 13-14 Sept 2001, Kathmandu, organized by ABD.
- 83. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2002. Callus formation ability in anther culture of rice (Oryza sativa L.). In: 23rd National Summer Crops Research Workshop, 2-3 July 2002, Khumaltar, Kathmandu, organized by NARC.
- 84. Joshi BK and HP Bimb. 2002. Response to callus formation in anther culture of Nepalese wheat cultivars. In: 25th National Winter Crops Research Workshop 11-12 Sept 2002, Khumaltar, Kathmandu, organized by NARC.
- 85. Joshi BK, KP Shrestha and S Bista. 2002. Yield stability analysis of promising rice genotypes in mid hills of Nepal. **In**: 23rd National Summer Crops Research Workshop, 2-3 July 2002, Khumaltar, Kathmandu, organized by NARC.
- 86. Joshi BK, KP Shrestha, KD Joshi, A Mudwari, SP Khatiwada, P Chaudhary, RB Yadab, D Pandey, PR Tiwari, BK Baniya and BR Sthapit. 2001. Deployment of rice and buckwheat diversity through participatory varietal selection for specific adaptation. In: 1st National Workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agro-biodiversity On-farm. 24-26 April 2001, Lumle, organized by NARC/LIBIRD.
- 87. Joshi BK, S Gyawali, SN Sah and RR Chaudhary. 2002. Wild rice performance in mixture with F₁ hybrid, landrace and improved cultivar. **In**: International Conference on Wild Rice. 21-27 Oct 2002, Katmandu, organized by GEM, Nepal.
- 88. Joshi BK. 1994. Little thinks for bee keeping. **In**: Permaculture Graduates Conferences, Lotus farm, Bhaktapur, Dec 1994. Organized by INSAN.
- 89. Shrestha SR, BK Joshi, P Shakya, YP Pandya and YL Bhatta. 1997. Food security in Nepal (country report). In: South Asian Workshop on Food, Ecology and Culture in Bangladesh, Aug 1997, organized by UBINIG.

WORKSHOP/SEMINAR/TRAINING ATTENDED

Workshop and seminar attended list not added from 2020 if I did not present a paper

2017-2019

- Consultative Workshop on Promotion of Climate-Smart Practices and Varieties for Intensive Rice-based Systems in Nepal. Hotel Himalaya, Kupondole, Lalitpur, 16 July 2019.
- 2. SAARC Regional Consultative Meeting. Seeds without Borders in South Asia, 3-5 September 2019, Kathmandu, Nepal. SAARC and IRRI

- 3. Preliminary Mid-term Review of Nepal's Seed Vision 2013-2025 & Validation Workshop on Hybrid Seed Production Guidelines. 2-3July, 2019, Kathmandu. CIMMYT, SQCC, NARC, SEAN
- 4. Workshop on Patent, 28 June 2018, RECAST, Kathmandu

- 1. Collecting, handling and long term conservation of seeds of wild species related to crops. 22-26 Feb 2016. MSB. MARDI. GCDT. Malaysia.
- 2. Crop genetic diversity and disease assessment workshop, 10-14 Sept 2014, Dolakha. Bioversity International, LIBIRD and NAGRC
- 3. Data management training for plant genetic resources in Asia (PGRAsia). 14-19 March 2016, NIAS, Tsukuba, Japan
- 4. Diversity Kits and Crowdsourcing Training. 29-30 June, 2015, Pokhara.LIBRID, NAGRC and Bioversity International
- 5. In-country annual evaluation workshop on AFACI funded project in Nepal, 12 June 2014, Kathmandu. MoAD and NARC.
- 6. National workshop on Role of communication in extension of agricultural technology, 2071/03/11, Khumaltar. CPDD-NARC
- 7. Participatory crop improvement and seed system, 16-18 Sept 2014, Khumaltar. LIBIRD, NAGRC and Bioversity International
- 8. Regular participation in the meeting of national agrobiodiversity conservation committee (NABCC)
- 9. Training workshop on Developing Managerial Skills, 8-10 July 2014, Lalitpur. NARC and NASC. Nepal Administrative Staff College, Lalitpur.

2013

- 1. Training Workshop on Application of GIS and Climate Analogue Tools for APGR Management and Increased Varietal Adaptation (as resource person). 2-4 April 2013, Travellers Jungle Camp, Sauraha, Chitwan
- 2. National Biotechnology Interaction Workshop, 11-12 July 2013, Khumaltar. Biotechnology Division. NARC
- 3. Training workshop on Policy Network Data Analysis (PONDA), 4-5 Dec 2013, Kathmandu. NARC, LIBIRD, MoAD and BI.

2010

- 4. Akabare chilli enhancement proposal presentation, 27 July 2012
- 5. GRPI-2 inception workshop and Thematic Group meeting, 18-19 June, 2012
- 6. Participated in NARC Review Meeting of Central Development Region, 2012
- 7. Participated workshop on Climate change issues and research need in agriculture workshop in NARI-Hall at 8 July 2012.
- 8. Winter Vegetable Conference, 16-17 February 2011, Crown Plaza Resort, Asheville, NC, USA

2009

9. 4th Asian Conference on Biotechnology and Development, 12-13 Feb 2009. Kathmandu, RIS, NARC and UNESCO.

2008

10. 27th Winter Crops workshop, NARC, 10-12 Sept 2008, Khumaltar

2007

11. Biotechnology application on food industries for developing countries 2007, Beijing, China, from 21 Sept to 15 Nov 2007.

- 12. Present Status and Future Prospects of Biotechnology in Nepal, 14-15 March 2007, Khumaltar. NAST and MOEST.
- 13. 25th National Summer Crops Workshop 21-23 June 2007 (7-9 Ashadh 2064), NARC, Khumaltar, Lalitpur.

- 14. Basic computer training course, 19 May 2006 at Tsukuba International Center, Japan International Cooperation Agency, Japan.
- 15. International Workshop on Domestication, super-domestication and gigantism: Human manipulation of plant genomes for increasing yield. 2 to 4 October 2006 Tsukuba, Japan. OECD and NIAS sponsored workshop and Supported by Annals of Botany.
- 16. IPGRI- Global on farm project: Workshop on comparisons, contrasts and similarities of the basic genetic diversity data, 20-24 Feb 2006, Rome, Italy. Organized by IPGRI. (Presented Nepal summary report).
- 17. Japanese language course, 15 May to 19 Sept 2006, at Tsukuba International Center, Japan International Cooperation Agency, Japan.
- 18. Sustainable use of plant genetic resources, 11 May to 2 Nov 2006 in NIAS and Tsukuba University. Organized by Tsukuba International Center, Japan International Cooperation Agency, Japan. Individual research title: Molecular linkage map of cDNA markers in common buckwheat (Key research areas: Primer design, optimization of PCR conditions, transferability of EST markers, cDNA markers development and F₁ hybrid test).

2005

- 19. 26th Winter Crops Workshop, 10-12 Falgun 2061 (Feb 21-23, 2005), NARC, Khumaltar.
- 20. Learning workshop on methodology of community biodiversity register (CBR) in Nepal. Organized by MoAC, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI, 27-28 Oct 2005 Khumaltar, Kathmandu
- 21. Sustainable livelihood approach in agricultural research: A training workshop, 28-29/9/ 2061 Khumaltar Organized by NARC

2004

- 22. 4th National conference on science and technology. Organized by RONAST, 23-26 March 2004, Kathmandu.
- 23. National Project Management Team meeting, 5-6 Feb 2004, ABD NARC Kathmandu.
- 24. Seed system and genetic diversity project development meeting. 4-5 March 2004 Organized by ABD NARC Kathmandu
- 25. National workshop on rice post harvest technology. 22 Jan 2004 Kathmandu, Organized by NARC and JICA.
- 26. Rice knowledge bank, 28 April 2004. Organized by IRRI and NARC in Kathmandu
- 27. 7th National Out Research Workshop, 24-25 June 2004 NARC.
- 28. 24th Summer Crops Workshop 28-30 June 2004 NARC Khumaltar organized by NARC.
- 29. PERI Demonstration program, 8 July 2004 in RONAST, Organized by TU Central Library
- 30. Workshop on stakeholder consultation for on site proposal development. 21-23 June 2004. ICRA-IPGRI initiative for on site proposal developments. ABD Khumaltar.
- 31. National workshop on Strengthening the Scientific Basis of In-situ Conservation of Agricultural Biodiversity On-farm. 25-27 Aug 2004, Nagarkot, Kathmandu, NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI.

From 2000 to 2003

- 1. WTLC project and NMDG in situ meetings. By LIBIRD/NARC/IPGRI in Pokhara, 1-4 May 2003
- 2. Ecogeographic survey and GIS Training. 10-12 June 2003 in Pokhara By LIBIRD/NARC/IPGRI
- 3. Second SAS convention. 30-31 July- 1 Aug 2003, Khumaltar by NARC and SAS.
- 4. Sharing of workshop of Arun Valley Sustainable Resource Use and Management Pilot

- Demonstration Project, 26 July 2003, RRN, Kathmandu
- 5. Workshop on module development of regional training on agrobiodiversity. 10-12 Sept 2003, Kathmandu NARC, LIBIRD and IPGRI
- 6. NMDG (NPMT) meeting (In situ project) 9-10 Nov 2003, LIBIRD Pokhara.
- 7. Experimental design and statistical analysis for agricultural researchers with GenStat Training. 8-12 April 2002, Kathmandu. Organized by NARC/CIMMYT
- 8. Nepal's contribution to agrobiodiversity in situ: A scientific basis for policy recommendations. A workshop, 16 Feb 2002, Kathmandu. Organized by ABD NARC
- 9. Role of ladybird beetle for agricultural production and environmental protection. 20 May 2002, NARC, Khumaltar. Organized by Mangal Resources Utilization Center Bhaktapur
- 10. 23rd National Summer Crops Research Workshop, 2-3 July 2002, Khumaltar, Kathmandu. Organized by NARC.
- 11. 25th National Winter Crops Research Workshop 11-12 Sept 2002, Khumaltar, Kathmandu. Organized by NARC.
- 12. International conference on wild rice. 21-27 Oct 2002, Katmandu. Organized by GEM, Nepal.
- 13. National Multidisciplinary Group meeting (In situ global project): 25-27 July 2001, by ABD, at ABD Khumaltar; 21 Dec 2000, by ABD, at ABD Khumaltar; 24-30 March 2001, by LIBIRD, at LIBIRD Pokhara; 21-22 Aug 2002, by ABD, at ABD Khumaltar; 25-26 Sept 2001, by ABD, at RRP Hardinath; 5-7 Aug 2003, Khumaltar by ABD.
- 14. Nepal-IRRI research dialogue. 3-4 May 2001, Katmandu, Organized by NARC
- 15. National workshop on Res. and Dev. on buckwheat: An important yet a neglected crop in Nepal. 13-14 Sept 2001, Kathmandu. Organized by ABD.
- 16. 1st National workshop on Strengthening the scientific basis of in situ conservation of agrobiodiversity on farm. 24-26 April 2001, Lumle. Organized by NARC/LIBIRD.
- 17. Workshop on Prospect and challenges of tea research in Nepal. 15-16 Aug 2001. Pakhribas, Nepal. Organized by ARS Pakhribas.
- 18. Driving training from 2057-11-28 to 2057-12-30 from Shree Suman Motor Driving Training Center, Samakhusi, Kathmandu

From 1985 to 1999

Overseas

- 1. Five days in South Asian workshop on Food, ecology and culture in Bangladesh, Aug 1997
- 2. 10 days in Ecological agriculture, Bangladesh, May 1995
- 3. Three weeks on training workshop, (Utilization, conservation and enhancement of plant genetic resource), Ethiopia, 15 Nov- 3 Dec 1993

National

- 1. Five days in Agro-forestry training, Kavreplanchowk, July 1997
- 2. Five days in training on Appropriate technologies of soil conservation farming system and soil management in the Himalayan region Godawari, ICIMOD, T& D farm, 9-13 June 1997
- 3. One day in Food security promotion workshop, Lalitpur, June 1997
- 4. Three days in Food security promotion program policy development workshop, Katmandu, March 1997
- 5. Five days in Participatory management of non-governmental development organizations, Dhulikhel, Feb 1997
- 6. Five days in Organic farming at A-3 farm, Bhaktapur, Dec 1996
- 7. Three days in 2nd National animal science convention, Khumaltar, Aug 1995
- 8. Five days in Gender development and environment workshop, Dhulikhel, Feb 1995
- 9. Three days in Permaculture graduate conferences, Lotus farm, Bhaktapur, 27-28 Dec 1994
- 10. Three days in Sloping agriculture land technology, Katmandu, Sept 1994
- 11. Two weeks in Animal health improvement, Pokhara, Aug 1994
- 12. One week in Mushroom farming, Lalitpur, July 1994

- 13. 15 days on Permaculture design course, Amaduwa, Sunsari, 18-30 April 1994
- 14. One month in Apiculture, Training for trainer, Godawari, Feb 1994
- 15. One week on Vegetable drying, Lalitpur, Feb 1994
- 16. 10 days in Jams and noodles preparation, Lalitpur, Aug 1993
- 17. Two months in Computer packages, Computer Links, Katmandu, 1992
- 18. 15 days in Tissue culture, Godhawari, Nov 1991
- 19. Seven days in Sericulture, Khhairenitar, April 1989
- 20. Two days in Data collection and forest protection program, Lamjung, Sept 1985

LIST OF PROJECTS INVOLVED

2021

- Use of genetic diversity and evolutionary plant breeding for enhanced farmer resilience to climate change, sustainable crop productivity, and nutrition under rainfed conditions (EPB Project). 2019-2022, NARC, LIBIRD and Bioversity International
- 2. Conservation and utilization of agrobiodiversity (CUAB): CUAPGR and MALIM

2016

- 3. Characterization, Evaluation and Sustainable use of Plant Genetic Resources in Asian region (PGRAsia). 2015-2017, NIAS, Japan.
- 4. Collection and conservation of crop wild relatives (CWR) in Nepal. 2016-2018, Crop Diversity Trust and MSB, UK.
- 5. Collection, multiplication, characterization and safety duplication of wheat and barley landraces from Nepal. 2013, CIMMYT, Kathmandu.
- Integrating traditional crop genetic diversity into technology: Using a biodiversity portfolio approach to buffer against unpredictable environmental change in the Nepal Himalayas. 2014-2020. UNEP-GEF.
- 7. Management of Agricultural Plant Genetic Resources (MAPGR) in Nepal. 2012-2014, NARC.
- 8. Morphological and Molecular Characterization of Selected Rice and Buckwheat Collections to Promote Use (IMPGR 2nd Phase). 2015-2017, AFACI, RDA, Korea.
- 9. Rebuilding local seed system: Collection, conservation and repatriation of native crop seeds in earthquake affected areas in Nepal. 2015-2017, Bioversity International, Rome.
- 10. Strengthening National Capacities to Implement the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture (Genetic Resources Policy Initiatives -2, GRPI-2). 2012, Bioversity International, Rome.

Before 2014

- 1. Promoting conservation and sustainable use of genetic resources of food and agriculture for enhancing food security in Nepal. 2012. AFACI, RDA, Korea
- 2. Exploration, regeneration and conservation of endangered and local landraces of cereals and grain legumes from central mid and high hills of Nepal, AFACI Pan Asia, RDA Korea. 2012
- 3. Akabare Chilli Enhancement and diversity assessment. NARC, LIBIRD. 2012
- 4. Rayo Characterization and Diversity Assessment. NARC. 2012
- 5. Strengthening national capacities to implement the International Treaty on Plant Genetic Resources for Food and Agriculture GRPI-2). 2012. Bioversity Int'l
- 6. Management of Agriculture Genetic Resources in Nepal (Genebank), 2012
- 7. Diversity assessment of tomato using RAPD markers and coefficient of parentage, 2011.
- 8. Anther culture of tomato, 2010
- 9. Molecular tagging of resistant genes in tomato, 2009
- 10. Molecular tagging of agriculturally important traits and developing near isogenic lines in rice and buckwheat, 2007.
- 11. Rice landraces evaluation and enhancement 2006

- 12. Application of molecular markers towards the improvement of maize varieties and hybrids, 2006. Project leader, HP Bimb
- 13. Use of molecular markers in the study of genetic diversity of important crop species of Nepal. 2006 (wheat). Project leader, HP Bimb
- 14. RAPD survey in rice, 2005. Project leader, HP Bimb
- 15. Genetic manipulation and marker aided breeding for rice and buckwheat improvement, 2005
- 16. Evaluation of cytoplasmic male sterile lines of rice for hybrid seeds production, 2004. Project leader, S Bista
- 17. Development of elite lines using wild rice species, 2004. Project leader, SR Gupta
- 18. Seed supply and genetic diversity of barley, Nepal (Nov 2004 to Oct 2005). Project leader, J Bajracharya
- 19. Population genetic structure of Nepalese wild rice. Project leader: S Decombel, 2004
- 20. Study of maize technology adoption by farmers in hill region, 2003. Project leader, DMS Dongol
- 21. Classification of Nepalese Rice Cultivars and Landraces using Isozyme Markers, 2002
- 22. Arun Valley sustainable resources use and management pilot demonstration project, 2002 Project leader, TB Shrestha
- 23. Response of Mithe and Tite buckwheat in *in vitro* culture and the production of F₁ hybrid using embryo culture, 2001
- 24. Cultivars development of rice and wheat through anther culture, 2001
- 25. Breeders' seed production and maintenance of rice, wheat and maize varieties, 2001. Project leader A Mudwari
- 26. Rice varietal development for mid hills, 2001. Project leader S Bista
- 27. Development of high altitude rice varieties, 2001. Project leader S Bista
- 28. Crossability of Oryza nivara with some rice cultivars of O sativa, 2001. Project leader S Bista
- 29. Strengthening the scientific basis of *in situ* conservation of agrobiodiversity on farm in Nepal Project leader, MP Upadhyay (PPB, PVS, Diversity, Characterization, Evaluation, On farm agrobiodiversity, Population structure etc), 2000
- 30. Study of response of various ecotypes of buckwheat in culture and the possibility of production of hybrid of common and tartary buckwheat, 2000
- 31. Studies on micro propagation (in vitro) clonal production) of sugarcane varieties, 2000
- 32. Characterization and improvement of Nepalese rice using molecular techniques, 1998. Project leader RC Sharma
- 33. Wheat breeding research, 1998. Project leader RC Sharma

COMPUTER KNOWLEDGE

- Genstat, MSTATC, INSTAT, Minitab, SAS, RStudio, SPSS, IRRISTAT, STAR, SPAR, GGE Biplot, Agrobase, KIN, Past, DIPVIEW, etc
- Ntsys1.7, WinQTL Cartographer, Genestat, POPGENE, GDA, MapMaker, PyElph, GelAnalyzer, GenAlEx, PowerMarker, Structure, MEGA, GIS tools (FloraMap, Maxent, CAT and DIVA-GIS), etc
- DOS, WP5.1, MS Word, MS PowerPoint, MX Excel, MS Outlook, MS Access, etc
- Photoshop, Acrobat, Google Form, SurveyMonkey, EndNote, Zotero, etc
- DbaseIV, Qbasic, Lotus 1-2-3 (2.2), Harvard Graphics, Internet Explorer, etc
- Typing speed: Very good (English & Nepali)

DRIVING

Motorcycle & Light vehicles (car...)

Supporting technically to brother's farm: Jungle Agriculture Farm, Gaubase, Lamjung (orchard, vegetables, rabbit keeping, apiary, goat farm, fish pound, silk and bamboo production program, nursery, agro-forestry system...) https://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase/biodata

Membership

- Life member of Biotechnology Society of Nepal (BSN) 2021
- Founder member of Nepal Agrobiodiversity Society (NABS) 2021
- Founder member of plant breeding and genetics society of Nepal (PBaGSoN), 2020
- Association of Nepalese Agricultural Professionals of Americas (NAPA) 2020
- Action of Community Empowerment and Resilience Nepal (RACE-Nepal), Vice President
- Editor-In-Chief and Associate Editor-In-Chief for Journal of Nepal Agricultural Research Council since 2015
- Editorial member for Nepalese Agriculture Research Journal
- Institute of Agriculture and Animal Science Network (IAAS-Network)
- Life member of Nepal Biotechnology Association
- Nepal Agricultural Research Council Network (NARC-Network)
- Nepal Permaculture Group (NPG) http://www.npg.org.np/home/index.php
- Samibhanjyang Society Improvement Association, Chief Advisor
- Society of Agricultural Scientists Nepal (SAS-Nepal), Life member
- Society of Post Graduate Students, Tribhuvan University, IAAS (2056)
- Sustainable Integrated Development Center (SIDC), Advisor. http://www.sidcnepal.org/

TEST

- GRE (General test at 1-08-2008), Registration number: 7011-946) score: Verbal: 330,
 Quantitative: 630 and Analytical writing: 3
- TOEFL (IBT at 06 Sept 2008, Registration number: 06105521) score: 90

PERSONAL DETAILS

- Excellent health
- Left-handed and Versatile player
- Organized several volley ball, quiz/spelling contest
- Volleyball captain during campus student life in IAAS, Rampur
- Hobby is horse riding

MY WEB METRICS

Profile link

ORCID: http://orcid.org/0000-0002-7848-5824 LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/bal-joshi-77bkj555

Google scholar profile: https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=65DOKzMAAAAJ&hl=en

ResearchGate profile: https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Bal Joshi

Facebook profile: https://www.facebook.com/bkjoshi

Publication metrics

ResearchGate (Dec 2021)

Reads: 160,162 Citations: 1431 RG score: 27.59 h-index: 18

Google scholar

Citations: 2072 h-index: 21

i10-index: 55

AWARDS, FELLOWSHIP RECEIVED AND NOMINATIONS

2021

Distinguished scientist award by Biotechnology Society of Nepal (BSN) Feb 2021

2020

- Special contributing scientist, 2017 by NARC
- Technology Award (National level) 2016, by NAST
- Most outstanding principal investigator for Integrated Management System of Plant Genetic Resources 2016, awarded by AFACI, RDA, Korea

Before 2014

- Graduate Research Assistantship in Tomato Breeding in North Carolina State University, NC, US, 2009
- RONPAKU fellowship for PhD in Tsukuba University, 2008-2012, JSPS, Japan
- Science and Technology Youth Award, 2007, NAST, Nepal
- Nominated by NARC for 1. Outstanding scientist of CGIAR science award 2007, 2. Outstanding scientific article of CGIAR science award 2007, 3. NARC award, Nepal, 2007, 4. Japan International Award for Young Agricultural Researchers, 2007 and 5. Young scientist award of NAST, Nepal 2005
- Best paper and presentation award on 2nd SAS convention, 2003 Khumaltar
- Best player award on volleyball
- 1st, 2nd, 3rd and 4th prizes on volley-ball
- 1st prizes on folk-dance
- 1st and 4th prizes on art
- 2nd prizes on football, quiz contest and athletics (10 km long run)
- 3rd prize on shot put and folk dance
- Participated in 100 m track, 400 m relay, long jump and badminton

LANGUAGES KNOWN

Nepali, English, Hindi, Japanese

COUNTRIES VISITED

India, Ethiopia, Bangladesh (2 times), Italy, Japan (4 times), China, USA, Thailand, Korea, Malaysia, Jordan, Kyrgyzstan

REFEREES

Dr Madhusudan P. Upadhyay	Prof. Dr. Ram C. Sharma	Dr Arun K. Joshi
Senior Scientist	Regional Coordinator	Principal Scientist
Satdobato, Lalitpur	ICARDA-Tashkent	CIMMYT, New Delhi, India
Mbl: 9843 108 310	Uzbekistan	Tel: 91 11 2584 2940
Email: upadhyaymp@yahoo.com	Email: r.c.sharma@cgiar.org	Email: a.k.joshi@cgiar.org

CORRESPONDENCE

Genebank-NARC, Khumaltar PO Box 3055, Kathmandu, Nepal

Tel: 977 1 527 5131 (O) Mbl: 986 302 0222

Email: joshibalak@yahoo.com

Skype: bk.joshi

Web (pvt): http://sites.google.com/site/jafgaubase

URL (O): www.narc.org.np

* * *